

# **Final decision**

# Amendment

# Electricity distribution network service providers

# Post-tax revenue model handbook

April 2019



and an address of

© Commonwealth of Australia 2019

This work is copyright. In addition to any use permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, all material contained within this work is provided under a Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 Australia licence, with the exception of:

- the Commonwealth Coat of Arms
- the ACCC and AER logos
- any illustration, diagram, photograph or graphic over which the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission does not hold copyright, but which may be part of or contained within this publication.

The details of the relevant licence conditions are available on the Creative Commons website, as is the full legal code for the CC BY 3.0 AU licence.

Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights should be addressed to the Director, Corporate Communications, Australian Competition and Consumer Commission, GPO Box 3131, Canberra ACT 2601 or publishing.unit@accc.gov.au.

Inquiries about this decision should be addressed to:

Australian Energy Regulator GPO Box 520 Melbourne Vic 3001

Tel: 1300 585 165

Email: <u>ModelReviews@aer.gov.au</u> AER reference: 63688

#### Amendment record

Handbook version	Model version	Date	Pages
1	1, 2	26 June 2008	22
2	3	30 January 2015	40
3	4	18 April 2019	43

### Contents

Con	tents			3
Sho	rtene	d forms	5	5
1	Intro	oductior	٦	6
	1.1	Role of	f the model	6
	1.2	Confid	entiality	6
	1.3	Proces	s for revision	6
2	The	model		. 7
	2.1	Overvi	ew of the PTRM	. 7
	2.2	DMS in	nput sheet	8
	2.3	PTRM	input sheet	9
		2.3.1	Opening regulatory asset base and opening tax asset base 1	14
		2.3.2	Forecast real capital expenditure—as incurred1	15
		2.3.3 incurre	Forecast immediate expensing of capital expenditure—as	15
		2.3.4	Forecast real asset disposals—as incurred1	16
		2.3.5	Forecast real capital contributions—as incurred1	16
		2.3.6	Forecast net real capital expenditure—as incurred1	16
		2.3.7	Forecast real operating expenditure1	16
		2.3.8	Revenue adjustments	16
		2.3.9	Tax1	16
		2.3.10	Cost of capital	17
		2.3.11	Debt and equity raising costs—transaction costs	17
		2.3.12	Price/revenue constraint for the current regulatory year 1	17
		2.3.13	Straight-line depreciation option for opening RAB	18
		2.3.14	Year-by-year tracking depreciation on opening RAB	18
		2.3.15	Straight-line depreciation option for opening TAB	18
		2.3.16	Year-by-year tracking depreciation on opening TAB1	18
		2.3.17	Energy delivered forecast 1	18
		2.3.18	Current prices by tariff component1	18

		2.3.19	Forecast sales quantities by tariff component	19
	2.4	WACC	sheet	19
	2.5	Assets	sheet	20
		2.5.1	Rolling forward the asset base and depreciation	21
	2.6	Analys	is sheet	23
		2.6.1	Building block approach to deriving cash flows	25
		2.6.2	Taxation and related costs and benefits	26
		2.6.3	Cash flow analysis	27
	2.7	Foreca	st revenues sheet	29
	2.8	X facto	ors sheet	31
	2.9	Reven	ue summary sheet	34
	2.10	Equity	raising costs sheet	36
	2.11	Chart 1	I—Revenue sheet	38
	2.12	Chart 2	2—Price path sheet	39
	2.13	Chart 3	B—Building blocks sheet	40
3	Proc	ess for	annual return on debt update	42
	3.1 regu	Setting latory o	y X factors for the final decision before the start of the control period	42
	3.2 aver	Updati age por	ng X factors to incorporate the annual update to the trailing tfolio return on debt	43

## **Shortened forms**

Shortened form	Extended form
ARR	annual revenue requirement
AER	Australian Energy Regulator
ATO	Australian Tax Office
capex	capital expenditure
CPI	consumer price index
DMS	data management system
DNSP	distribution network service provider
DV	diminishing value
IRR	internal rate of return
NEL	National Electricity Law
NER	National Electricity Rules
NPV	net present value
opex	operating expenditure
PTRM	post-tax revenue model
PV	present value
RAB	regulatory asset base
RFM	roll forward model
ТАВ	tax asset base
WACC	weighted average cost of capital
WAPC	weighted average price cap

### 1 Introduction

This handbook sets out the Australian Energy Regulator's (AER) post-tax revenue model (PTRM) to be used as part of the building block determinations for standard control services of electricity distribution network service providers (DNSPs). The PTRM is a series of Microsoft Excel spreadsheets developed in accordance with clause 6.4.1 of the National Electricity Rules (NER). We develop and publish the PTRM in accordance with the distribution consultation procedures set out in the NER.<sup>1</sup>

#### 1.1 Role of the model

DNSPs are required to submit a completed PTRM to us as part of their regulatory proposals. However, we recognise that there may be a need for some flexibility in applying the PTRM in order to account for the particular circumstances a DNSP may face. A number of elements of the PTRM where this may be the case have been identified in this handbook. A DNSP will need to propose and justify a departure from any element of the PTRM for the purposes of addressing its specific circumstances as part of its regulatory proposal, which will be considered and assessed by the AER on a case-by-case basis in making its distribution determination.

We use the PTRM to determine the DNSP's annual revenue requirement (ARR) consistent with the building block approach as specified in clause 6.4.3 of the NER. The PTRM's purpose is to perform calculations of building block revenue requirements to derive X factors that form part of the control mechanisms for direct control services under clause 6.2.6 of the NER. The PTRM has not been developed with respect to alternative direct control services. Where a DNSP intends to propose multiple control mechanisms, it should consult with us on how the PTRM will apply.

#### **1.2 Confidentiality**

Our obligations regarding confidentiality and the disclosure of information provided to us by a DNSP are governed by the *Competition and Consumer Act 2010* (Cth), the National Electricity Law (NEL) and the NER.

#### **1.3 Process for revision**

We may amend or replace the PTRM from time to time in accordance with clause 6.4.1(b) of the NER and the distribution consultation procedures in clause 6.16 of the NER. We will publish a revised version of this handbook to accompany each new version of the PTRM we amend or replace in the future.

A version number and an effective date of issue will identify each version of this handbook.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> NER, cl. 6.16.

### 2 The model

#### 2.1 Overview of the PTRM

The PTRM is used to calculate the allowed revenue for a given regulatory control period. Specifically, the PTRM is a set of Microsoft Excel spreadsheets (combined into one file) that perform iterative calculations to derive the ARR, expected revenue and X factors for each regulatory year of the regulatory control period from a given set of inputs.<sup>2</sup> The PTRM allows the user to enter these inputs and then displays the outputs. Figure 1 provides an overview of this process.



#### Figure 1 Overview of the PTRM spreadsheets

<sup>2</sup> The set of Microsoft Excel spreadsheets which constitute the PTRM were created in Microsoft Excel 2016. The AER recommends this or a later version of Microsoft Excel be used in applying these spreadsheets.

In Figure 1, each box represents a spreadsheet within the PTRM. Sheets are classified as primarily about inputs (left column), calculations (centre column) or outputs (right column). The flow of data is therefore from left to right, and simplified links between the sheets are shown with grey arrows.

To operate the PTRM, the user enters all the required data on the **PTRM input** sheet—for example, forecast capital expenditure (capex) across the regulatory control period, or the rate of return on equity. Determination of these inputs often requires considerable analysis, but this occurs outside the PTRM. In this sense, the input to the PTRM will be the output from all the other parts of the regulatory proposal (or final decision).

The PTRM then uses this data to undertake the building block derivation of total revenue, consistent with the requirements of the NER. Under this approach, total revenue is set to equal the total costs of the benchmark network service provider. Total costs are derived by adding up a number of different types of costs, labelled building blocks. The **Analysis** sheet sets out each of these building blocks, and calculates the tax building block (since the PTRM explicitly models the effect of corporate taxes). This gives total unsmoothed revenue (the ARR) for the DNSP.

The **X factors** sheet is where smoothed revenue (expected revenue) is derived from unsmoothed revenue. This process will require user input, as they choose the relevant form of control (weighted average price cap, revenue cap or revenue yield cap) and numerically define the percentage change from year to year within the period (these values are labelled 'X factors').<sup>3</sup> This process is known as 'smoothing' and makes use of the inbuilt Excel programming language (macros).<sup>4</sup>

Finally, there are a number of presentation sheets which include summary output tables and graphs.

The PTRM is configured:

- to perform the interim calculations automatically whenever an input is recorded
- to perform revenue smoothing calculations and equity raising cost updates manually via buttons that will trigger built in macros.

The user should not alter the names of any sheets or defined name ranges within the PTRM. These PTRM components are used by macros and when automatically importing into the AER's data management system (DMS). If these elements are changed, errors may occur.

#### 2.2 DMS input sheet

The **DMS input** sheet captures business specific, non-financial information that is required for us to import the PTRM into our DMS. To allow this automatic import to take place, the user should not change the layout of this sheet.

Entity details for the relevant business are recorded in rows 14 to 16. These will be stored in the DMS and control the headings displayed at the top of other sheets in the PTRM.

Context details for the PTRM are recorded in the lower section. Many of these details (such as the dates of the regulatory control period) are automatically populated from the **PTRM input** sheet and so the cells here are hidden. The stage of the regulatory process is set in cell C33 using a drop down

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> This requires the total smoothed and unsmoothed revenues to be equal in net present value (NPV) terms.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Note that this is an iterative process, because changing smoothed revenue alters equity raising costs, changing equity raising costs alters unsmoothed revenue, and changing unsmoothed revenue alters smoothed revenue.

menu.<sup>5</sup> If this is not enough description to uniquely identify the PTRM submission, a description should be placed in cell C40 (for example, a resubmission of the regulatory proposal PTRM with revised data values after an error was corrected).

The form of control (weighted average price cap, revenue cap, revenue yield cap) is also specified here in cell C43. This determines which smoothed revenue amounts are imported into the DMS from the **X factors** and **Revenue summary** sheets. Note that the user will still have to select the relevant smoothing operation (using the macro buttons provided) on those sheets.

Figure 2 provides an example of the DMS input sheet.

#### Figure 2 DMS input sheet

	A	В	C	D	E	F	G	Н	1
1									
2		Aus Elec - DMS Input - DNSP PTRI	M - version 4				Input cells an	e in blue	
3									
4									
5									
6		This sheet requests information that allows th	ne AER to automatica	lly import the l	TRM into our	data manag	ement system (	DMS).	
7		This sheet's metadata relates to the business	and context for the l	PTRM (rather	han the PTRM	l itself).			
8		Some of this data is automatically populated	based on data entered	ed on the PTR	M input sheet.	Only chang	e blue input cell	S.	
9		Some rows are hidden. To facilitate the auto	matic import, please	do not delete d	or add rows or	this sheet.			
10		Throughout the rest of the workbook, defined	d name ranges are us	ed to identify	data that is im	ported into t	the DMS.		
11									
12		Entity details							
13									
14		Trading name	Australian Dis	tribution Co.					
15		ACN / ABN	11 222 333 4	44					
16		Business short name	Aus Elec						
17									
18									
19		Barred a second second second							
20		Regulatory process details							
21		Course	Degulatory pr	anacal					
33		Amended medel submission resson	Regulatory pr	oposai					
40		Amended model submission - reason							
40		Form of control	Rovonuo Can						
43		rom or condor	Revenue Cap						

#### 2.3 PTRM input sheet

The **PTRM** input sheet provides for key input variables to be entered in the PTRM. These are automatically linked to corresponding cells in the relevant sheets. Values should be entered into each cell that has light blue shading. This sheet comprises of the following sections:

- opening regulatory asset base (RAB) and opening tax asset base (TAB)
- forecast real capex—as incurred
- forecast immediate expensing of capex—as incurred
- forecast real asset disposals—as incurred
- forecast real capital contributions—as incurred
- forecast real net capex—as incurred
- forecast operating expenditure (opex)

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> For example, whether the PTRM relates to the Regulatory proposal, Draft decision, Revised regulatory proposal or Final decision.

- revenue adjustments
- expected taxation rate
- tax losses carried forward
- diminishing value multiplier
- cost of capital
- debt and equity raising costs—transaction costs
- price/revenue constraint for the current year
- straight-line depreciation option for opening RAB
- year-by-year tracking depreciation on opening RAB
- straight-line depreciation option for opening TAB
- year-by year-tracking depreciation on opening TAB
- energy delivered forecast
- current prices by tariff component
- current and forecast quantities by tariff component.

The only inputs specified outside of the **PTRM input** sheet are:

- inputs related to the automatic import into the DMS (on the DMS input sheet)
- inputs used when deriving smoothed revenue (on the X factors sheet)
- input of the form of control for equity raising costs purposes (on the Equity raising costs sheet).

These cells are also marked with light blue shading and are addressed when they arise.

Figure 3, Figure 4 and Figure 5 provide examples of the **PTRM input** sheet.



#### Figure 3 PTRM input sheet–first screenshot

| 269   | Spare straight-line tax asset class  
   
  | 1  
   | G   
   
   
   | н  |  
   
  | J  | ĸ  | L  
  | м  | N   | 0   
  | P  | Q  | R  
   | S  |  |
---
--
---
--
--
--
---
--
--
--
-------------------------------|--|--|---
--|---|--
--|--|--|--
--|
| 270 271   | Buildings<br>in-house software   
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 272 273   | Equity raising costs<br>Total  
   
  |  
   | 7.00  
   
   
   | 7.00   | 7.00   
   
  | 7.00   | 7.00   | -  
  |  | -   | -   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 274   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  | \$   | 35.00  |  
   |  |  |
| 275   | Forecast Net Capital Expenditure – As Incurred (\$m Real 2018-19)<br>Year  
   
  | 1)   
   | 2019-20   
   
   
   | 2020-21  | 2021-22  
   
  | 2022-23  | 2023-24  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27   | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 277   | Sub-transmission lines<br>Distribution lines   
   
  |  
   | 250.00<br>45.00   
   
   
   | 200.00 45.00   | 160.00   
   
  | 160.00   | 250.00   |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 279   | Substations<br>Distribution transformers   
   
  |  
   | 10.00   
   
   
   | 10.00  | 10.00  
   
  | 10.00  | 10.00  |  
  |  |   |   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 280   | LVS and meters   
   
  |  
   | 8.00  
   
   
   | 8.00   | 8.00   
   
  | 8.00   | 8.00   | -  
  | 1.1  | 1.1   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 282<br>283  | Vehicles   
   
  |  
   | 4.00  
   
   
   | 2.00   | 1.00   
   
  | 2.00   | 2.00   |  
  | 1.1  | 1.1   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 284   | Land and easements   
   
  |  
   | 4.00  
   
   
   | 1.00   | 1.00   
   
  | 1.00   | 1.00   |  
  | 1.1  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 286   | 0  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  | -  
  |  | -   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 288   | 0  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  | 1.1  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 289 290   | 0  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   | 1  | 1.1  
   
  | 1.1  | 1.1  | -  
  | 1.1  | 1   | -   
  | 2  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 291 292   | 0  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  | 1  
   
  | 1  | 1.1  | -  
  | 1  | -   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 293   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   | -  |  
   
  |  |  | -  
  |  | -   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 294   | 0  
   
  |  
   | -   
   
   
   | 1  | 1.1  
   
  | 1.1  | 1.1  | -  
  | 1.1  | 1   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 296<br>297  | 0  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   | 1  | 1.1  
   
  | 1.1  | 1.1  | -  
  | 1  | 1   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 298   | 0  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  | 1.1  | -  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 300   | 0  
   
  |  
   | -   
   
   
   | -  |  
   
  | -  | 1.1  | -  
  | -  | -   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 301 302   | 0  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   | 1.1  | 1.1  
   
  | 1.1  | 1.1  |  
  | 1.1  | 1.1   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 303 304   | 0  
   
  |  
   | 1   
   
   
   | 1.1  | 1.1  
   
  | 1.1  | 1.1  |  
  | 1.1  | 1.1   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 305   | 0  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   | 1.1  | 1.1  
   
  | 1.1  | 1.1  |  
  | 1.1  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 323   | Spare straight-line tax asset class  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  | -  
  |  |   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 324   | in-house software  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   | 1.1  | 1.1  
   
  | 1.1  | 1.1  |  
  | 1.1  | 1.1   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 326<br>327  | Equity raising costs<br>Total  
   
  |  
   | 1.61<br>337.61  
   
   
   | 277.00   | 227.00   
   
  | 227.00   | 327.00   | -  
  | 1.1  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 328   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  | s  | 1,395.61   |  
   |  |  |
| 329   | Forecast Operating Expenditure (\$m Real 2018-19)<br>Year  
   
  |  
   | 2019-20   
   
   
   | 2020-21  | 2021-22  
   
  | 2022-23  | 2023-24  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2025-27   | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 331   | Controllable opex  
   
  |  
   | 50.00   
   
   
   | 50.00  | 50.00  
   
  | 50.00  | 50.00  | 2024-23  
  | 2023-20  | 2020-21   | 2021-20   
  | 2020-23  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 332   | Corporate  
   
  |  
   | 10.00   
   
   
   | 10.00  | 10.00  
   
  | 10.00  | 10.00  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 334   |  
   
  |  
   | 2.00  
   
   
   | 2.00   | 2.00   
   
  | 2.00   | 2.00   |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 335   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 336   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 338   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 339<br>340  | Debt raising costs   
   
  |  
   | 1.15  
   
   
   | 1.25   | 1.31   
   
  | 1.38   | 1.41   |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 341   | Total  
   
  |  
   | 63.15   
   
   
   | 63.25  | 63.31  
   
  | 63.36  | 63.41  | -  
  | -  | -   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 342   | B  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  | \$   | 316.49   |  
   |  |  |
| 343   | Revenue Adjustments (\$m Real 2018-19)<br>Year   
   
  |  
   | 2019-20   
   
   
   | 2020-21  | 2021-22  
   
  | 2022-23  | 2023-24  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27   | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  | Tax  | income? Tax  
   | Expense?   |  |
| 345   | EBSS increments as per NER 6.4.3(a)(5) & 6.5.8   
   
  |  
   | 5.00  
   
   
   | 4.00   | 2.00   
   
  | 4.00   | 2.00   |  
  |  |   |   
  |  | Yes  | Yes  
   |  |  |
| 346   | CESS increments as per NER 6.4.3(a)(5) & 6.5.8A<br>Control period carpuncar as per NEP 6.4.3(a)(6) & 6.4.3(b)(6)   
   
  |  
   | - 30.00   
   
   
   | 10.00  | 5.00   
   
  |  | 1.1  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  | Yes  | Yes No   
   |  |  |
| 348   | Shared asset decrements as per NER 6.4.3(a)(6A) & 6.4.4  
   
  |  
   | - 2.00 -  
   
   
   | 3.00 -   | 2.00 -   
   
  | 1.00 -   | 1.00   |  
  |  |   |   
  |  | Yes  | Yes  
   |  |  |
| 349   | Demand management innovation allowance as per NER 6.6.3A   
   
  |  
   | 1.00  
   
   
   | 1.00   | 1.00   
   
  | 1.00   | 1.00   |  
  |  |   |   
  |  | Yes  | Yes  
   |  |  |
| 351   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 352   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 353   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 355   | Total Adjustments Included as Tax Income   
   
  |  
   | 4.00  
   
   
   | 12.00  | 6.00   
   
  | 4.00   | 2.00   | -  
  |  | -   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 356   | Total Adjustments included as Non-tax income<br>Total Adjustments included as Tax Expense  
   
  |  
   | 4.00  
   
   
   | 12.00  | 6.00   
   
  | 4.00   | 2.00   | -  
  | 1.1  | 1.1   |   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 358   | Total Adjustments Included as Non-tax Expense  
   
  |  
   | 30.00   
   
   
   | -  | -  
   
  |  |  | -  
  |  |   | -   
  | -  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 359   | Total Adjustments  
   
  |  
   | 34.00   
   
   
   | 12.00  | 6.00   
   
  | 4.00   | 2.00   | -  
  | -  | -   | -   
  |  |  |  
   |  |  |
|   |  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  | 8  | B.H. (10)  |  
   |  |  |
| 360   | Tax  
   
  |  
   |   
   
   
   |  |  
   
  |  |  |  
  |  |   |   
  |  | 30.00  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363  | Tax<br>Year<br>Expected Corporate Tax Rate   
   
  | т  
   | 2019-20   
   
   
   | 2020-21  | 2021-22  
   
  | 2022-23  | 2023-24  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27   | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  | 38.00  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>364  | Tax<br>Year<br>Expected Corporate Tax Rate<br>Year   
   
  | T 2018-1   
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%   
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%  | 2023-24<br>30.00%  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27   | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  | 38.00  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366   | Tax<br>Vear<br>Expected Corporate Tax Rate<br>Vear<br>Tax Loss Carried Forward From Previous Period  
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40  
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%   
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%  | 2023-24<br>30.00%  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27   | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  | 38.00  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368  | Tax Vear Expected Corporate Tax Rate Vear Tax Loss Carried Form Previous Period Year Year  
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40  
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%<br>9<br>2019-20   
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22   
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23   | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24   | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  | 34.00  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369  | Tex           Year         Exceeded Corporate Tax Rate           Year         Tax Lass Carried From Ard From Previous Period         1           Ummahrput state         1         1   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40  
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%<br>9<br>2019-20<br>200.00%  
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28  
  | 2028-29  | 30.00  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>370<br>370  | Tax Year Exceed Corporate Tax Rate Year Tax Lass Carried Forward From Previous Period Year Tax Lass Carried Forward From Previous Period Cost of Capital   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40  
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%<br>9<br>2019-20<br>200.00%  
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28  
  | 2028-29  | 3800   |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>369<br>370<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373  | Tax Vear Corporate Tax Rate Vear Expected Corporate Tax Rate Vear Tax Loss Carried Forward From Previous Period Vear Dimmoluly value multipler Cost of Capital Foar Foar Foar Foar Foar Foar Foar Foar   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40  
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%<br>9<br>2019-20<br>200.00%<br>2019-24<br>2.50%  
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>374  | Tax           Year           Exceeded Corporate Tax Rate           Year           Tax Lass Carried From and From Previous Period           Year           Demosibility value multipler           Cost of Capital           Year           Raturn on Equipy           Raturn on Equipy  
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40  
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%<br>9<br>2019-20<br>200.00%<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>250%<br>6.50%   
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27<br>2025-27  | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376   | Tex Year Exceeded Corporate Tax Rate Year Tax Lass Carried Forward From Previous Period Year Tax Lass Carried Forward From Previous Period Year Coat of Capital Fear Rear Rear Rear Rear Rear Rear Rear R  
   
  | T<br>2018-11<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Y<br>DIV  
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%<br>9<br>2019-20<br>200.00%<br>2009-24<br>2.50%<br>6.50%<br>6.50%<br>6.00%   
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27<br>2025-27  | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  | 2000   |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>378   | Tax           Vear         Expected Corporate Tax Rate           Vear         Tax Lass Carried Forward From Previous Period           Vear   
   
  | Т<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>¥<br>D/V   
   | 2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-24<br>250%<br>650%<br>650%<br>600%<br>2019-20  
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%  | 2024-25  
  | 2025-26  | 2026-27   | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>386<br>386<br>386<br>386<br>386<br>386<br>386<br>386<br>386<br>386  | Tax           Year         Exected Corporate Tax Rate           Year         Tax Lass Carried From and From Previous Period           Year         Tax Lass Carried From and From Previous Period           Cost of Capital         Year           Chemister Capital         Year           Reform on Capital         Year           Indica Capital         Year           Marce Capital         Year           Indica Capital         Year           Properties of Exet Funding         Trailing Average Portfolo Refum on Debd   
   
  | Т<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Y<br>D/V   
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%<br>9<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>5.50%<br>2019-20<br>5.40%  
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%<br>2020-21<br>5.30%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22   
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23   | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%<br>2023-24   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25  
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26  | 2026-27   | 2027-28   
  | 2028-29  | 2000   |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>379<br>380  | Tek Vear Vear Supported Tax Rate Vear Tax Loss Cared Former Form Previous Period Vear Comming value multipler Vear Nem Ream in Clayde Vear Taktes Rate Ream in Clayde Taktes Average Portfolo Return on Deet   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Y<br>DV  
   | 2019-20<br>30.00%<br>9<br>2019-20<br>200.00%<br>5.50%<br>5.50%<br>6.00%<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>5.50%  
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>2020-21<br>5.30%<br>ear of Update<br>21) you have index  | 2024-22<br>30.00%<br>2024-22<br>200.00%<br>2024-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23  | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%<br>2023-24<br>2023-24<br>within the regulatory   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25   
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28   
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29   |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383  | Tax           Vear         Expected Corporate Tax Rate           Vear         Tax Lass Carled Forward From Previous Period         1           Vear         Tax Lass Carled Forward From Previous Period         1           Vear         Demonshing value multipler         1           Cost of Capital<br>Form on Spurger<br>Return on Spurger<br>And the Spurger Strategy Spectral Space S  
   
  | Т<br>2018-1<br>40<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>¥<br>DV  
   | 2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>201  
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>200.00%<br>2020-21<br>5.30%<br>set of Update<br>21 you have indicit   
  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22   
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23   | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%<br>2023-24<br>2023-24<br>Whit the regulatory<br>(i.e. year 1 at the fi   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control partod<br>nal decision, year 3   
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28   
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.   |  |  |  |  
   |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384   | Tax           Year           Exected Corporate Tax Rate           Year           Tax Lass Carried Forward Prom Previous Period           Year           Demoking value multipler           Cost of Capital           Year           International and Promated Promotion           Visar           International and Promotion Provided Provi  
   
  | Т<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Y<br>D/V   
   | 2019-20<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>201  
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>2000.00%<br>2020-21<br>5.30%<br>ser of Lydde<br>5.30%<br>or return on dett m  
  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>eleft that you are up<br>safe entered up to   
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>the year of update  | 2023-24<br>30.00%<br>2023-24<br>200.00%<br>2023-24<br>2023-24<br>within the regulatory<br>(i.e. year 1 at the fr   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control perod<br>nal decision, year 2  
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be le   
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.   |  |  |  |  
   |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384   | Tex           Vear           Dependent Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Loss Carned Form Previous Period           Vear           Demendentia y value multipler           Vear           Oracid Capptal           Vear           Vear           Vear           Demendentian           Demendentian           Demendentian           Debt and Equity Raising Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent)           Demodation           Demodation  
   
  | T<br>2018-1:<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Y<br>D/V  
   | 2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>201  
   
   
   | 2028-21<br>30.02%<br>2028-21<br>200.02%<br>200.02%<br>200.02%<br>200.02%<br>200.02%<br>200.02%<br>200.02%<br>200.02%<br>200.02%<br>200.02%   | 2001-22<br>30.00%<br>2002-22<br>200.00%<br>2002-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 2022-23<br>36.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23   | 2023-34<br>30.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control participation<br>control part  
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28   | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.   
   |  |  |  |  
   |
| 360<br>361<br>363<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>386<br>387   | Tex           Year           Expected Corporate Tax Rate           Year           Tax Lass Carried Fromard From Previous Period           Year           Diminishing value multipler           Cost of Capital           Year           Diminishing value multipler           Value           Year           Return on Equity           Value of Impublic Ordes (gamma)           Proportion of Dest Funding           Trailing Average Portfolo Return on Dest           Debt and Equity Rating Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent)           Imputation Credit Ryson Ratio           Dissessment Explored Ratio   
   
  | T<br>2018-11<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>V<br>DV   
   | 2019-20           2019-20           200-00%           200-00%           200-00%           200-00%           2019-20           200-00%           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2010-00   
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2028-21<br>2020-21<br>5.30%<br>2020-21<br>5.30%<br>2020-21<br>5.30%<br>2020-21<br>5.30%   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 9072.33<br>30.00%<br>9072.33<br>200.00%<br>2002.23<br>2002.23<br>2002.23   | 2023-34<br>30.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>control period<br>control period   
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28  
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>R blank.   |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>363<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377  | Tex           Vear         Exected Corporate Tax Rate           Year         Tax Lass Carried Forward Prometous Period         1           Year         Tax Lass Carried Forward Prometous Period         1           Year         Tomoshing value multipler         1           Order Capital         Year         1           Year         Trading Average Portfolo Return on Dett         1           Debt and Fquirty Raising Costs _ Transaction Costs (per cent)         1           Poderd Remestimer Plan Costs         0         0           Dividend Remestimer Plan Costs         0         0   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>V<br>D/V   
   | 2019-20<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>201  
   
   
   | 2028-21<br>30.00%<br>2028-21<br>2020-05<br>5.30%<br>are of Lycolate<br>13 yea have index   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>chel that you are up to   
   
  | 2022.23<br>30.00%<br>2022.23<br>200.00%<br>2022.23<br>200.00%  | 2023.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>control period   
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2025-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k  
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>373<br>374<br>377<br>375<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>386<br>385<br>386<br>385<br>386<br>385<br>386<br>385<br>386<br>385<br>386<br>386<br>387<br>386<br>387<br>388<br>388<br>388<br>389  | Tex           Vear           Executed Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Lass Carred From Previous Period           Vear           Demonship value mutpler           Coat of Capital           Main           Ref           Main           Ref           Octation           Training Average Portotio Return on Debt           Debt and Equity Rating Costs _ Transaction Costs (per cert)           Providering Costs           Dividend Removement Part Costs           Dividend Removement Part Data   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Y<br>D/V   
   | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         2019-20           200.00%         6.00%           2019-20         5.00%           2019-20         5.00%           2019-20         5.00%           2019-20         5.00%           2019-20         5.00%           2019-20         5.00%           2019-20         5.00%           2000%         3.00%           2000%         3.00%           2000%         3.00%   
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-05<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>and that you are up to all be entered up to   
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.09%<br>2022-23<br>200.09%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23   | 2023-34<br>30.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>(i.e. year 1 at the fit  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control parced<br>and declaren, year 2   
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-25<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k   
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>366<br>367<br>366<br>367<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>370<br>371<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377   | Tex           Vear           Expected Corporate Tax Rate           Year           Tax Lass Carried Fromard From Previous Period           Year           Diminishing value multipler           Vata           Vata           Return on Equity           Vata of Impudation Crosts (gamma)           Proportion of Dest Funding           Trailing Average Portfolo Return on Dest           Debt and Equity Rabing Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent)           Imputation Crest Ryung Ratio           Disclement Referse Tax Rate           Dett Referse Tax Rate           Dett Referse Tax Rate           Disclement Referse Tax Rate   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>R<br>V<br>V<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SED<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SED<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SED<br>D/V  
   | 2019-20           2019-20           200-00%   
   
   
   | 2028-21<br>30.00%<br>2028-21<br>200.00%<br>2028-21<br>200.00%<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>2028-21<br>20  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>at be entered up to  
   
  | 3022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2023.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.24<br>200.00%<br>2023.24<br>2023.24<br>vibin the regulatory  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control parced<br>anal decision, year 2   
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28  
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29   |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>366<br>367<br>367<br>366<br>367<br>367<br>370<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>37   | Tex           Year           Copyrate Tax Rate           Year           Tax Lass Carned Francerd Fram Previous Period           Year           Demonstrate Tax Rate           Detect Reserveriet Tax Rate  
   
  | Т<br>2016-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Y<br>UV<br>DV<br>CR<br>SCO<br>DR/C   
   | 2019-20<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>2019-24<br>201  
   
   |
2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-25<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-2020-   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%   
   
   | 3022-23<br>30.09%<br>2022-23<br>200.09%<br>2022-23<br>200.09%  | 2023.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>2020.00%<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>within the regulatory<br>(i.e. year 1 at the fi  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control percod<br>nal decision, year 2  
   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28   
   | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.  |  |   
  |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>385<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>386<br>387<br>388<br>388<br>389<br>390<br>391   | Tex           Vear           Vear           Exected Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Lass Carred Frankard Frank Previous Period           Vear           Demonship value mutpler           Coat of Capital           Trage           Return on Quay           Value of Impublic Credit (gamm)           Proportion of Deat Young           Trading Average Portolio Return on Deat           Debt and Equity Rating Costs - Transaction Costs (per cent)           Impudition Credit Pupul Rating Costs           Durideed Reavestmer Plan Take top           Proceinsence Constraint for 2055-19 £1 §5 Rominal)           Maximu Advined Reavest   
   
  | T<br>2016-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>V<br>DVV<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>DVV  
   | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.65%           2019-20         5.65%           2019-20         5.65%           2019-20         5.65%           200.00%         30.00%           2019-20         0.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%           200.00%         20.00%  
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>200-07%<br>200-07%<br>200-07%<br>200-07%<br>200-07%<br>200   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>add that you are up to   
   
  | 3072-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-33<br>200.00%<br>2002-23<br>200.00%  | 2023.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.24<br>WBN 5th regulatory<br>(i.e. year 1 at the fi   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control partid  
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be lo  
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank   |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>385<br>366<br>366<br>368<br>369<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>380<br>381<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>386<br>388<br>389<br>390<br>391  | Tex           Vear           Expected Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Text as Carried From and From Previous Period           Vear           Dimmining value multipler           Ota of Capital           Vear           Dimmining value multipler           Value of Impublic Orate (gamma)           Proprint on Gamp           Proprint on Gamp           Proportion of Deat Funding           Training Average Portfolo Return on Deat           Debit and Equity Relating Costs – Transaction Costs (ger cent)           Imputation Credit Payoul Ratio           Divider Remember Plan Take Up           Price/Reverse Constraint for 2015-19 (\$ Romman)           Reverse yetd   
   
  | T<br>2016-1-<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>V<br>DV<br>DV<br>CCR<br>SEO<br>DV<br>CCR<br>SEO<br>DRC  
   | 2019-20           2019-20           200.00%           2019-24           200.00%           2019-24           200.00%           2019-24           200.00%           2019-24           200.00%           200.00%           30.00%           200.00%  
   
   
   | 2028-21<br>30.05%<br>2028-21<br>200.05%<br>200.05%<br>200.05%<br>200.05%<br>200.05%<br>200.05%<br>200.05%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>chel that you are up<br>at be entered up to   
   
  | 3022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2002-23<br>2002-23  | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.24<br>2023.24<br>Willio the regulatory<br>(i.e. year 1 at the fo   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>nal declasion, year 2  
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-25<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be in   
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377  | Tex           Vear           Special Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Loss Camed Francerd Franch Previous Period           Vear           Densibility value multipler           Vear           Creat of Capatal           Vear           Provide           Provide           Tax Ling Average Portfolo Return on Debt           Debt and Equity Basing Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent)           Imputation Credit Payouf Ratio           Duridee Revensement Paul Casts           Duridee Revensement Paul Casts           Duridee Revensement Paul Casts           Protechlervenne Revense           Simplement Accord Revense           Protechlervenne Coststraint for 2955-16 (\$ Norminal)           Macaman Accord Revense           Simplement Partice Revense   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>V<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SEO<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SEO<br>D/V<br>D/V  
   | 2819-20         30.00%           3         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           200.00%         6.00%           200.00%         6.00%           200.00%         5.60%           200.00%         5.60%           200.00%         5.60%           200.00%         5.60%           200.00%         5.60%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00%         3  
   
   
   | 2020-21<br>30.00%<br>2020-21<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-07%<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>20-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-  | 2001-22<br>30.00%<br>2001-02<br>200.00%<br>2001-22<br>2001-22<br>at be entered up to<br>at be entered up to  
   
  | 2022.23<br>30.00%<br>2022.23<br>200.00%<br>2022.23<br>200.00%  | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2923.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-26<br>control pared<br>and decision, year 2  
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be lo   
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29   |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377   | Tex           Vear           Vear           Exected Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Lass Carried Frankard From Revious Period           Vear           Demonship value multipler           Oracin of tax           Preir           Return on Guby           Value of Impublic Credit (gamm)           Projections of Exel (gamma)           Projection (gamma)           Projection (gamma)           Projection (gamma)           Devident Gravestmer Plan Crash           De   
   
   | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Y<br>D/V<br>C/R<br>SCO<br>SCO<br>SCO<br>ROC<br>C/R<br>SCO<br>ROC  
  | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3         200.00%           3 </td <td>2020-31<br/>30.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31</td> <td>2021-22<br/>30.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%</td> <td>3022-23<br/>30.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%</td> <td>2933.34<br/>30.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%</td> <td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control period<br/>anal decision, year 2</td> <td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2 in the first annua</td> <td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27</td> <td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28</td> <td>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>ft blank.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>  
   
  |
2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%   
   
   | 3022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2933.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>anal decision, year 2   
   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28   
   | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.   |  |   
  |  |  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>388<br>388<br>388<br>389<br>390<br>391<br>392<br>393<br>394<br>395<br>399<br>400   | Tex           Vear           Vear           Expected Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Sa Carried Fromard From Previous Period           Vear           Dimmining value multipler           Cost of Capital           Vear           Region of Experiment Parameters           Value of Impublic Crosts (gamma)           Proprime of Experiment Parameters           Debit and Equity Raising Costs – Transaction Costs (ger cent)           Impution Crost Ryson Rate           Subsequer Experiment Para Take 0p           During Reverse Constraint for 2015 19 (Shominal)           Macrom Alowed Reverse           Reverse Reversion Option for Opening RAB           Warghted Average Remaing Und Deprectation  
   
  | Т<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>R<br>R<br>V<br>D<br>V<br>D<br>V<br>CCR<br>SEO<br>D<br>SEO<br>D<br>R<br>C<br>CR<br>SEO<br>R<br>R<br>C<br>R<br>R<br>R<br>V<br>D<br>V<br>D<br>V   
   | 2019-20           2019-20           200.00%           2019-24           200.00%           2019-24           200.00% <td< td=""><td>2020-21<br/>30.05%<br/>2028-21<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>21.32%<br/>2</td><td>2021-22<br/>30.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>able that you are of<br/>able that you are of<br/>able that you are of<br/>able that you are of<br/>able to able that you able that you able to able to able the<br/>able to able that you able to ab</td><td>3022-23<br/>30.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2002-25<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23</td><td>2923.34<br/>30.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.24<br/>2023.24<br/>With the regulatory<br/>(i.e. year 1 at the fe</td><td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>Control period<br/>and docume, year 2</td><td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2 in the first annua</td><td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27</td><td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28</td><td>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>ft blank.</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>   
   
   |
2020-21<br>30.05%<br>2028-21<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>21.32%<br>2  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>able that you are of<br>able that you are of<br>able that you are of<br>able that you are of<br>able to able that you able that you able to able to able the<br>able to able that you able to ab  
   
   | 3022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2002-25<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23  | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.24<br>2023.24<br>With the regulatory<br>(i.e. year 1 at the fe   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>Control period<br>and docume, year 2   
   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28   | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.  
  |  |  |  |   
  |
| 360<br>360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>367<br>367<br>368<br>369<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>388<br>388<br>389<br>390<br>391<br>392<br>393<br>394<br>395<br>396   | Tex           Vear           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Lass Carred Francerd Francherous Period           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Decided Francerd Francherous Period           Vear           Decided Francerd Francerd Francerd Period           Cast of Capital           Vear           Order of Regulation Crudis (gamma)           Physiotics or Doub Franking           Trailing Average Porticio Return on Deci           Decided Generation Crudis (gamma)           Uportation Crudis Taxing Costs           Durideed Reversemer Pair Data Up           Vearingth Average Reverse           Straight-Lase Depreciation Option for Opening RAB           (Weighted Average Researing Life Depreciation           Vearing Average Reverse   
   
   |
T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>R<br>V<br>V<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>2004-10<br>D/V<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>2004-10<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>2004-10<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>2004-10<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>2004-10<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CPR<br>SE0<br>CP | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         20.00%           2019-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%           2009-20         20.00%  
   
   
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>5.36%<br>as of the second second second second second<br>second second se   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 3022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2933.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control partod<br>anal decision, year 2  
  | 2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2 In the first annual   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k   
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>R blank.  |  |  
   |  |  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>367<br>377<br>373<br>371<br>372<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>377<br>375<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377  | Tex           Vear           Vear           Executed Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Vear           Tax Loaded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Forward From Reviews Period           Vear           Demonship value multipler           Value of Impublic Processory           Return on Quark           Value of Impublic Processory           Return on Quark           Proportion of Decif Yushing Costs - Transaction Costs (per cent)           Imputation Credit Rayud Ratio           Decide and Equity Return Octost           Decide Adversage Returns (Part Tak Up           Decide Returned Costs 1295-19 (\$ Biomical)           Itacoum Adversage Remaining Unit Depreciation           Vearbuly Average Remaining Unit Depreciation           Vearbuly Average Remaining Unit Depreciation           Vearbuly Year Tracking Depreciation Rol Depreciation  
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f R<br>R<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V  
   | 2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>2019-20<br>201  
   
   
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%  
   
  | 3022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%  | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>2000.00%<br>2023.34<br>2000.00%<br>2023.34<br>(i.e. year 1 at the fi   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>rail decision, year 2<br>2024-25<br>224-25<br>224-25   
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>1 update etc.). Futh  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k  
  | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>ft blank.   | 2009-300   | 202-34   
   | 2031-32  | 2022.23  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>367<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377   | Tex           Year           Special Corporator Tax Rate           Year           Tax Loss Carned Francerd Fram Previous Pariod           Year           Demonship value multipler           Oract of Capacita           Year           Demonship value multipler           Oract of Capacita           Year           Demonship value multipler           Deta and Capacita           Year (Second Second Seco  
   
  | T 2018-1 40<br>40<br>f Re V<br>DV<br>DV<br>COR 550<br>DV<br>COR 550<br>DRC<br>DRC<br>DRC<br>DRC<br>2007  
   | 2019-20           2019-20           200.0%           2019-24           200.0%           2019-24           200.0%           2019-24           200.0%           2019-24           200.0%           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2019-20           2010-20-   
   
   |
2006.31<br>30.05%<br>2006.21<br>2006.05%<br>2006.21<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%   
   
   | 3022-23<br>30.05%<br>3022-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23  | 2933.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control percod<br>nal declases, year 2<br>2024-35<br>26 73<br>26 73<br>26 73   
   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years Can be k<br>re years Can be k<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28   
   | 2028-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-2020-2020  | 2000<br>2003 50<br>2001<br>10.60   | 3036-34<br>21.03<br>19.00   
  | <del>2031-32</del><br>23.04<br>19.62   | 2033-33<br>21.65<br>21.65  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>365<br>365<br>365<br>365<br>365<br>367<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>373<br>374<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>386<br>387<br>386<br>387<br>380<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>39  | Tex           Vear           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Lass Carred Frankard Frank Previous Period           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Frankard Frank Previous Period           Vear           Deceded Frankard Frankard Previous Period           Vear           Deceded Frankard Period           Previous Periods Return on Deced           Debt and Equity Rating Costs – Transaction Costs (per cert)           Provide Frankard Costs           Deceded Returns Periods Return on Deced           Debt and Equity Rating Costs – Transaction Costs (per cert)           Provide Returns Periods Return on Deced           Deceded Returns Periods Return on Deced           Deceded Returns Periods Return on Deced           Deceded Returns Periods Return on Deceded           Deceded Returns Periods Return on Deceded           Deceded Returns Periods Return on Deceded           Proverse Periods Returns Return Returns   
   
  | T 2018-1 40<br>40<br>8 Re V<br>DVV<br>CCRR<br>SRPC<br>DVV<br>CCRR<br>SRPC<br>CRC<br>Re V<br>DVV  
   | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         0.00%   
   
   
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>at b entered up to<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>20   
   
  | 3022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2002-23<br>200.00%<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2005<br>2005<br>2005<br>2005<br>2005<br>2005<br>2005<br>20   | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control parted<br>nal decision, year 2<br>2024-26<br>24 03<br>24 00<br>24 00<br>24 00<br>24 00<br>24 00<br>24 0 | 2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2 in the first annual<br>2 in the first annua  
  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k<br>22.97<br>22.97<br>19.54<br>22.97<br>19.64<br>14.69   | 2028-27<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>7 Sank   | 2000<br>2001<br>2001<br>11546<br>11520<br>11520  
   | 2030-34<br>22.03<br>19.64<br>14.73   | 2001-32<br>23.64<br>10.65<br>14.74   | 2012-33<br>22.05<br>19.64<br>14.75   |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>365<br>365<br>365<br>365<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>373<br>374<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>386<br>387<br>386<br>387<br>380<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>39  | Tec           Vear           Vear           Expected Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Lass Carried From and From Revious Period           Vear           Dimmining value multipler           Vear           Dimmining value multipler           Value of Engulation Credits (gamma)           Proportion of Deat Funding           Traing Average Portfolo Return on Deat           Debt and Equity Raising Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent)           Impution Credit Ryson Ratio           Disclosement Equity Reasing Costs – Tax Costs           Debt and Equity Reasing Costs – Costs           Debt and Experiment Pinc Loss Up           Debt Reasing Costs – Costs           Vear Average Remaining Life Depreciation           Stratight Reas Track (rest Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest R   
   
  | T 2018-1 40<br>40<br>f Re V UDV<br>DVV<br>CCR 550<br>DVV<br>CCR 550<br>DRC<br>CCR 550<br>DRC<br>CCR<br>CCR 550<br>DRC<br>CCR 550   | 2019-20           2019-20 <td<
td=""><td>2020-31<br/>30.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30<br/>30</td><td>2021-22<br/>30.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>2010-20%<br/>2021-21<br/>2010-20%<br/>2021-21<br/>200.00%<br/>2000-20%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.00%<br/>205.</td><td>3022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-2022-</td><td>2923.34<br/>30.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>(6.a. year 1 at the fit</td><td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control period<br/>nal declason, year 2<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>20</td><td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in t</td><td>2026-27<br/>2025-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27</td><td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years Can be k<br/>re years Can be
k<br/>2027-30<br/>2027<br/>2027<br/>2027<br/>2027<br/>2027<br/>2027<br/>2027<br/>20</td><td>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028</td><td>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-300-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>2003-30<br/>20</td><td>2058-31<br/>223<br/>223<br/>1467<br/>1467<br/>1467<br/>1467</td><td>2031-33<br/>2031-32<br/>2042<br/>14,69<br/>14,69<br/>14,74<br/>14,69</td><td>2033-33<br/>2018<br/>2019<br/>2019<br/>2019<br/>2019<br/>2019<br/>2019<br/>2019<br/>2019</td></td<>  
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30<br>30   |
2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2010-20%<br>2021-21<br>2010-20%<br>2021-21<br>200.00%<br>2000-20%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>2021-22<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.00%<br>205.  
   
                              | 3022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-2022-   | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>(6.a. year 1 at the fit  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>nal declason, year 2<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>20   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in t  | 2026-27<br>2025-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27                              
   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years Can be k<br>re years Can be k<br>2027-30<br>2027<br>2027<br>2027<br>2027<br>2027<br>2027<br>2027<br>20   | 2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028   |
2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-300-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2003-30<br>20  | 2058-31<br>223<br>223<br>1467<br>1467<br>1467<br>1467  | 2031-33<br>2031-32<br>2042<br>14,69<br>14,69<br>14,74<br>14,69   | 2033-33<br>2018<br>2019<br>2019<br>2019<br>2019<br>2019<br>2019<br>2019<br>2019  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>366<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>376<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>377<br>378<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>385<br>388<br>388<br>388<br>388<br>389<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399   | Tex           Vear           Vear           Special Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Vear           Tax Los Carnel Forward From Previous Period           Vear           Denishing value multipler           Vear Control Count           Vear Count           Previous           Vear Count           Previous           Previous           Vear Count           Previous           Preve <t< td=""><td>T<br/>2016-1<br/>40<br/>40<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7<br/>7</td><td>2019-20         30.00%           3         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%</td><td>2020-31<br/>30.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>5.30%<br/>are of the second second<br/>are called a second second second<br/>are second second second second second second<br/>are second second second second second second<br/>are second second second second second second second<br/>are second second second second second second second<br/>are second second second second second second second second second<br/>are second second second second second second second second second<br/>are second second second second second second second second second second<br/>are second
seco</td><td>2021-22<br/>30.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22</td><td>2022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>2010-25%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-2</td><td>2923.34<br/>30.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2023.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34<br/>2024.34</td><td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control percod<br/>nal decision, year :<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2027<br/>2024-25<br/>2027<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25</td><td>2925-26<br/>2925-26<br/>2925-26<br/>2 in the first annual<br/>2 in the first annua</td><td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27</td><td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be lo<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be
lo<br/>2027-</td><td>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028</td><td>2003 40<br/>2003 40<br/>775.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>14.55<br/>1</td><td>2000 31<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>1840<br/>1847<br/>21840<br/>1847<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>218400<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21840<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>21800<br/>218000<br/>218000<br/>218000<br/>2180000000000</td><td>2001-32<br/>2002-32<br/>2004-<br/>2002-34<br/>100-<br/>100-<br/>100-<br/>100-<br/>100-<br/>100-<br/>100-<br/>100</td><td>2022 33<br/>7884<br/>14.71<br/>14.75<br/></td></t<> | T<br>2016-1<br>40<br>40<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7<br>7   
   | 2019-20         30.00%           3         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         5.6%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%           2019-20         2.0%   
   
   
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>5.30%<br>are of the second second<br>are called a second second second<br>are second second second second second second<br>are second second second second second second<br>are second second second second second second second<br>are second second second second second second second<br>are second second second second second second second second second<br>are second second second second second second second second second<br>are second second second second second second second second second second<br>are second seco   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>2010-25%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-2  | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control percod<br>nal decision, year :<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2027<br>2024-25<br>2027<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25  
  | 2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2 in the first annual<br>2 in the first annua   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be lo<br>2027-28<br>re years can be lo<br>2027-   | 2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028-2028   | 2003 40<br>2003
40<br>775.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>1 | 2000 31<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>1840<br>1847<br>21840<br>1847<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>218400<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21840<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>21800<br>218000<br>218000<br>218000<br>2180000000000         | 2001-32<br>2002-32<br>2004-<br>2002-34<br>100-<br>100-<br>100-<br>100-<br>100-<br>100-<br>100-<br>100  | 2022 33<br>7884<br>14.71<br>14.75<br>  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>366<br>367<br>366<br>367<br>377<br>37  | Tec<br>Year<br>Description of Forward From Revious Period<br>Year<br>To Loss Cambo Forward From Revious Period<br>Year<br>Demonship value multipler<br>Cost of Capital<br>Teal<br>Return to Quity<br>Water of Teal Capital<br>Teal Teal<br>Return to Quity<br>Peoprime and Description<br>Returns to Quity<br>Peoprime and Description<br>Peoprime and Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Returns Average Returning Units<br>Description<br>Returns and Returns the Capital Statistics<br>Statistics<br>BaragetLaker Representation<br>Description<br>Statistics<br>Description<br>Statistics<br>Description<br>Description<br>Statistics<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description<br>Description  
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>40<br>40<br>40<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50<br>50  
   | 2019-20           2019-20 <td< td=""><td>2020-31<br/>30.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>200.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>200.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.35%<br/>5.3</td><td>2021-22         30.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         201.00%           2021-22         201.00%           2021-22         201.00%           2021-22         201.00%           2021-22         <t<
td=""><td>3022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-20</td><td>2923-34<br/>30.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2055-34<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>2055-34<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.0</td><td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-2</td><td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2
025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-205-2</td><td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>200-27<br/>200-27<br/>200-27<br/>2</td><td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>ure years can be to<br/>22.57<br/>19.54<br/>14.69<br/>20.24<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2028-27<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-2</td><td>2029-30<br/>223-01<br/>19-54<br/>9-62<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2039-34<br/>22.03<br/>19.60<br/>14.07<br/>0.21<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2834-32<br/>23.64<br/>19.62<br/>14.64<br/>14.7<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2012-13<br/>22.06<br/>19.64<br/>11.14<br/>14.7<br/>-<br/>-</td></t<></td></td<>  
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>200.05%<br>2020-31<br>200.05%<br>2020-31<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.35%<br>5.3 | 2021-22         30.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-21         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         201.00%           2021-22         201.00%           2021-22         201.00%           2021-22         201.00%           2021-22 <t<
td=""><td>3022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-20</td><td>2923-34<br/>30.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2033-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2035-34<br/>20.00%<br/>2055-34<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>2055-34<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.0</td><td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-2</td><td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2
025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-26<br/>205-205-2</td><td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>200-27<br/>200-27<br/>200-27<br/>2</td><td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>ure years can be to<br/>22.57<br/>19.54<br/>14.69<br/>20.24<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2028-27<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-2</td><td>2029-30<br/>223-01<br/>19-54<br/>9-62<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2039-34<br/>22.03<br/>19.60<br/>14.07<br/>0.21<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2834-32<br/>23.64<br/>19.62<br/>14.64<br/>14.7<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2012-13<br/>22.06<br/>19.64<br/>11.14<br/>14.7<br/>-<br/>-</td></t<> |
3022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-20  | 2923-34<br>30.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>200.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2023-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2033-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2035-34<br>20.00%<br>2055-34<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>2055-34<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.0  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-2   |
2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-205-26<br>205-26<br>205-26<br>205-205-2 | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>200-27<br>200-27<br>200-27<br>2  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>ure years can be to<br>22.57<br>19.54<br>14.69<br>20.24<br>-<br>-<br>-  |
2028-27<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-2                | 2029-30<br>223-01<br>19-54<br>9-62<br>-<br>-<br>-  | 2039-34<br>22.03<br>19.60<br>14.07<br>0.21<br>-<br>-   | 2834-32<br>23.64<br>19.62<br>14.64<br>14.7<br>-<br>-   | 2012-13<br>22.06<br>19.64<br>11.14<br>14.7<br>-<br>-   
   |
| 360<br>360<br>361<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>363<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>370<br>371<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>377<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377   | Tex Year Second Corporate Tax Rate Year Locate Corporate Tax Rate Year Tax Loss Cared Forward Form Previous Pariod Year Context of Again Wear Context of Again Year Year Context of Again Year Year Context of Again Year Year Context of Year Year Context of Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year   
   
  | T<br>2016-1-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>V<br>D/V<br>CSR<br>SR0<br>CSR<br>SR0<br>CSR<br>SR0<br>CSR<br>SR0<br>CSR<br>SR0<br>CSR<br>SR0<br>CSR<br>SR0<br>SR0<br>SR0<br>SR0<br>SR0<br>SR0<br>SR0<br>SR0<br>SR0<br>S  
   | 2019-20           2019-20           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-24           2019-25           2019-26           2019-27           2019-28           2019-29           2019-20 <td< td=""><td>2006.91<br/>30.05%<br/>2006.91<br/>2006.91<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%</td><td>2021-22         30.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         atk the entered up to the enteree up to
the</td><td>3022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11<br/>24.11</td><td>2933.34<br/>30.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.24<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.24<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.24<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.24<br/>200.00%<br/>2033.20%<br/>2033.20%<br/>2033.20%<br/>2033.20%<br/>2033.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>2035.20%<br/>20%<br/>20%<br/>20%<br/>20%<br/>20%<br/>20%<br/>20%<br/>20%<br/>20%</td><td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control percod<br/>nal decision, year 2<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>20</td><td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-25<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2025-36<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in the first annu</td><td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>10 stude etc.). Futh<br/>10 update etc.). Futh<br/>2026-27<br/>21 55<br/>11 55<br/>11 65<br/>11 65<br/>110<br/>110<br/>110<br/>110<br/>110<br/>110<br/>110<br/>110<br/>110<br/>11</td><td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be lo<br/>2027-38<br/>22 07<br/>16 0<br/>16 0<br/>16 0<br/>16 0<br/>16 0<br/>16 0<br/>16 0<br/>16
0</td><td>2028-27<br/>2029-27<br/>2029-29<br/>2029-29<br/>2029-20<br/>2029<br/>2029<br/>2029</td><td>2009<br/>2009<br/>2009<br/>2009<br/>2009<br/>2009<br/>2009<br/>2009</td><td>3039-34<br/>22.03<br/>23.03<br/>4.02<br/>4.02<br/>4.02<br/>4.02<br/>4.02<br/>4.02<br/>4.02<br/>4.02</td><td>2031-32<br/>23 84<br/>21 469<br/>14 69<br/>14 74<br/>0.17<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2013-33<br/>2006<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54<br/>10-54</td></td<>  |
2006.91<br>30.05%<br>2006.91<br>2006.91<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%  | 2021-22         30.00%           2021-22         200.00%           2021-22         atk the entered up to the enteree up to the  
   
   | 3022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11<br>24.11 | 2933.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.34<br>200.00%<br>2033.24<br>200.00%<br>2033.24<br>200.00%<br>2033.24<br>200.00%<br>2033.24<br>200.00%<br>2033.20%<br>2033.20%<br>2033.20%<br>2033.20%<br>2033.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>2035.20%<br>20%<br>20%<br>20%<br>20%<br>20%<br>20%<br>20%<br>20%<br>20%   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control percod<br>nal decision, year
2<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>20   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-25<br>2 in the first annua<br>2025-36<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annu  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>10 stude etc.). Futh<br>10 update etc.). Futh<br>2026-27<br>21 55<br>11 55<br>11 65<br>11 65<br>110<br>110<br>110<br>110<br>110<br>110<br>110<br>110<br>110<br>11                                 | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be lo<br>2027-38<br>22 07<br>16 0<br>16 0<br>16 0<br>16 0<br>16 0<br>16 0<br>16 0<br>16 0  | 2028-27<br>2029-27<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-20<br>2029<br>2029<br>2029  | 2009<br>2009<br>2009<br>2009<br>2009<br>2009<br>2009<br>2009   
   | 3039-34<br>22.03<br>23.03<br>4.02<br>4.02<br>4.02<br>4.02<br>4.02<br>4.02<br>4.02<br>4.02  | 2031-32<br>23 84<br>21 469<br>14 69<br>14 74<br>0.17<br>-<br>-   | 2013-33<br>2006<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54<br>10-54 |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>370<br>371<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>373<br>374<br>377<br>373<br>374<br>377<br>373<br>374<br>377<br>373<br>380<br>381<br>382<br>383<br>384<br>382<br>388<br>388<br>388<br>389<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399<br>399   | Tex           Vear           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Vear           Tax Loss Carred Francard Frank Previous Period           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Ocas of Capital           Vear of Impublic Ocats (gamma)           Provide on Clouds (gamma)           Provide on Clouds (gamma)           Provide on Clouds (gamma)           Provide on Clouds (gamma)           Decided Request Faulty Rating Costs           Durided Reversioner Pair Data Up           Durided Reversioner Reversion           Revenue yold           Provelinevense Constraint for 2051-19 (\$ Rominal)           Maccum, Acured Revenue           Sen Nome           Straight-American Representation Option for Opening RAB           (weighted Aversige Researce)           Sen Nome           Section           Straight-American Representation Option for Opening RAB (fm Real 20 Vean Base Section   
   
  | T 2016-1<br>40<br>f R R V<br>V V<br>DVV<br>CCR<br>SEO DV<br>DV<br>CCR<br>SEO DV<br>COV   
   | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2019-20         5.46%           2000%         2000%           2000%         2000%           2000%         2000%           2000%         2000%           2000%         2000%           2000%         2000%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         200%           2000%         20% <td<
td=""><td>2020-21<br/>30.05%<br/>2020-21<br/>200.05%<br/>2020-21<br/>200.05%<br/>2020-21<br/>5.35%<br/>2020-21<br/>203.05%<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2</td><td>2021-22<br/>30.0%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.0%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.0%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.0%<br/>2021-22<br/>201.0%<br/>2021-22<br/>201.0%<br/>2021-27<br/>201.0%<br/>2021-27<br/>201.0%<br/>2021-27<br/>201.0%<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27<br/>2021-27</td><td>3022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-25<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-20</td><td>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%
<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.00%<br/>20.0</td><td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-2</td><td>2935.26<br/>2925.26<br/>2925.26<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>3 in the first annua<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>3 in t</td><td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>22.56<br/>22.56<br/>22.56<br/>14.67<br/>22.55<br/>14.67<br/>20.25<br/>14.67<br/>20.25<br/>14.67<br/>20.25<br/>14.67<br/>20.25<br/>14.67<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.25<br/>20.2</td><td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be
lo<br/>22.97<br/>22.97<br/>22.97<br/>14.0<br/>14.0<br/>14.0<br/>14.0<br/>14.0<br/>20.20<br/>2.0<br/>2.0<br/>2.0<br/>2.0<br/>2.0<br/>2.0<br/>2.0<br/>2.0</td><td>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1028-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-27<br/>1008-2</td><td>2000<br/>22010<br/>22010<br/>1405<br/>1472<br/>0.22</td><td>2000-34<br/>22.03<br/>14.07<br/>14.07<br/>14.07<br/>14.02<br/>1.</td><td>2031-32<br/>23.84<br/>14.89<br/>14.70<br/><br/>-</td><td>2003.03<br/>22.0 64<br/>114.75<br/></td></td<>   | 2020-21<br>30.05%<br>2020-21<br>200.05%<br>2020-21<br>200.05%<br>2020-21<br>5.35%<br>2020-21<br>203.05%<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2   |
2021-22<br>30.0%<br>2021-22<br>200.0%<br>2021-22<br>200.0%<br>2021-22<br>200.0%<br>2021-22<br>201.0%<br>2021-22<br>201.0%<br>2021-27<br>201.0%<br>2021-27<br>201.0%<br>2021-27<br>201.0%<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27<br>2021-27  
   
                              | 3022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-25<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-20  | 2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.0  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-2   | 2935.26<br>2925.26<br>2925.26<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua<br>3 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua<br>3 in t  |
2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>22.56<br>22.56<br>22.56<br>14.67<br>22.55<br>14.67<br>20.25<br>14.67<br>20.25<br>14.67<br>20.25<br>14.67<br>20.25<br>14.67<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.2 | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be lo<br>22.97<br>22.97<br>22.97<br>14.0<br>14.0<br>14.0<br>14.0<br>14.0<br>20.20<br>2.0<br>2.0<br>2.0<br>2.0<br>2.0<br>2.0<br>2.0<br>2.0  | 2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-27<br>1008-2                | 2000<br>22010<br>22010<br>1405<br>1472<br>0.22   
   | 2000-34<br>22.03<br>14.07<br>14.07<br>14.07<br>14.02<br>1.   | 2031-32<br>23.84<br>14.89<br>14.70<br><br>-  | 2003.03<br>22.0 64<br>114.75<br>   |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>363<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>37   | Tec           Year         Event Corporate Tax Rate           Year         Event Corporate Tax Rate           Year         Tax Loss Cambo Forward From Parelous Period           Year         Dimonship value multipler           Oracin Corporate Tax Rate         Image: Corporate Tax Rate           Year         Dimonship value multipler           Oracin of the Rateman of Quipt         Tax Rateman of Quipt           Yubar of Impublic Crotes (gamma)         Training Average Portotio Return on Dect           Debt and Equipt Rateman Costs         End           Debt Stard Equipt Rateman Costs         End           Debt Rateman Cost Rateman Costs         End           Straight-Lines Depreciation Options for Opening RAB         Year Oy Year Tracking Depreciation Cost Opening RAB (fm Red 20 Text)           Year Oy Year Tracking Depreciation Options for Opening RAB (fm Red 20 Text)         End Red Returns           Vise def Arteman Returns         End Returns           De  
   
  | T 2016-1 40  
   | 2019-20         30.00%           2019-20         30.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.40%           2010-00%         200.00%           2010-0  
   
   
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>200.05%<br>2020-31<br>200.05%<br>2020-31<br>200.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31  | 3031-32         30.0%           30.0%         30.0%           2021-32         200.0%           2021-32         200.0%           2021-32         200.0%           2021-32         200.0%           2021-32         200.0%           2021-32         200.0%           2021-32         200.0%           3000-32         201.0%           3000-32         201.0%           3000-32         201.0%           3000-32         201.0%           3000-32         201.0%           3000-32         201.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           3000-32         30.0%           30  
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>200-25<br>2022-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25<br>200-25   | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>202.00%<br>200%<br>2   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>nal decision, year
2<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-04<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-0 | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>20 the first annua<br>2 in the  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>1 ligidate etc.). Full<br>1 ligidate etc.). Full<br>22.56<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55                    | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k<br>22.97<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55 |
2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-27<br>8<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-10<br>100-100000000   | 2009 30<br>22.3.01<br>13.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.65<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14.55<br>14 | 2033-31<br>22.03<br>19.60<br>19.67<br>19.7<br>19.7<br>2.21   | 2001-52<br>23.04<br>19.62<br>14.69<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-   | 2003 03<br>22.8 65<br>18.6 74<br>18.6 74<br>19.6 7  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>362<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377   | Tex           Year           Very           Special Corporate Tax Rate           Year           Ver           Tax Los Carnel Forward From Previous Period           Year           Demoted Corporate Tax Rate           Ver           Demoted Corporate Tax Rate           Ver           Demoted Corporate Tax Rate           Ver           Const of Capital           Name           Proportion of Capital Forward From Previous Period           Trailing Average Portfolo Return on Dett           Debt and Equity Baising Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent)           Imputation Credit Payouf Rate           Subsequent Equity Resisting Costs           Durided Revenues           Revenue yold           Problement Average Remaining Unit Depreciation           Versition           Versition           Traing Average Remaining Unit Depreciation           Straight-line: Depreciation Cost Cost Opening RAB           Weighted Average Remaining Unit Depreciation           Versition           Straight-line: Reserver yold           Versition           Processition           Versition           Devide Reversition           Versit  
   
  | Т 2016-1<br>40<br>f Re<br>¥ V<br>D/V<br>CCR<br>550<br>00/V<br>CCR<br>550<br>00/V<br>CCR<br>550<br>00/V<br>CCR<br>550<br>00/V<br>CCR<br>550<br>00/V<br>CCR<br>550<br>00/C<br>CCR<br>550<br>00/C<br>CCR<br>550<br>00/C<br>550<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>5<br>00/C<br>C<br>0<br>00/C<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0<br>0  
   | 2819-20         30.00%           30.00%         30.00%           200.00%         200.00%           200.00%         6.00%           200.00%         5.00%           200.00%         5.00%           200.00%         5.00%           200.00%         5.00%           200.00%         5.00%           200.00%         5.00%           200.00%         3.00%           200.00% <td>2000-31<br/>30.00%<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>3000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31<br/>2000-31</td> <td>2021-22<br/>30.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22</td>
<td>2022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-23<br/>2012-25</td> <td>2933.34<br/>30.00%<br/>2923.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24<br/>2021.24</td> <td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control perced<br/>nal decision, year 2<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>20</td> <td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2 in the first annual<br/>2 in the first annual<br/>2 is the first annua</td>
<td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-2</td> <td>2827-28<br/>2827-28<br/>2827-28<br/>re years can be in<br/>2827-28<br/>re years can be in<br/>2827-28<br/>re years can be in<br/>2827-28<br/>re years can be in<br/>2827-28<br/>2837<br/>2837<br/>2837<br/>2837<br/>2837<br/>2837<br/>2837<br/>28</td> <td>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-72<br/>2028-7</td> <td>2009 30<br/>213,53<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>114,55<br/>1</td> <td>2008-34<br/>21930<br/>1467<br/>1467<br/>1467<br/>221<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td> <td>2001-32<br/>23.04<br/>19.02<br/>14.06<br/>10.17<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td> <td>2003 33<br/>78 64<br/>14 71<br/>14 73<br/><br/></td> |
2000-31<br>30.00%<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>3000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31<br>2000-31  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22   
   
   | 2022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-23<br>2012-25  | 2933.34<br>30.00%<br>2923.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24<br>2021.24  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control perced<br>nal decision, year
2<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>20   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annual<br>2 in the first annual<br>2 is the first annua   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-2   | 2827-28<br>2827-28<br>2827-28<br>re years can be in<br>2827-28<br>re years can be in<br>2827-28<br>re years can be in<br>2827-28<br>re years can be in<br>2827-28<br>2837<br>2837<br>2837<br>2837<br>2837<br>2837<br>2837<br>28  |
2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-7                | 2009 30<br>213,53<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>114,55<br>1   | 2008-34<br>21930<br>1467<br>1467<br>1467<br>221<br>-<br>-<br>-   | 2001-32<br>23.04<br>19.02<br>14.06<br>10.17<br>-<br>-<br>-   | 2003 33<br>78 64<br>14 71<br>14 73<br><br>   
   |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>367<br>368<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377  | Tex           Vear           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Lass Carred Francard From Previous Period           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax           Prevention of Quart           Value of Impublic Ocides (gamms)           Prevention of Quart           Obticated TaxIng Average Portotion Return on Dect           Dectated TaxIng Average Decides Cests           Dectate Return Constraint Sor 2005           Dectate Return Constraint Sor 2005           Dectate Return Sorter           Dectate Return Constraint Sor 2005           Dectate Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>7<br>88<br>7<br>80<br>7<br>80<br>7<br>80<br>7<br>80<br>7<br>80<br>7<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80<br>80   
   | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         0.00%   
   
   
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31  | 2021-22           300.00%           2021-22           200.00%           2021-22           200.00%           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22 <td< td=""><td>3022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-2002-</td><td>2023-34<br/>20055<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2020-055<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34</td><td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control parted<br/>nal decision, year 2<br/>2024-26<br/>1al decision, year
2<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-26<br/>2024-2</td><td>2935.26<br/>2925.26<br/>2925.26<br/>2 in the first annual<br/>2 in the first annua</td><td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-2</td><td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be k<br/>22.57<br/>19.54<br/>22.57<br/>19.54<br/>14.69<br/>20.24<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>7 2026-27<br/>7 20</td><td>2009<br/>2009<br/>2001<br/>2001<br/>1156<br/>1470<br/>0.22<br/>0.2<br/>0.2<br/>0.2<br/>0.2<br/>0.2<br/>0.2<br/>0.2<br/>0.2<br/>0</td><td>2030-34<br/>22.03<br/>19.64<br/>14.73<br/>0.21<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2001-32<br/>23.64<br/>19.65<br/>14.74<br/>0.77<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td><td>2012-33<br/>22.55<br/>19.64<br/>19.14<br/>14.15<br/>14.15<br/>1.7<br/>1.7</td></td<>   |
3022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-2002-   | 2023-34<br>20055<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2020-055<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control parted<br>nal decision, year 2<br>2024-26<br>1al decision, year 2<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-26<br>2024-2   | 2935.26<br>2925.26<br>2925.26<br>2 in the first annual<br>2 in the first annua   |
2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-2   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k<br>22.57<br>19.54<br>22.57<br>19.54<br>14.69<br>20.24<br>-<br>-<br>-  | 2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-27<br>7 2026-27<br>7 20  | 2009<br>2009<br>2001<br>2001<br>1156<br>1470<br>0.22<br>0.2<br>0.2<br>0.2<br>0.2<br>0.2<br>0.2<br>0.2<br>0.2<br>0  | 2030-34<br>22.03<br>19.64<br>14.73<br>0.21<br>-<br>-  
  | 2001-32<br>23.64<br>19.65<br>14.74<br>0.77<br>-<br>-<br>-  | 2012-33<br>22.55<br>19.64<br>19.14<br>14.15<br>14.15<br>1.7<br>1.7   |
| 3860         3861           3862         3863           3863         3864           3863         3865           3864         3869           3869         3869           370         373           373         374           3773         378           3874         3883           3884         387           3885         388           3890         391           3923         3934           3885         388           3890         391           3923         3934           3940         391           3923         3945           395         3967           397         398           3990         3991           3921         395           395         396           397         397           398         399           399         399           399         399           399         4001           4004         4044           405         4161           4112         415           4116         4164 | Ter Year Logical Corporate Tax Rate Year Logical Corporate Tax Rate Year Tax Loss Cared Forward Fram Revious Period Year Control Capacit Year Demonstrong value multiple Control Capacit Year Annotation Control (summ) Proportion of Dest Funding Trading Average Perificio Return on Dest Debt and Equity Resings Costs — Transaction Costs (per cent) Instation Costs Reyout Rate Device of Service Tax Park Perificio Return on Dest Debt and Equity Resings Costs — Transaction Costs (per cent) Instation Costs Reyout Rate Device of Service Tax Park Perificio Return on Dest Debt and Equity Resings Costs — Transaction Costs (per cent) Instation Costs Reyout Rate Device of Service Perificio Return on Dest Debt Rate Costs Research Costs and Perificio Dester Raman Costs Device of Service Perificio Return on Opening RAB IVegeted Average Remains Life Depreciation Vear Sub-Instansase Res Deviced Reservice Device of Service Return S Destribution trans formes UV Service Destribution Returns Destribution trans formes UV Service Destribution Returns Destribution trans formes Destribution trans   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f R<br>R<br>V<br>DVV  
   | 2818-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2 </td <td>2020-31<br/>30.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>2020-05%<br/>200-05%<br/>200-05%<br/>200-05%<br/>200-05%<br/>200-05%<br/>200</td> <td>2021-22<br/>30.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-22<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23<br/>2021-23</td>
<td>2022-23<br/>30.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-20</td> <td>2923.34<br/>30.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%<br/>200.00%</td> <td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control period<br/>nal decision, year 2<br/>24-53<br/>26-73<br/>15-6<br/>15-6<br/>-</td> <td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 is t</td> <td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27</td> <td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be k<br/>re years can be
k<br/>22237<br/>2237<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.54<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>19.55<br/>1</td> <td>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>7<br/>2028-29<br/>7<br/>2028-29<br/>7<br/>2028-29<br/>7<br/>2028-29<br/>7<br/>2028-29<br/>7<br/>2028-29<br/>7<br/>2028-29<br/>7<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-2028-29<br/>2028-20<br/>2020</td> <td>2009<br/>2003 00<br/>2003 00<br/>2004<br/>2004<br/>2005<br/>2004<br/>2004<br/>2004<br/>2004<br/>20</td> <td>2003-31<br/>22.03<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>18.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.60<br/>19.6</td> <td>2031-32<br/>223 84<br/>223 84<br/>14 69<br/>14
14<br/>19 62<br/>14 69<br/>17<br/>0 17<br/>0 17<br/>0 17<br/>0 17</td> <td>2003 33<br/>2033 3<br/>1864<br/>1864<br/>1864<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td>   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>2020-05%<br>200-05%<br>200-05%<br>200-05%<br>200-05%<br>200-05%<br>200   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23<br>2021-23   
   
   | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-20  |
2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>nal decision, year 2<br>24-53<br>26-73<br>15-6<br>15-6<br>-   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 is t  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k<br>re years can be
k<br>22237<br>2237<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.54<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>1   | 2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>7<br>2028-29<br>7<br>2028-29<br>7<br>2028-29<br>7<br>2028-29<br>7<br>2028-29<br>7<br>2028-29<br>7<br>2028-29<br>7<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-2028-29<br>2028-20<br>2020 | 2009<br>2003 00<br>2003 00<br>2004<br>2004<br>2005<br>2004<br>2004<br>2004<br>2004<br>20   |
2003-31<br>22.03<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>18.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.60<br>19.6 | 2031-32<br>223 84<br>223 84<br>14 69<br>14 14<br>19 62<br>14 69<br>17<br>0 17<br>0 17<br>0 17<br>0 17  | 2003 33<br>2033 3<br>1864<br>1864<br>1864<br>-<br>-<br>-   |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366<br>366  | Tex           Vear           Sector Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Vear           Tax Los Carrol Francard Fram Previous Period           Vear           Decision Capacita           Vear           Control Capacita           Vear           Previous           Pr  
   
  | T<br>2018-11<br>40<br>F<br>Re<br>V<br>DV<br>CFR<br>CFR<br>CFR<br>CFR<br>CFR<br>CFR<br>CFR<br>CFR<br>CFR<br>CFR   
   | 2019-20         30.00%           3         30.00%           2         30.00%  
   
   |
2020-21<br>30.05%<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020   | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%   
   
   | 2022.23<br>30.05%<br>2022.23<br>200.05%<br>2022.23<br>200.05%<br>2022.23<br>2010.05%<br>2022.23<br>2011.05%<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>2022.23<br>202.23<br>202.23<br>202.23<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.25<br>20.2  | 2023.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%<br>200.00%  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control percod<br>nal decision, year
2<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>20   | 2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2 in the first annual<br>2 in the first annua   | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>22.56<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>14.59<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15<br>15   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be to<br>22.57<br>22.57<br>22.57<br>14.61<br>14.61<br>14.61<br>14.61<br>14.61<br>14.61<br>14.61<br>14.61   |
2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>1029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-29<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-20<br>2029-2029-   | 2003-30<br>2003-30<br>2013<br>2013<br>2013<br>2014<br>2015<br>2015<br>2015<br>2015<br>2015<br>2015<br>2015<br>2015   | 2059.51<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>212.3<br>21.3<br>21  | 2031-32<br>223 4<br>23 4<br>29 4<br>29 4<br>29 4<br>29 4<br>20 4<br>20 4<br>20 4<br>20 4<br>20 4<br>20 4<br>20 4<br>20   | 2002-33<br>223 54<br>1477<br>1477<br><br>-<br>-  
   |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>363<br>364<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>365<br>366<br>369<br>369<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>373<br>373<br>374<br>373<br>373<br>374<br>375<br>376<br>377<br>375<br>377<br>376<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377   | Tex           Vear           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Tax Lass Carred Francard From Previous Period           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Deceded Corporate           Tax Tay Average Portotio Return on Dect           Deceded Tax Tax Tax Conto           Deceded Tax-Tax Conto           Structure           Tax Dep Year Tax Conto Conton           Structure           Vear           Deceded Tax-Tax Conton Conton           Structure           Deceded Tax-Tax Conton Conton  
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Re<br>SEO<br>DOV<br>COV<br>COV<br>COV<br>COV<br>COV<br>COV<br>COV<br>COV<br>COV<br>C   
   | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2 </td <td>2020-31<br/>30.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>200.05%<br/>2020-31<br/>5.35%<br/>2020-31<br/>5.35%<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>2020-31<br/>20-</td> <td>9091-22<br/>30.05%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>at the filled bad you are up<br/>at the entered up to<br/>2021-22<br/>24.15<br/>24.15<br/>24.5<br/>24.5<br/>24.5<br/>25.0<br/>7<br/>15.5<br/>0<br/>15.5<br/>26<br/>15.5<br/>26<br/>15.5<br/>27<br/>17.7<br/>-</td> <td>2022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-2002-</td>
<td>2023-34<br/>2000%<br/>2023-34<br/>2000%<br/>2023-34<br/>2000%<br/>2023-34<br/>2000%<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-34<br/>2023-3</td> <td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control parted<br/>nal decision, year 2<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-03<br/>24-04<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-05<br/>24-0</td> <td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2010 - 100 -</td>
<td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>200-27<br/>200-27<br/>200-27<br/>200-27<br/>20</td> <td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be to<br/>22.57<br/>19.54<br/>14.69<br/>20.24<br/>-<br/>-</td> <td>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>2028-22<br/>7 5 2045<br/>7 5 5 2045<br/>7 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5</td> <td>200<br/>223 30<br/>22 01<br/>15 46<br/>15 46<br/>15 46<br/>22 0<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td> <td>2038-34<br/>22.03<br/>19.60<br/>14.07<br/>0.21<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td> <td>2034-32<br/>23.64<br/>19.62<br/>14.74<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td> <td>2013-131<br/>22.05<br/>19.64<br/>19.64<br/>1<br/>4.7<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-<br/>-</td>   
   | 2020-31<br>30.05%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>200.05%<br>2020-31<br>5.35%<br>2020-31<br>5.35%<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>2020-31<br>20-   | 9091-22<br>30.05%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>at the filled bad you are up<br>at the entered up to<br>2021-22<br>24.15<br>24.15<br>24.5<br>24.5<br>24.5<br>25.0<br>7<br>15.5<br>0<br>15.5<br>26<br>15.5<br>26<br>15.5<br>27<br>17.7<br>-   
   
  | 2022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-2002-   |
2023-34<br>2000%<br>2023-34<br>2000%<br>2023-34<br>2000%<br>2023-34<br>2000%<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-34<br>2023-3   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control parted<br>nal decision, year 2<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-04<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-0 | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2010 - 100 -  |
2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>200-27<br>200-27<br>200-27<br>200-27<br>20  | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be to<br>22.57<br>19.54<br>14.69<br>20.24<br>-<br>-   | 2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>7 5 2045<br>7 5 5 2045<br>7 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5  | 200<br>223 30<br>22 01<br>15 46<br>15 46<br>15 46<br>22 0<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-  
   | 2038-34<br>22.03<br>19.60<br>14.07<br>0.21<br>-<br>-<br>-  | 2034-32<br>23.64<br>19.62<br>14.74<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-   | 2013-131<br>22.05<br>19.64<br>19.64<br>1<br>4.7<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>362<br>364<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377   | Tex Year Logical Corporate Tax Rate Year Logical Corporate Tax Rate Year Tax Loss Cared Forward From Previous Pariod Year Context of Again Medica Rate Rate on Right Year Description of Control (summ) Proportion of Delif Funding Tasting Average Portfold Return on Deli Debit and Equity Rationg Costs — Transaction Costs (per cent) Imputation Credit Ryson Rate Society of Cost (Summ) Imputation Credit Ryson Rate Debit and Equity Rationg Costs Debit and Equity Rationg Costs Debit Rate Rate on Again Procedment Plan Costs Debit Rate Rate on Society Debit Rate Rate on Society Rate Rate on Society Debit Rate on Debit   
   
   | T 2018-1 40<br>40<br>F Re V DOV   
  | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2 </td <td>2006.91<br/>30.05%<br/>2006.91<br/>2006.91<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%<br/>2006.95%</td> <td>2021-22<br/>30.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>200.00%<br/>2021-22<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>201.01<br/>2</td> <td>2022-23<br/>30.05%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>200.05%<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-23<br/>2002-2002-</td>
<td>203.34<br/>30.0%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2033.34<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0%<br/>200.0</td> <td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>control percod<br/>nal decision, year 2<br/>2024-25<br/>control percod<br/>nal decision, year 2<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-2</td> <td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-25<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in t</td> <td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-2</td> <td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be k<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be
k<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>20</td> <td>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-29<br/>2028-20<br/>2028<br/>2028<br/>2028<br/>2028<br/>2028<br/>2028<br/>2</td> <td>2023 50<br/>2023 50<br/>2023 51<br/>2023 51<br/>14.65<br/>14.75<br/>9.22<br/>•<br/>•</td> <td>3039-34<br/>22.03<br/>23.03<br/>4.02<br/>4.17<br/>3<br/>0.21<br/>-</td> <td>2031-33<br/>223 64<br/>223 64<br/>14 69<br/>14 74<br/>9<br/>14 74<br/>9<br/>14 74<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9<br/>1<br/>9</td> <td>2033 33<br/>223 5<br/>2864<br/>1471<br/>1475<br/>-<br/>-</td>   |
2006.91<br>30.05%<br>2006.91<br>2006.91<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%<br>2006.95%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>201.01<br>2   
   
   | 2022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>200.05%<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-23<br>2002-2002-   | 203.34<br>30.0%<br>2023.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>2033.34<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0%<br>200.0   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control percod<br>nal decision, year 2<br>2024-25<br>control percod<br>nal decision, year
2<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-2  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-25<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in t  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-2   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>20  | 2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-29<br>2028-29<br>2028-20<br>2028<br>2028<br>2028<br>2028<br>2028<br>2028<br>2  
  | 2023 50<br>2023 50<br>2023 51<br>2023 51<br>14.65<br>14.75<br>9.22<br>•<br>•   | 3039-34<br>22.03<br>23.03<br>4.02<br>4.17<br>3<br>0.21<br>-  | 2031-33<br>223 64<br>223 64<br>14 69<br>14 74<br>9<br>14 74<br>9<br>14 74<br>9<br>1<br>9<br>1<br>9<br>1<br>9<br>1<br>9<br>1<br>9<br>1<br>9<br>1<br>9<br>1<br>9<br>1<br>9 | 2033 33<br>223 5<br>2864<br>1471<br>1475<br>-<br>-  
  |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>366<br>367<br>370<br>371<br>372<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377  | Tex           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Vear           Tax Loss Carred Francard Frank Previous Period           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Vear           Ocas of Capital           Vear of Impublic Ocats (gamma)           Prevention of Quity           Vear of Impublic Ocats (gamma)           Prevention of Quity           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Decided Corporate Tax Rate           Decide Corporate Tax           Prevention of Quity           Decide Corporate Tax  
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f Re<br>Re<br>V<br>V<br>D/V<br>CFR<br>SEO<br>D/V<br>CFR<br>SEO<br>D/V<br>CFR<br>SEO<br>D/V<br>2018-1<br>9<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1  
   | 2019-20         30.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         200.00%           2         00.00% <td>2020-21<br/>30.05%<br/>2020-21<br/>200.05%<br/>2020-21<br/>5.35%<br/>2020-21<br/>5.35%<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>2020-21<br/>20-</td> <td>3031-32         30.0%           30.0%         2021-22           200.0%         2021-22           200.0%         2021-22           201.02         2021-22           2021-22         202.0%           2021-22         202.0%           1000-12         202.1%           2021-22         24.15           24.15         24.15           24.15         24.15           24.15         24.15           24.15         24.15           24.15         24.15           25.7         7.1</td> <td>3022-23<br/>30.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>200.00%<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-23<br/>2022-20</td> <td>2023.34<br/>200%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2023.34<br/>200.0%<br/>2023.34<br/>(Ja. year 1 at the
fit<br/>2023.34<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24.07<br/>24</td> <td>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>add colsen, year 2<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>2024-25<br/>add colsen, year 2<br/>2024-25<br/>add colsen, year 2<br/>2<br/>2024-25<br/>add colsen, year 2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2<br/>2</td> <td>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2025-26<br/>2 in the first annua<br/>2 in t</td> <td>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>2026-27<br/>22.56<br/>22.56<br/>14.67<br/>22.56<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.69<br/>14.6</td> <td>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>2027-28<br/>re years can be k<br/>22.97<br/>22.97<br/>14.0<br/>14.0<br/>14.0<br/>14.0<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>1<br/>14.0<br/>14.0</td> <td>2028-27<br/>2028-27<br/>2028-29<br/>5 task.</td> <td>2000<br/>22330<br/>22300<br/>1405<br/>1472<br/>0.2</td>
<td>2000-31<br/>22:00<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:07<br/>14:0</td> <td>2031-32<br/>23.84<br/>14.89<br/>14.70<br/><br/></td> <td>2003.03<br/>22.0 64<br/>114.75<br/></td>  |
2020-21<br>30.05%<br>2020-21<br>200.05%<br>2020-21<br>5.35%<br>2020-21<br>5.35%<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>20-   | 3031-32         30.0%           30.0%         2021-22           200.0%         2021-22           200.0%         2021-22           201.02         2021-22           2021-22         202.0%           2021-22         202.0%           1000-12         202.1%           2021-22         24.15           24.15         24.15           24.15         24.15           24.15         24.15           24.15         24.15           24.15         24.15           25.7         7.1  
   
   | 3022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-20  | 2023.34<br>200%<br>2023.34<br>200.0%<br>2023.34<br>200.0%<br>2023.34<br>(Ja. year 1 at the fit<br>2023.34<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24.07<br>24 | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>add colsen, year 2<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>add colsen, year 2<br>2024-25<br>add colsen, year 2<br>2<br>2024-25<br>add colsen, year 2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2   
  | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in t  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>22.56<br>22.56<br>14.67<br>22.56<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>14.6 | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be k<br>22.97<br>22.97<br>14.0<br>14.0<br>14.0<br>14.0<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>1<br>14.0<br>14.0  | 2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-29<br>5 task.   
   | 2000<br>22330<br>22300<br>1405<br>1472<br>0.2  | 2000-31<br>22:00<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:07<br>14:0 | 2031-32<br>23.84<br>14.89<br>14.70<br><br>   | 2003.03<br>22.0 64<br>114.75<br>   
   |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>362<br>362<br>365<br>367<br>366<br>367<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377  | Tax           Year         Decedit Corporate Tax Rate         Image: Corporate         Image: Corporate<   
   
  | T 2018-1 40<br>40<br>f Re V 2007<br>550 500<br>550 500<br>500  | 2019-20         30.00%           2019-20         30.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20 
       200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.40%           2010-00%         200.00%           2010-0  
   
   |
2020-21<br>30.05%<br>2020-21<br>200.05%<br>30.05%<br>2020-21<br>5.05%<br>31.05%<br>31.05%<br>32.05%<br>31.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%<br>32.05%  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>201.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>2021-22<br>20.00%<br>200%<br>200%<br>200%<br>200%<br>200%<br>200%   
   
   | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2022-23<br>2010 com<br>2022-23<br>2010 com<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-2  | 2923.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2023.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34<br>2024.34  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>nal decision, year
2<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-03<br>24-04<br>24-03<br>24-04<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-05<br>24-0 | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>20 Ib the first annual<br>22 Ib the first annual<br>23 Ib the first annual<br>24 Ib the first annual<br>25 Ib the fir  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>il update etc.). Fub<br>il update etc.). Fub<br>il spate etc.).<br>22.96<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.52<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55<br>19.55                       | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be to<br>22.97<br>19.54<br>14.61<br>20.24<br>-<br>-  |
2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2028-22<br>2029<br>10-20<br>10-20<br>10-20<br>10-20<br>10-20<br>10-20<br>10-20<br>10-20<br>10-20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>2  | 2009-30<br>22.0 01<br>19.64<br>19.64<br>19.65<br>19.62<br><br>   | 3039-34<br>22.03<br>19.60<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.02<br>14.0 | 2691.32<br>23.64<br>19.62<br>14.64<br>14.64<br><br>-<br>-  | 103.0<br>208<br>184<br>184<br>184<br>194<br>195<br>194<br>195<br>194<br>194<br>194<br>194<br>194<br>194<br>194<br>194<br>194<br>194  
   |
| 360<br>360<br>362<br>362<br>362<br>363<br>364<br>365<br>367<br>365<br>367<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377<br>377  | Tex Year Decide Corporate Tax Rate Year Locate Corporate Tax Rate Year Tax Loss Carned Forward From Previous Period Year Context of Again Matter Rate Rate on Right Year Context of Again Rate on Right Context (again Rate on Right) Year Previous Context (again) Yeaporties of Bell Funding Trailing Average Portfold Return on Dett Dett and Equity Raising Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent) Previous of Cost Funding Trailing Average Portfold Return on Dett Dett and Equity Raising Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent) Previous of Cost Funding Trailing Average Portfold Return on Dett Dett and Equity Raising Costs – Transaction Costs (per cent) Previous of Cost Funding Dudied Intervestment Pan Costs Dudied Intervestment Pan Costs Dudied Intervestment Pan Costs Dudied Intervestment Pan Costs Train_Movement Records (per cent) Previous of the Previous Option for Opening RAB Weighted Average Remaining Unit Depreciation Year by Year Tracking Depreciation on Opening RAB (fm Rest 20 Train_Movement Records (per cent) Vise of Average Remaining Unit Depreciation Communities Detailed of exessent iss Detailed of exessent iss Detailed of the exestent is D   
   
  | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f Re<br>Re<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V<br>V   
   | 2019-20         30.00%           30.00%         30.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.65%           2019-20<   
   
   |
2006.31<br>30.05%<br>2008.21<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05%<br>2006.05  | 2021-22<br>30.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>200.00%<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22<br>2021-22   
   
   | 2022-23<br>30.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>200.05%<br>2022-23<br>2012-23<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014  | 2023.34<br>30.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>2021.24<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>200.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>2023.34<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%<br>20.00%   | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>control period<br>nal decision, year 2<br>2025<br>2025<br>2025<br>2025<br>2025<br>2025<br>2025<br>20   
   | 2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2025-26<br>2 in the first annua<br>2 in t  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-2   | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>re years can be in<br>2027-28<br>re years can be in<br>2027-28<br>  |
2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-72<br>2028-7                | 200 30<br>200 30<br>18.5<br>18.5<br>18.5<br>18.5<br>18.5<br>18.5<br>18.5<br>18.5   | 2008-34<br>21930<br>1467<br>1467<br>1467<br>221<br>-<br>-  | 2001-32<br>79.02<br>19.02<br>14.05<br>10.17<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-  | 2003 33<br>38.64<br>14.71<br>14.73<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-   
   |
| 3600<br>3601<br>3622<br>3623<br>3624<br>3625<br>3626<br>3627<br>3735<br>3742<br>3735<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3733<br>3772<br>3773<br>3772<br>3773<br>3772<br>3773<br>3772<br>3773<br>3772<br>3773<br>3772<br>3773<br>3772<br>3773<br>3774<br>3772<br>3773<br>3774<br>3772<br>3773<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3774<br>3775<br>3775  | Tex           Ver           Ver           Decide Corporate Tax Rate           Ver           Tax Lass Carred Francer from Previous Period           Ver           Decide Corporate Tax Rate           Ver           Decide Corporate Tax Rate           Ver           Decide Corporate Tax Rate           Ver           Decide Corporate  
   
   | T<br>2018-1<br>40<br>f<br>Re<br>Re<br>SED<br>D/V<br>C/R<br>SED<br>D/V<br>C/R<br>SED<br>S/R/C<br>SED<br>S/R/C<br>SED<br>S/R/C<br>SED<br>S/R/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/C<br>S/S/S/S/   
  | 2019-20         30.00%           2         30.00%           2         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         200.00%           2019-20         5.66%           2019-20         5.66%           2019-20         5.66%           2019-20         5.66%           2019-20         5.66%           2019-20         5.66%           2000%         200%           2000%  
   
  |
2020-21<br>30.05%<br>2020-21<br>200.05%<br>2020-21<br>200.05%<br>2020-21<br>200.05%<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-21<br>2020-2020-   | 3931-32           30.05%           2021-22           200.05%           2021-22           200.05%           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-21           2021-22           2021-23           2021-24           2021-25           2021-26           2021-27           2021-28           2021-29           2021-20           2021-20           2021-21           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22           2021-22  
   
   | 2022-23<br>30.00%<br>2022-23<br>200.00%<br>2002-23<br>200.00%<br>2002-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-23<br>2022-20  | 2023.34<br>200%<br>2023.34<br>200.0%<br>2023.34<br>200.0%<br>2023.34<br>200.0%<br>2023.34<br>200.0%<br>2023.34<br>2.4 ()<br>2.4 (  | 2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-25<br>2024-2   | 2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2925-26<br>2 n the first annua<br>2 n the first annua<br>2 n the first annua<br>2 n the first annua<br>1 2 5 9<br>1 4 65<br>1 5 4 5 7<br>1 4 65<br>1 5 8<br>1<br>-<br>-   
  | 2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>2026-27<br>22.56<br>19.52<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.62<br>19.6 | 2027-28<br>2027-28<br>2027-28<br>are years can be k<br>22.97<br>10.9<br>22.97<br>10.9<br>11.4<br>14.69<br>14.69<br>20.24   |
2028-27<br>2028-27<br>2028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1028-27<br>1009<br>1009<br>1009<br>1009<br>1009<br>1009<br>1009<br>100  | 2009-30<br>22,010<br>10,0<br>11,0<br>11,0<br>11,0<br>11,0<br>11,0<br>1   | 2008-31<br>22.63<br>14.63<br>14.63<br>14.73<br>0.21  | 2031-32<br>23.64<br>11.66<br>14.76<br>-<br>-<br>-  |
2002-03<br>22.05<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.04<br>19.0 |

#### Figure 4PTRM input sheet-second screenshot

- AEG	D E	F	G	н	1	J	К	L	М	N	0	Р	۵	R	S	т
456	Straight-line Depreciation Option for Opening TAB		Minishing August Dame	ning Life Descentio	-tion											
458	Weighted Average Remaining Life Depreciation		Year-by-Year Tracking D	epreciation	1001											
459			WARL													
460	Year-by-Year Tracking Depreciation on Opening TAB (\$	m Nominal)														
462	Year Sub transmission lines		2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2028-29	2029-30	2030-31	2031-32	2032-33
463	Distribution lines		24.23	24.19	24.15	24.11	24.07	24.03	29.50	29.52 22.95	29.54	29.56	29.56	23.03	23.02	23.05
465	Substations Distribution transformers		13.73	13.71	13.69 13.80	13.67	13.65	13.63 13.74	13.02 12.90	13.04	13.05 12.94	13.06 12.96	13.07 12.98	13.08	13.09	13.10
467	LVS and meters		30.50	30.48	29.50	29.52	29.54	0.20	0.19	0.07	-	-	-	-	-	-
468	Communications Vehicles		25.20	24.75	0.05		1.1						1.1			
470	Land and easements		-											-		
471 472	0															
473	0															
474 475	0															
476	0															
478	ő															
479	0															
481	0															
482	0															
484	0															
486	0															
487	0															
489	0															
490	0															
492	0															
509	Spare straight-ine tax asset class Buildings															
511	in-house software		0.07	0.07	0.07	0.07	0.07	0.07	0.07	0.07	0.07	0.07	0.05	0.05	0.05	0.05
513	Total		158.09	138.48	112.17	112.02	111.92	82.46	78.62	78.58	78.58	78.65	78.70	78.77	78.83	78.89
514																
515	Energy Delivered Forecast (MWh) Year	2040 40	3040 20	2020.24	3034.22	2022.25	3033.54	2024.25	3036.54	2026 27	3037.04	2028.20				
517	Energy	1,072,000	1,069,062	1,066,162	1,063,299	1,060,475	1,057,690	1,054,944	1,052,238	1,049,571	1,048,945	1,044,380				
518																
519	Base Year Prices per Tariff Component for 2018-19															
520																
		Standing Charge	Non TOU Feerry	Peak Energy	Peak Energy	Off Peak	Off Peak Fnergy	Peak Demand	Peak Demand	Off Peak	Off Peak					
		(\$ per customer per vear)	(c/kWh)	(c/KWh) BLK 1	(c/KWh) BLK 2	Energy (c/kWh) BLK 1	(c/kWh) BLK 2	(\$/kVa) BLK 1	(\$/kVa) BLK 2	Demand (\$/kVa) BLK 1	Demand (\$/kVa) BLK 2					
521		2012 10	2010 10	2040.10	2045 12	2048.40	2048 10	2040.10	2045 12	2042.10	2048.50					
522 523	Residential A	2018-19 250.00	2018-19	2018-19	2018-19	2018-19	2018-19	2018-19	2018-19	2018-19	2018-19					
524	Residential B	250.00		20.00	10.00	15.00	10.00	15.00	10.00	10.00	5.00					
525	Residential C Small Business A	250.00		30.00	10.00	15.00	10.00	15.00	20.00	10.00	5.00					
527	Small Business B	500.00		30.00	10.00	15.00	10.00	15.00	20.00	10.00	5.00					
529	Large Business A	1,000.00		50.00	10.00	15.00	10.00	15.00	30.00	10.00	5.00					
530	Large Business B Large Business C	1,000.00		50.00	10.00	15.00	10.00	15.00	30.00	10.00	5.00					
532	cargo cosmos o															
533																
535																
536																
538																
540																
541																
543																
544																
546																
547 548																
549																
550	Forecast Sales Quantities (Years 1-5, including final years	ar of previous regul	atory control period)													
552	Tariff Quantities			Customer Nu	mbers					Non TOU En	ergy (kWh)					Peak Energy
553	Year Residential A	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
555	Residential B	100,000	102,000	104,040	106,121	108,243	110,408	1,000,000,000	0	0 0	0	0	0	5,000,000	4,990,000	4,980,020
556	Residential C Small Business A	100,000 20,000	102,000 20,400	104,040 20,808	106,121 21,224	108,243	110,408		0	0	0	0	0	5,000,000	5,000,000	5,000,000
558	Small Business B	20,000	20,400	20,808	21,224	21,649	22,082		0	0	0	0	0	5,000,000	5,100,000	5,202,000
559	Small Business C Laroe Business A	20,000	20,400 10,200	20,808	21,224 10,612	21,649	22,082		0	0	0	0	0	5,000,000	5,100,000	5,202,000
561	Large Business B	10,000	10,200	10,404	10,612	10,824	11,041		0	0	0	0	0	5,000,000	5,100,000	5,202,000
562 563	Large Business C	10,000	10,200	10,404	10,612	10,824	11,041		0	0	0	0	0	5,000,000	5,100,000	5,202,000
564																
566																
567 568																
569		5														
570																
572																
573																
575																
577		5														
578																
580	Total	690,000	703,800	717,876	732,234	746,878	761,816	1,000,000,000	996,000,000	992,016,000	988,047,936	984,095,744	980,159,361	40,000,000	40,590,000	41,192,020
581	Forecast Sales Quantities (Years 5.40)															
583	if the regulatory control period is longer than 5 years, expand	this section to input for	ecast sales quantities for	years 6 through to	o 10.											
584	Caution - there appears to be data entered below for years 6 Note that year 5 quantities are transferred from the table about	to 10, when the regula e as a reference point	tory control period is only !	5 years.												
586	Tariff Quantities		Cus	tomer Numbers	[years 6-10]				N	on TOU Energy (	kWh) [years 6-10]				Peak	Energy (KWh)
587 588	Year Residential A	2023-24 441,632	2024-25	2025-26 459.474	2026-27 468.664	2027-28 478.037	2028-29 487.598	2023-24 980,159.361	2024-25 976,238.724	2025-26 972,333.769	2026-27 968,444,434	2027-28 964,570.658	2028-29 960,712.374	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26
589	Residential B	110,408	112,616	114,869	117,166	119,509	121,899	0	0	0	0	0	0	4,950,200	4,940,299	4,930,419
590 591	Residential C Small Business A	110,408 22,082	112,616 22,523	114,869 22,974	117,166 23,433	119,509 23,902	121,899 24,380	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,000,000 5,520,404	5,000,000 5,630,812	5,000,000 5,743,428
592	Small Business B	22,082	22,523	22,974	23,433	23,902	24,380	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,520,404	5,630,812	5,743,428
593 594	Small business C Large Business A	22,082	22,523	22,974 11,487	23,433	23,902 11,951	24,380 12,190	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,520,404	5,630,812 5,630,812	5,743,428
595	Large Business B	11,041	11,262	11,487	11,717	11,951	12,190	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,520,404	5,630,812	5,743,428
597	Large Dualitiese C	0 11,041	11,262	11,467	11,717	11,901	12,190	0	0	0	0	J	0	0,320,404	0,030,012	0,740,428
598								0						0		
600								0						0		
-		· ·						0						0		
601																
601 602 603								ő						0		
601 602 603 604								0						0		
601 602 603 604 605 606								0000						0000		
601 602 603 604 605 606 606 607 608								000000000000000000000000000000000000000						000000000000000000000000000000000000000		
601 602 603 604 605 606 607 608 609								000000000000000000000000000000000000000						000000000000000000000000000000000000000		
601 602 603 604 605 605 605 605 605 605 605 605 605 605								0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0								
601 602 603 604 605 606 607 608 609 610 611 612 613								0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0								

#### Figure 5 PTRM input sheet-third screenshot

The PTRM can accommodate input data for up to a 10-year regulatory control period. Input cells outside of the relevant regulatory control period should be left blank.

The PTRM is configured to use the straight-line method as the default position for calculating depreciation for the opening asset base and forecast capex for RAB purposes. For the tax depreciation of the TAB, the PTRM applies the straight-line method to the opening tax asset values. The diminishing value (DV) method is applied to the forecast capex values for tax depreciation

purposes. However, there are some exceptions to the DV method. The PTRM allows assets relating to in-house software, buildings and equity raising costs to be depreciated using the straight-line method.<sup>6</sup> If DNSPs intend to propose using other depreciation profiles, it is recommended that they raise this as part of pre-lodgement discussions.<sup>7</sup> For example, this could take place during the framework and approach process for a determination.<sup>8</sup>

#### 2.3.1 Opening regulatory asset base and opening tax asset base

The opening RAB is the value of assets on which a return will be earned. The opening TAB is used to calculate depreciation for tax purposes. The **PTRM input** sheet requires a value for the opening RAB (broken into asset classes in rows 7 to 36) and opening TAB at the start of the first regulatory year of the next regulatory control period. The RAB and TAB will differ each regulatory year to reflect forecast capex, asset disposals, capital contributions and regulatory depreciation (for the RAB) or tax depreciation (for the TAB).

The recorded input values are linked to the **Assets** sheet, which also calculates depreciation for the next regulatory control period. Notes have also been included for various cells with specific comments and explanations about the relevance of the inputs.

#### Asset class name

The asset classes/names are recorded in column G. It is important that the asset classes recorded in the RAB section match the asset classes for which capex, disposals and capital contributions are reported in other input sections. This allows the PTRM to model depreciation consistently across the asset classes.

The PTRM is configured to accommodate up to 50 asset classes.<sup>9</sup> The number of asset classes used in the PTRM will vary between businesses.<sup>10</sup> However, for each business the asset classes used in the PTRM must be consistent with that used in the AER's roll forward model (RFM). This allows the closing RAB values determined in the RFM to be used as inputs to the opening RAB values in the PTRM. RAB values by asset class derived from the RFM may be aggregated or disaggregated when forming inputs for the PTRM where this demonstrably improves the accuracy or administrative convenience of asset calculations.

#### **Opening asset value**

The opening asset values for each asset class are recorded in column J and are manually sourced from the closing asset value for each asset class as determined in the RFM.

#### Assets under construction

The value of assets under construction for each asset class, where relevant, is recorded in column K.<sup>11</sup> The total value of assets under construction as at the start of the first regulatory year of the next regulatory control period (cell K57) is rolled into the opening RAB value (cell J57).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Asset classes 47–50 in the PTRM provide for this.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> The depreciation profiles would be subject to satisfying the requirements of clauses 6.5.5(b) and 6.5.3 of the NER.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> Clause 6.8.1 of the NER sets out the requirements of the framework and approach applying to a determination.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> The PTRM can be expanded to accommodate additional asset classes, when necessary.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> Asset classes 47–50 are designed to apply the straight-line method for tax depreciation purposes for assets related to 'Inhouse software', 'Buildings' and 'Equity raising costs'. Asset class 50 is specifically for equity raising costs and uses several defined name ranges to implement the iterative equity raising cost update when smoothing total revenue.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>11</sup> Inputs for assets under construction will only be relevant for any DNSPs that previously recognised capex on an as commissioned basis.

#### Average remaining life

The average remaining life of the asset classes is recorded in column L, based on the economic life of the assets.<sup>12</sup> These data may not be required depending on the option for depreciating the opening RAB selected in section 2.3.13 in which case 'n/a' may be input to these cells.

#### **Standard life**

The standard life of the asset classes is recorded in column M and measures how long the infrastructure would physically last had it just been built.

#### **Opening tax asset value**

The opening tax asset values for each asset class are sourced from the closing tax asset values which have been determined in the RFM and are recorded in column N. Assets valued for tax purposes should include the value of contributed assets.

#### Average tax remaining life

The average tax remaining lives of each asset class for taxation purposes are recorded in column O based on the tax lives specified by the Australian Tax Office (ATO) for the category of assets and commissioning dates. These data may not be required depending on the option for depreciating the opening TAB selected in section 2.3.15 in which case 'n/a' may be input to these cells.

#### **Tax standard life**

The tax standard lives of each asset class are recorded in column P and should reflect the tax rules or determinations published by the ATO.

#### **Base regulatory year**

The regulatory year for the start of the next regulatory control period is recorded in cell Q7.

#### Length of regulatory control year

The number of years in the next regulatory control period is recorded in cell R7.

#### 2.3.2 Forecast real capital expenditure—as incurred

Forecast capex (in gross terms and inclusive of capital contributions) values for the next regulatory control period are recorded for each regulatory year in rows 61 to 110<sup>13</sup> (by asset class).<sup>14</sup> Capex is rolled into the RAB when spending is incurred. These inputs must be reported in real terms based on start of year one dollar terms.

#### 2.3.3 Forecast immediate expensing of capital expenditure—as incurred

Forecast immediate expensing of capex (as incurred) values are recorded for the regulatory year in which the immediate expensing is expected to take place, in rows 105 to 164 (by asset class). These values are linked to the calculation of tax depreciation in the **Assets** sheet. These inputs must be reported in real terms based on start of year one dollar terms.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>12</sup> Generally, these can be derived based on the weighted average remaining life of all individual assets in the class.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>13</sup> Row 110 (asset class 50) is designed to be used for equity raising costs only.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup> The button at the left of row 111 may be pressed to display/hide rows 61 to 110 (asset classes 1 to 50).

#### 2.3.4 Forecast real asset disposals—as incurred

Forecast asset disposal (as incurred) values are recorded for the regulatory year in which the disposal is expected to take place, in rows 169 to 218 (by asset class). These inputs must be reported in real terms based on start of year one dollar terms.

#### 2.3.5 Forecast real capital contributions—as incurred

Forecast capital contributions (as incurred) values are recorded for the regulatory year in which the contribution is expected to be made, in rows 223 to 272 (by asset class). These inputs must be reported in real terms based on start of year one dollar terms.

#### 2.3.6 Forecast net real capital expenditure—as incurred

This section on forecast net capex does not require inputs to be recorded. For each asset class, forecast net capex is calculated based on the recorded forecast capex less forecast asset disposals and forecast capital contributions. Forecast net capex (as incurred) values are displayed in rows 277 to 326 and form part of the roll forward of projecting the RAB in the **Assets** sheet. These values are assumed to be in real terms based on start of year one dollar terms.

#### 2.3.7 Forecast real operating expenditure

Opex typically includes items such as wages and salaries, leasing costs, costs associated with maintaining assets, input costs and other service contract expenses paid to third parties. The forecast opex values for each year are recorded in rows 331 to 339. Row 340 displays benchmark debt raising costs and does not require inputs to be recorded because the calculation is formula-driven, and is based on the practice of treating the allowance as an opex line item. These inputs must be reported in real terms based on start of year one dollar terms.

The forecast total opex values (row 341) are linked to the Analysis sheet to calculate the ARR.

#### 2.3.8 Revenue adjustments

Any additional revenue adjustments applying to the next regulatory control period are recorded in rows 345 to 354.<sup>15</sup> These are linked to the total building block revenue calculations in the **Analysis** sheet. Each line item in this section can be set to be treated as a tax income and/or a tax expense. These settings are determined by the drop down options in cells R345:S354. Totals for each combination of tax income and tax expense settings are in rows 355 to 359.

#### 2.3.9 Tax

The expected corporate tax rates are recorded for each year in row 363. The tax rates are linked to the **WACC** sheet to calculate the average tax rate and to the **Analysis** sheet to estimate the tax payable, as part of calculating the ARR.

Any tax losses carried forward from the previous period are included in cell F366. This value can be obtained from the approved PTRM for the previous regulatory control period (based on latest update).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>15</sup> The PTRM templates include sample revenue adjustments line items, which should be treated as basic examples of the type of revenue adjustments (and tax treatments) that might be included. The examples should not be read as indicating the AER's position on the tax implications of these particular revenue adjustments.

The DV depreciation multiplier (as determined by the ATO) is recorded for each regulatory year in row 369. The multiplier is linked to the **Assets** sheet to calculate the rate to depreciate capex incurred in that regulatory year that is subject to the DV method of tax depreciation.

#### 2.3.10 Cost of capital

The cost of capital section (rows 373 to 376 and row 379) records the following parameters:

- inflation rate<sup>16</sup>
- return on equity
- gamma—value of imputation (franking) credits
- proportion of debt funding
- trailing average portfolio return on debt for each year of the regulatory control period.

Each of these parameters is linked to the **WACC** sheet to calculate the weighted average cost of capital (WACC). The approach or method for determining the WACC is specified in clause 6.5.2 of the NER, whereas the approach for determining each parameter is detailed in the AER *Rate of return instrument.*<sup>17</sup> Rows 380 to 381 contain content driven help which will display cautions or guidance based on input to this sheet and the **X factors** sheet.

#### 2.3.11 Debt and equity raising costs—transaction costs

The debt and equity raising costs section (rows 386 to 390) records the following parameters:

- imputation credit payout ratio
- subsequent equity raising costs
- dividend reinvestment plan costs
- dividend reinvestment plan take up
- debt raising costs.

The values for the imputation credit payout ratio, equity raising and dividend reinvestment costs, and the dividend reinvestment take up are linked to the **Equity raising cost** sheet to calculate the allowance for benchmark equity raising costs associated with capex. The debt raising costs value represents the unit allowance and is linked to row 340 of the **PTRM input** sheet to calculate the overall benchmark debt raising costs to be included in the opex allowance.

#### 2.3.12 Price/revenue constraint for the current regulatory year

Cells G394 and G395 record current values of total revenue and revenue yield for DNSPs subject to these forms of control and may not be required depending on the form of control mechanism

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>16</sup> Clause 6.4.2(b)(1) of the NER requires us to specify in the PTRM a methodology that is likely to result in the best estimate of expected inflation. We uss an approach that calculates the geometric average based on the inflation forecasts for two years sourced from the latest available Reserve Bank of Australia's (RBA's) *Statement of monetary policy* and the mid-point of the RBA's target inflation band for eight years (see AER, *Final position, Regulatory treatment of inflation,* December 2017, p. 114).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>17</sup> AER, *Rate of return instrument*, December 2018.

determined by the AER. These values are linked to the **X factors** sheet and are used for projecting smoothed expected revenues based on the ARR.

#### 2.3.13 Straight-line depreciation option for opening RAB

The PTRM provides the user an option at cell E399 (drop down function) to select whether the straight-line depreciation of the opening RAB is to be calculated using the weighted average remaining life or year-by-year tracking methods. If the year-by-year tracking method is selected, the depreciation of the opening RAB in the asset roll forward will reflect the inputs at section 2.3.14. If the weighted average remaining life method is selected, the RAB roll forward calculations will use the average remaining life inputs provided in section 2.3.1 to calculate depreciation of the opening RAB.

#### 2.3.14 Year-by-year tracking depreciation on opening RAB

When the year-by-year tracking depreciation method is selected the forecast real straight-line depreciation of the opening RAB values for each regulatory year are recorded at rows 404 to 453. Otherwise, there is no need to record any inputs in this section if the weighted average remaining life method is selected. The forecast real straight-line depreciation of the opening RAB values would be calculated in a separate model and must be reported in real terms based on start of year one dollar terms. Where selected, these values are used in calculating the roll forward of the RAB in the **Assets** sheet.

#### 2.3.15 Straight-line depreciation option for opening TAB

The PTRM provides the user an option at cell E458 (drop down function) to select whether the depreciation of the opening TAB is to be calculated using the weighted average remaining life or year–by-year tracking methods. If the year–by-year tracking method is selected, the depreciation of the opening TAB in the tax asset roll forward will reflect the inputs at section 2.3.16. If the weighted average remaining life method is selected, the TAB roll forward calculations will use the average remaining life inputs provided in section 2.3.1 to calculate depreciation of the opening TAB.

#### 2.3.16 Year-by-year tracking depreciation on opening TAB

When the year-by-year tracking depreciation option is selected the forecast depreciation of the opening TAB values for each regulatory year are recorded at rows 463 to 512. Otherwise, there is no need to record any inputs in this section if the weighted average remaining life method is selected. The forecast depreciation of the opening TAB values would be calculated in a separate model and must be reported in nominal terms based on end of year dollar terms. Where selected, these values are used in calculating the roll forward of the TAB in the **Assets** sheet.

#### 2.3.17 Energy delivered forecast

Row 517 records total forecast energy delivered. Energy delivered forecasts may be obtained from the most recent Australian Energy Market Operator's *Electricity forecasting insights and Electricity statement of opportunities*, a DNSP's annual planning report or other relevant industry sources. These data are used in calculating the price constraint under a revenue yield form of control in the **X factors** sheet. They are also used in the **Revenue summary** sheet to calculate the average price impact.

#### 2.3.18 Current prices by tariff component

Prices by tariff component for the final regulatory year of the current regulatory control period are recorded in rows 248 to 273. These data are used in the PTRM's calculation of a weighted average price cap (WAPC) and may not be required depending on the form of control mechanism determined

by the AER. Where used, this section of the model and its dependent calculations in the **Forecast revenues** sheet may need to be amended to incorporate the components and tariff structures of each DNSP.

#### 2.3.19 Forecast sales quantities by tariff component

Forecast quantities relative to each tariff component for the next regulatory control period are recorded in rows 523 to 579 (years 1 to 5) and rows 588 to 613 (years 6 to 10). These data are used in the PTRM's calculation for the WAPC and may not be required depending on the form of control mechanism determined by the AER. As for pricing data discussed above, this section of the model and its dependent calculations may need to be amended to suit each DNSP. Where quantities are not available or appropriate for the entire regulatory year (e.g. customer numbers) they will need to be approximated using a method agreed to by the AER.

#### 2.4 WACC sheet

The **WACC** sheet determines for each regulatory year of the next regulatory control period the required return on equity, return on debt and the WACC using the relevant cost of capital parameters from the **PTRM input** sheet. Some of these will be constant across the regulatory control period, but the return on debt (and therefore the overall WACC) may now vary year-by year.

The effective tax rates derived from the cash-flow analysis are also reported in the **WACC** sheet, including various measures of the WACC calculated from the forecast cash-flows in the **Analysis** sheet.<sup>18</sup> The nominal pre-tax return on debt (row 14) and the nominal post-tax return on equity (row 10) are multiplied by the debt and equity components of the RAB to determine the return on capital building block.<sup>19</sup>

In addition, there is a button labelled 'Set Te and Td' which is linked to a macro that should be pressed after all inputs have been finalised for establishing the ARR at the start of the next regulatory control period. This will copy the cash-flow derived effective tax rates for equity and debt from the **Analysis** sheet to the appropriate location in the **WACC** sheet (cells G28 and G29). The cash-flow derived rates shown in column R are designed as checks to ensure certain parameters are internally consistent with those derived by formula at the time of the final decision. Because the cash-flow derived rates are based on the use of a constant WACC, there is no need to press the 'Set Te and Td' button again as part of the annual return on debt update process during the regulatory control period. This process is discussed further in chapter 3.

Figure 6 provides an example of the **WACC** sheet.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>18</sup> These link to the cash-flow analysis excluding the effect of revenue adjustments, which is the relevant basis for checking that the target return on equity has been met.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>19</sup> See rows 24 to 27 in the **Analysis** sheet, which calculate the return on capital and provide a breakdown of the return on equity and return on debt.

#### Figure 6 WACC sheet

1	ВС	DE	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L	М	N	0	P	Q	R	S
1																
2	Aus Elec - Cost of Capital Parameters - D	NSP P1	'RM - versio	on 4												
3	Veer			2040-20	2020.24	2024 22	2022.22	2022.24	2024.25	2025.26	2026.27	2027 20	2020.20		Final decision checks	_
4	Tear			2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-23	2025-20	2020-21	2021-20	2020-29		This set and set of the set of th	_
6	Inflation Pate		Constant	2 50%											that presume a constant WACC. They	
7	Value of Imputation Credits (namma)		Constant	2.50%	59%	59%	59%	59%	59%	59%	59%	59%	59%		are therefore to be used at the start of	
8	Proportion of Equity Funding	EN	Constant	40%	40%	40%	40%	40%	40%	40%	40%	40%	40%		the regulatory period (prior to any	
9	Proportion of Debt Funding	DN	Constant	60%		60%		60%		60%		60%			annual debt updates).	
0	Post-tax Nominal Return on Equity	Re	Constant	6 50%	6.50%	6.50%	6.50%	6.50%	6 50%	6 50%	6 50%	6 50%	6.50%		6.50%	
1	Post-tax Real Return on Equity	Rre	Constant	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%		3.90%	
12																
13	Corporate Tax Rate	т	Varying	30.00%	30.00%	30.00%	30.00%	30.00%	30.00%	30.00%	30.00%	30.00%	30.00%			
4	Nominal Pre-tax Return on Debt	Rd	Varying	5.40%	5.30%	5.30%	5.30%	5.30%	5.30%	5.30%	5.30%	5.30%	5.30%			
15	Real Pre-tax Return on Debt	Rrd	Varying	2.83%	2.73%	2.73%	2.73%	2.73%	2.73%	2.73%	2.73%	2.73%	2.73%			
16																
17							Formu	ila approxim	ations of WA	ACC					Cashflow derivations of WACC	
18	Nominal Vanilla WACC		Varying	5.84%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%		5.78%	
19	Real Vanilla WACC		Varying	3.26%	3.20%	3.20%	3.20%	3.20%	3.20%	3.20%	3.20%	3.20%	3.20%		3.20%	
20	Post-tax Nominal WACC		Varying	5.44%	5.39%	5.39%	5.39%	5.39%	5.39%	5.39%	5.39%	5.39%	5.39%		5.55%	
21	Post-tax Real WACC		Varying	2.87%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%		2.97%	
22	Pre-tax Nominal WACC		Varying	5.99%	5.93%	5.93%	5.93%	5.93%	5.93%	5.93%	5.93%	5.93%	5.93%		5.94%	
23	Pre-tax Real WACC		Varying	3.41%	3.35%	3.35%	3.35%	3.35%	3.35%	3.35%	3.35%	3.35%	3.35%		3.36%	
24	Nominal Lax Allowance		Varying	0.56%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%		0.40%	
25	Real Tax Allowance		varying	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%		0.39%	
20	Effective Tex Date for Equity (from selevent cookflow)	- T-		40.469/	40.400	40.400/	40.400/	40.400/	40.400/	40.489/	40.460/	40.489/	40.400/		40.489/	
	Effective Tax Rate for Equity (from relevant cashilow	S Te		13.40%	13.40%	13.40%	13.40%	13.40%	13.40%	13.40%	13.40%	13.40%	13.40%		13.40%	
8	Effective Tax Rate for Debt (effective debt shield)	Id		29.91%	29.91%	29.91%	29.91%	29.91%	29.91%	29.91%	29.91%	29.91%	29.91%		29.91%	
9					the start of	the requisitors		d use this bu		areas the east	hflow coloui	ated To and T	a			
11				Set	At the start of	the regulatory	control pend	operant WAC	C so Te/Td sh	cruss tile cas	adated during	aleu re anu r	u. control pariod			
22				Te and Td	when annuals	undating the	return on dei	t - just use th	e came Te/Td	from the final	decision	a regulatory	controrpenou			
3				· •	announg	appealing the		. Jeer 636 m	o samo rorra							
14	Number	s in White	e cells are cal	culated on this	s sheet from	n input para	meters.									
85	N	umbers i	n Orange cells	are transfer	red from rel	evant sheet	s									

#### 2.5 Assets sheet

The **Assets** sheet calculates the value of the RAB and TAB for each regulatory year of the next regulatory control period in real (start of year one) and nominal dollar terms.<sup>20</sup> It also calculates both regulatory and tax depreciation. The **Assets** sheet displays 55 years of data to allow estimation of the effective tax rate.

Figure 7 and Figure 8 provide examples of the Assets sheet.

#### Figure 7 Assets sheet—first screenshot

	A B C D E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L	М	Ν	0	P	Q
1													
2	Aus Elec - Asset Roll Forward - DNSP PTRN	1 - version	4										
3	Mana	0040 40	0040.00	0000.04	0004 00	0000.00	0000.04	0004.05	2025.22	0000 07	0007.00	0000.00	2020 20
4	Year	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-20	2026-27	2027-28	2028-29	2029-30
5	Inflation Assumption (CPI % increase) 2.50%		2 50%	2 50%	2 50%	2 50%	2 50%	2 50%	2 50%	2 50%	2 50%	2 50%	2 50%
7	Cumulative Inflation Index (CPI end period)	100%	102.5%	105.1%	107.7%	110.4%	113.1%	116.0%	118.9%	121.8%	124.9%	128.0%	131.2%
8	canalate initiation index (or reine penea)		102.070	100.170	1011170	110.170	110.170	110.070	110.070	121.070	121.070	120.070	101.270
9	Opening Regulatory Asset Base (RAB)	2.372.0											
10	Real Net Capital Expenditure (capex)		343.0	281.4	230.6	230.6	332.2	-	-	-	-	-	
11	Sub-transmission lines		254.0	203.2	162.5	162.5	254.0	-	-	-	-	-	
12	Distribution lines		45.7	45.7	35.6	35.6	45.7	-	-	-	-	-	
13	Substations		10.2	10.2	10.2	10.2	10.2	-	-	-	-	-	
14	Distribution transformers		10.2	10.2	10.2	10.2	10.2	-	-	-	-	-	
15	LVS and meters		8.1	8.1	8.1	8.1	8.1	-	-	-	-	-	
16	Communications		5.1	2.0	2.0	2.0	2.0	-	-	-	-	-	
17	Vehicles		4.1	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	-	-	-	-	-	
18	Land and easements		4.1	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	-	-	-	-	-	
56	0		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
57	Spare straight-line tax asset class		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
58	Buildings		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
59	in-house software		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
60	Equity raising costs		1.6	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
61	Nominal Net Capex		351.6	295.6	248.3	254.5	375.8	-	-	-	-	-	
62	Sub-transmission lines		260.4	213.5	175.0	179.4	287.3	-	-	-	-	-	
63	Distribution lines		46.9	48.0	38.3	39.2	51.7	-	-	-	-	-	
64	Substations		10.4	10.7	10.9	11.2	11.5	-	-	-	-	-	
65	Distribution transformers		10.4	10.7	10.9	11.2	11.5	-	-	-	-	-	
66	LVS and meters		8.3	8.5	8.8	9.0	9.2	-	-	-	-	-	
67	Communications		5.2	2.1	2.2	2.2	2.3	-	-	-	-	-	
68	Vehioles		4.2	1.1	1.1	1.1	1.1	-	-	-	-	-	
69	Land and easements		4.2	1.1	1.1	1.1	1.1	-	-	-	-	-	
107			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
108	Spare straight-line tax asset class		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
109	Buildings		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
110	in-house software		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
111	Equity raising costs		1.6	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
112													

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>20</sup> The TAB is calculated in nominal dollar terms only, consistent with tax rules.

Figure 8	Assets sheet-	-second	screenshot
----------	---------------	---------	------------

112	A B C C	D E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L	M	N	0	P	Q
113	Asset values (\$m Real 2018-19)													
115	Real Straight-line Depreciation			144.2	152.9	134.4	116.6	122.1	129.6	128.8	128.6	127.7	127.2	106.7
116	Sub-transmission lines Initial Asse	t Base		23.33	23.33	23.33	23.33	23.33	23.33	23.33	23.33	23.33	23.33	23.33
11/		c 1	1		5.09	5.09	5.09	5.09	5.09	5.09	5.09	5.09	5.09	5.09
119		2		-	5.00	4.06	4.06	4.06	4.06	4.05	4.06	4.05	4.05	4.05
120		• 3					3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25
121		* 4				_		3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25
122		5						-	5.08	5.08	5.08	5.08	5.08	5.08
123		- 6							-	-	-	-	-	-
124		. 8								-				-
126		3 9											-	-
127		10												-
128	Sub-transmission lines			23.3	28.4	32.5	35.7	39.0	44.1	44.1	44.1	44.1	44.1	44.1
141	Listribution lines			20.0	20.9	27.8	22.5	23.3	24.2	24.2	24.2	24.2	24.2	24.2
167	Distribution transformers			15.0	15.3	15.5	15.8	15.0	15.3	15.3	15.3	15.3	15.3	15.3
180	LVS and meters			20.0	20.5	211	21.6	22.2	22.T	22. T	22.T	22. T	22. T	27
193	Communications			25.0	25.7	10	13	15	19	19	19	12	0.9	0.6
206	Vehioles			16. T	17.5	17.7	12	1.4	16	0.8	0.6	0.4	0.2	-
713	Land and easements'			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
726	Spare straight-line tax asset class			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
739	Buildings			25	25	25	25	25	25	25	2.5	25	25	25
752	in-house software			6.7	6.7	6.7	-	-		-			-	-
765	Equity raising costs Real Residual RAB (and period)		2 372 0	2 570 9	2 600 2	2 705 5	2 000 6	2 110 7	2 000 1	2 961 2	27227	2 605 1	2 177 9	2 271 2
767	Real Residual RAB (start period)		2,372.0	2,372.0	2,033.3	2,699.3	2,305.5	2.909.6	3.119.7	2,001.3	2,861.3	2,003.1	2,605.1	2,371.3
768				-,		-,						-,		
769	Asset Values (\$m Nominal)													
771	Inflation on Opening BAR			50.2	65.0	70.0	75.2	00.2	00.0	06.7	95.0	02.2	01.2	70.2
772	Nominal Straight-line Depreciation			147.8	160.6	144.7	128.7	138.1	150.3	153.1	156.7	159.4	162.8	140.0
773	Nominal Regulatory Depreciation			88.5	94.7	73.8	53.4	57.8	62.1	66.4	71.6	76.2	81.4	60.7
774	Nominal Residual RAB (end period)		2,372.0	2,635.0	2,836.0	3,010.5	3,211.6	3529.7	3,467.6	3,401.2	3,329.6	3,253.4	3,172.0	3,111.3
775	Inflated Nominal Residual RAB (start period	)	-	2,431.3	2,700.9	2,906.9	3,085.7	3,291.9	3,617.9	3,554.3	3,486.2	3,412.8	3,334.7	3,251.3
777	Tax Values (\$m Nominal)													
778	Tax Falaco (en richand)													
779	Tax Depreciation			165.3	169.1	153.4	163.6	173.6	146.6	139.8	135.8	132.5	129.6	126.9
700	Cub transmission lines Initial Asso					30.00	20.00	30.00	20.00	20.00	30.00	20.00	30.00	30.00
701	Sub-transmission lines initial Asse	tBase		30.00	30.00	50.00	30.00	30.00	30.00	30.00	50.00			
781	Sub-transmission lines linual Asse	t Base		30.00	10.00	.9.92	9.50	.9.17	872	8.35	8.00	7.65	7.94	 7.03
781 782 783	Sub-transmission lines <u>mittal Asse</u>	c 0 P 2		30.00	10.36	3.32 8.41	3.50 3.05	9.10 7.71	8.72 7.39	8.35 7.08	3.00 5.78	7.65 5.49	7.34 6.22	7.03 5.96
781 782 783 784	Sub-transmission lines <u>mitual Asse</u>	C 0 C 1 P 2 C 3 C 3		30.00	10.36	9.92 8.41	3.50 3.50 3.05 5.80	9.10 7.71 6.52	8.72 7.39 6.24	8.35 7.08 5.38	8.00 8.78 5.73	7.66 5.49 5.49	7.34 6.22 5.25	7.03 5.36 5.03
780 781 782 783 784 785 786	Sud-Liansninssion intes <u>intual Asse</u>	C 0 C 1 P 2 C 3 X 4 i E		30.00	10.36	3.32 3.41	3.50 8.05 6.80	9.10 7.71 6.52 6.97	8.72 7.39 6.24 6.68	8.35 7.08 5.38 6.40	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13	7.66 6.49 5.49 5.87	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.62	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.39
780 781 782 783 783 784 785 786 786 787	Sud-Liansninssion intes <u>intual Asse</u>	t Base C 0 P 2 * 3 * 4 i 5 * 6		30.00	10.36	3.32 3.41	3.50 3.05 5.30	9.10 7.71 6.52 6.97	8.72 7.39 6.24 6.68 11.43	8.35 7.08 5.38 5.40 10.35	3.00 6.78 5.73 6.13 10.49	7.66 6.49 5.49 5.87 10.05	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.62 3.63	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.39 9.22
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 786 787 788	Sud-Liansninssion innes <u>innual Asse</u>	Base           C         O           C         1           P         2           *         3           x         4           i         5           6         7		30.00	10.36	3.32 3.41	3.50 3.05 6.80	3.10 7.71 6.52 6.97	30.00 8.72 7.39 6.24 6.63 11.43	8.35 7.08 5.98 6.40 10.35 -	3.00 8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 10.49 - -	7.66 6.49 5.49 5.87 10.05 - -	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.62 9.63 - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.39 9.22 - -
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 786 787 788 789	Sub-transmission intes <u>intual Asse</u>	t Base C 0 1 P 2 e 3 x 4 i 5 b 6 y 7 e 8		30.00	10.36	3.32 3.41	3.50 3.05 6.80	3.10 7.71 6.52 6.97	8,72 7,39 6,24 6,68 11,43	3.35 7.08 5.38 6.40 10.35 -	30.00 8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 10.49 -	7.66 8.49 5.49 5.87 10.05 - -	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.62 9.63 - -	7.03 5.36 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - -
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 786 787 788 789 790	Sub-transmission intes <u>minual Asse</u>	t Base C 0 a 1 P 2 e 3 x 4 i 5 b 6 y 7 e 8 a 9 r 9 r 9		30.00	30.00 10.36	9.92 8.41	3.50 3.50 3.05 5.30	3.10 7.77 6.52 6.97	8,72 7,39 6,24 6,68 11,43	3.35 7.08 5.98 6.40 10.35 -	8.00 6.78 5.73 6.13 10.49 - -	7.66 6.49 5.49 5.37 10.05 - -	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.62 9.63 - - -	7.03 5.36 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - -
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 786 787 788 789 790 791 792	Sub-transmission intes <u>intual Asse</u>	t Base C 0 a 1 P 2 e 3 x 4 i 5 b 6 y 7 e 8 a 9 r 9 10		30.00	30.00 10.36	3.32 3.41 5.9.1	3.50 3.50 8.05 6.80	3.00 7.77 6.52 6.97	8.72 7.39 6.24 6.68 11.43	3.00 8.35 7.08 5.38 5.40 10.35 -	800 678 573 613 10.49 -	7.66 6.49 5.49 5.87 10.05 - - -	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.62 9.63 - - - -	7,03 5,36 5,03 5,39 9,22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines	t Base C 0 a 1 P 2 e 3 x 4 i 5 b 6 y 7 e 8 a 9 r 9 10		40.3	30.00 10.36 	3.32 3.41 53.1 27.6	3.50 3.50 8.05 6.80 	3.00 7.71 6.52 6.97 71.6 30.9	30.80 8.72 7.39 6.24 6.68 11.43 70.5 32.9	3.25 7.08 5.98 6.40 10.95 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8,00 8,73 5,73 6,13 10,49 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3.00 7.66 6.49 5.49 5.87 10.05 - - - - - - - 5.6 31.8	7.34 5.22 5.25 5.62 - - - - - - 5.41 314	7.03 5.36 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - - 5.26 311
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations	t Base C 0 P 2 e 3 x 4 i 5 6 9 7 e 8 r 9 r 10		40.3 23.3 13.3	30.00 10.36 50.9 25.5 13.9	3.32 3.32 3.41 53.1 27.6 14.5	3.50 3.50 8.05 6.80 6.554 23.2 15.0	3.00 7.71 6.52 6.97 71.6 30.9 15.6	30.00 8.72 7.39 6.24 6.68 11.43 70.5 32.9 16.1	5.00 8.35 7.08 5.38 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8,00 8,73 8,73 8,73 7 49 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	30.00 7.66 6.49 5.49 5.87 10.05 - - - - - - - 5.6 31.8 15.6	7.34 5.22 5.62 9.63 - - - 54.1 314 15.5	7.03 5.36 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - - - 5.26 311 15.4
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 831	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution transformers	t Base c 0 p 2 c 3 r 4 i 5 6 y 7 c 8 y 7 10		40.3 40.3 23.3 13.3 13.3 13.3	50.9 50.9 25.5 13.9 13.9	53.12 9.32 8.41 53.1 27.6 14.5 14.5	3.50 3.50 8.05 6.80 65.4 25.4 25.0 15.0	3.00 7.77 6.52 6.97 776 309 556 556	30.80 8,72 7,39 6,24 6,68 11,43 70,5 32,9 16,1 16,1	3.35 7.08 5.38 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.00 6.78 5.73 6.19 10.49 - - - 5.71 5.71 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7	3.00 7.66 6.49 5.49 5.47 10.05 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.62 9.63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.36 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - - 5.26 311 15.4 15.4
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 831 844 857	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Dismbution lines Dismbution transformers LVS and meteors Communications	t Base c 0 1 1 p 2 e 3 4 i 5 6 y 7 e 8 y 7 e 8 y 10		30.00 40.3 23.3 13.3 13.3 30.0 25.0	50.3 10.36 50.3 25.5 15.3 13.9 3.2.1 3.2.1 7.4	53.1 3.32 3.41 27.6 14.5 14.5 33.7 25	55.4 9.50 8.05 6.80 6.55 4 25.2 15.0 15.0 35.1 2.3	3.10 7.77 6.52 6.37 716 716 716 716 7156 756 756 756	3.20 8.72 7.39 6.24 6.68 11.43 7.05 5.25 9.25 8.61 16.1 7.3 223	5.10 8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	800 6.73 6.13 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	50.00 7.66 6.49 5.49 5.49 7.005 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.34 6.22 5.63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.36 5.39 9.22 - - - - 5.26 3.11 15.4 15.4 2.4 0.0
781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 870	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution transformers LVS and meters Communications Vehicles	t Base C 0 1 1 P 2 * 3 4 i 5 * 6 7 7 * 8 * 9 7 10		40.3 20.0 10.3 10.3 10.3 30.0 25.0 20.0	50.9 10.36 25.5 10.9 10.9 10.9 32.1 28.4 4.1	3.2 9.32 8.41 53.1 27.6 M.5 33.7 2.5 11	55.4 55.4 58.0 55.4 23.2 15.0 35.1 23 11	3.00 7.10 6.52 6.37 716 30.9 156 38.3 22 11	8.72 7.39 6.24 6.68 11.45 70.5 32.9 16.1 16.1 7.3 2.3 11	5.35 7.08 5.98 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.00 6.73 5.73 6.13 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	52.00 7.66 6.49 5.49 5.87 10.05 - - - - 55.6 31.8 15.6 15.6 3.7 0.1 -	5.24 5.25 5.62 3.63 - - - - 5.62 3.63 - - - - - - - - - 5.62 5.62 5.62 5.62 5.62 5.62 5.62 5.62	7.03 5.96 5.96 5.39 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - 5.26 3.11 15.4 15.4 2.4 2.4 2.0 -
780 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 870 883	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substabution lines Substabutions Distribution lines Substabutions Ust and meteors Vahicles Land and essements	t Base       C     0       a     1       P     2       e     3       i     5       i     6       y     7       e     8       i     9       i     10		40.3 23.3 13.3 30.0 25.0 20.0 -	50.3 10.36 50.3 25.5 13.9 32.1 28.4 4.1 -	53.1 9.32 8.41 27.6 14.5 33.7 25 33.7 25 11 -	55.4 255 5.80 55.4 23.2 15.0 35.1 2.3 11 -	716 309 716 309 156 363 22 1 1	8.72 7.39 6.89 1145 70.5 32.9 16.1 16.1 16.1 7.3 2.3 2.3	53.00 8.35 7.08 5.88 8.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.00 6.73 5.73 6.13 10.49 - - - - - - - - 8.7 8.8 8.7 8.3 4.7 0.3 - -	53.00 7.68 6.49 5.49 5.87 0.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7,34 8,22 5,25 5,62 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.36 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - 5.39 9.22 - - - 5.39 9.22 - - - 5.39 9.22 - - - 5.39 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 870 883 1377 272	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution transformers LVS and meters Communications Vehicles Land and easements	t Base           C         0           a         1           P         2           e         3           x         4           i         5           6         6           y         7           e         8           y         7           10         10		40.3 23.3 13.3 10.0 25.0 20.0 -	50.3 10.36 50.3 25.5 13.9 13.9 3.2 1 3.9 3.2 1 28.4 4.1 -	53.1 27.6 14.5 14.5 27.6 14.5 27.6 14.5 27.6 14.5 25 11 -	55.4 8.55 8.80 8.55 8.80 15.0 15.0 3.51 12.3 11 2.3 11	716 3.0 7.7 8.52 8.37 716 30.9 15.6 15.6 38.3 2.2 11 -	2.20 8.72 7.39 8.24 6.69 11.43 70.5 32.9 16.1 1.5 2.3 11 -	53.85 7.08 5.38 5.38 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	800 873 573 613 1049 - - - - - - - - 521 558 558 4,7 0,3 - - 0,3 - -	53.55 6.49 5.49 5.87 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.62 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 5.26 3.11 5.4 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 870 883 1377 1390	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Distribution ransformers LVS and meters Communications Vehicles Land and easements Dispare straight-line tax asset class Spare straight-line tax asset class Reference	t Base           C         0           a         1           p         2           a         3           i         5           6         6           y         7           9         7           10		40.3 23.3 13.3 30.0 250.0 - - -	50.3 50.3 25.5 13.9 3.2.1 2.8.4 4.1 - -	53,1 3,92 8,41 27,6 14,5 14,5 39,7 25 11 - -	3.50 9.50 8.60 8.80 55.4 28.2 75.0 15.0 15.0 35.1 2.3 11 - -	3.10 7.71 6.52 6.37 71.6 32.9 75.6 75.6 75.6 75.6 75.6 75.6 75.6 75.6	20.00 8.72 7.35 8.24 6.68 11.45 70.5 32.9 16.1 8.1 7.3 2.3 11 - -	3.00 8.35 7.05 5.36 6.40 10.35 	8.00 6.73 5.73 6.13 10.49 - - - - - 5.21 5.8 5.8 4.7 0.3 - - - - - -	5.65 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.87 10.05 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.34 8.24 5.25 5.62 9.63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 831 831 831 844 857 870 883 1377 1390 1403	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Distribution transformers Distribution transformers LVS and meteors Communications Land and easements Dispare straight-line tax asset class Buildings in-buces software	t Base           C           1           P           2           3           x           4           5           6           7           7           7           7           7           7           7           10		40.3 23.3 13.3 30.0 25.0 20.0 - - - -	50.9 50.9 25.5 13.9 32.1 28.4 4.1 - - -	3.32 3.32 8.41 27.6 14.5 33.7 25.5 11 - - -	3.80 9.55 8.65 8.67 8.67 8.67 15.0 35.1 2.3 11 - - - -	9,10 7,71 6,52 6,37 716 30,9 15,6 36,3 22 11 - - -	3.22 8.72 7.39 8.24 6.68 11.43 70.5 3.29 8.1 8.1 8.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - -	8.88 7.05 5.99 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	6.00 6.73 5.73 6.13 70.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	5.60 6.49 5.49 5.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.54 6.22 5.25 5.62 9.63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.50 5.33 9.22 - - - 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 2.4 0.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 831 831 831 831 831 1377 1390 1403 1403 1416 1429	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substabution lines Substabution Distribution lines Substabution LVS and meteors Communications Uvbicles Land and evasionents O Spare straight-line tax asserteds Spare straight-line tax asserteds Spare straight-line tax asserteds Spare straight-line tax asserteds	t Base           C         1           P         2           3         3           4         5           6         6           7         7           7         8           7         9           10		40.3 40.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 20.0 - - - - - - - - - - 0.1	50.9 50.9 255 13.9 321 28.4 4,1 - - - - - - - - 0.4	3.22 3.32 3.31 276 145 145 337 25 11 - - - - - - - - 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	3.50 9.55 8.65 8.80 8.80 8.80 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.	716 771 852 837 716 52 837 716 303 303 156 156 156 383 22 11 - - - - - - - - - - 24	8.72 7.39 8.24 6.63 11.45 70.5 32.9 8.1 6.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - - - - 0.4	8.26 7.06 5.39 6.40 10.35 7.59 5.9 5.9 5.9 5.9 5.9 5.9 6.8 6.8 - - - - - - - 0.1	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 7.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 0.1	3.00 7.66 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5	7,54 6,22 5,25 5,63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.93 5.39 9.22 - - - - - 5.26 3.11 5.24 7.54 7.54 7.54 7.64 7.64 7.64 7.64 7.64 7.64 7.64 7.6
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 831 844 857 830 883 1377 1390 883 1377 1403 1446 1429	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Subsistions Distribution transformers L V5 and meteor Communications Vehicles Land and easements 0 Spare straight-line (av asset class Buildings in-house software Equipraising posts Residual Tax Value (end period)	t Base           C         1           P         2           3         3           4         5           6         7           7         8           8         9           10         10	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 18.3 18.3 28.0 20.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	50.9 50.9 25.5 13.9 32.1 28.4 4.1 - - - - - - 4 2,558.9	3,32 8,41 27,6 10,5 33,7 2,5 11 - - - - - - 44 2,657.5	3.80 9.50 8.05 6.80 150 150 150 150 150 151 - - - - - - - 44 2,7522	3.00 7.77 6.52 8.37 716 303 156 156 156 156 156 15 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3.20 8.73 7.39 6.24 6.63 1143 70.5 3.29 16.1 8.61 7.73 2.3 11 - - - - - - - - - - 2,30 9.8	3.22 8.35 7.06 5.38 6.40 7.35 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.5	8.07 8.07 5.73 8.13 10.45 7 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	53.62 7.68 6.89 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6	7,54 8,22 5,25 5,62 9,63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - - 5.26 3.11 5.4 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.145.2
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 831 1390 883 1377 1390 883 1377 1403 1446 1442 1442	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution rendrations LVS and meters Comunications LVS and meters Comunications Land and easements Joans straight-line tax asset class Buildings In-house software Equity raising costs Residual Tax Value (end period)	t Base           c           1           2           3           4           5           6           7           8           9           10	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 13.3 30.0 23.0 - - - - 2,429.6	50.39 50.39 25.5 13.9 32.1 28.4 4.1 - - - - 2,558.9	53,1 8,41 27,6 M.5 33,7 25 11 - - - 2,657,5	350 355 865 889 889 889 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85	3.0 7.77 6.52 6.37 716 5.2 6.37 716 38.9 716 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 7.7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	8.20 8.72 7.33 6.84 6.83 11.43 7.5 3.2.9 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - - 2.3 11 - - - - 2.3 1.1 - - - 2.3 8.1 4 2.80 9.80 1.44 1.55 1.55 1.55 1.55 1.55 1.55 1.55	8.55 7.06 5.98 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - 2,670.0	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - 2,534.2	5.8.0 7.66 8.49 5.49	5.22 5.25 5.63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.03 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 831 844 857 1390 1403 1416 1429 1433	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution transformers LVS and meters Communications UVS and meters Communications UVS and meters Communications UVS and meters Communications Comm	t Base C C 1 P 2 C 4 i 5 6 7 7 7 8 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 13.3 30.0 25.0 25.0 2.5 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 2.5 0 2.5 0 2.5 2 2.5 0 2.5 2 2.5 2 2.5 2 2 2.5 2 2 2 2 2.5 2 2 2 2	50.9 50.9 25.5 13.9 32.1 28.4 4.1 - - - 2,558.9	53.1 8.41 57.6 75.6 75.6 75.7 25 71 - - - - 2,657.5	3.50 8.05 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.80 15.0 3.8,1 2.3 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3.0 7.7 6.52 6.97 716 30.9 756 38.3 2.2 11 - - - - 2,956.4	3.20 8.72 7.39 6.24 6.83 11.45 72.5 3.29 8.1 8.1 7.5 3.29 8.1 8.1 7.5 3.29 8.1 8.1 7.5 7.23 7.1 7.1 7.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 9.1 7.1 9.1 8.1 7.1 8.1 7.1 7.1 7.1 7.1 7.1 7.1 7.1 7.1 7.1 7	8.56 7.00 5.99 8.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,670.0	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	5.8.0 7.66 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.7 0.1 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7,54 6,22 5,25 5,65 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.97 9.32 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 831 844 857 1390 1403 1415 1429 1430 1431 1433	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Communications Uebicles Land and e assements O Spare straight-line taw asset class Buildings in-house software Equily addings costs Residual Tax Value (end period) Summary of Asset Roll Forward (\$m Nomin RAB roll forward Opening RAB	t Base C 0 1 P 2 2 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 10	2,241.8	40.3 233 233 233 233 230 250 250 250 200 - - 2,429.6 2,372.0	50.9 50.9 255 13.9 321 28.4 4.1 - - 2,558.9 2,635.0	3.32 8.41 276 445 387 25 11 - - - 2,657.5 2,836.0	3.00 9.55 8.05 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.80 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.	3.0 7.77 6.52 8.97 776 50.9 15.6 15.6 15.6 15.6 2.2 11 - - - - 2,956.4 3,211.6	3.22 8.72 7.32 6.24 6.63 11.45 70.5 3.29 8.1 6.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - 2.3 0.4 2,809.8	8.80 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.59 7.5	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 7.1 32.1 5.8 5.8 4.7 0.3 - - 0.1 2,534.2	5.60 7.66 8.49 5.56 5.56 5.56 5.56 5.56 5.56 5.76 7.01 5.7 0.1 7.01 7.	7,54 6,22 5,25 5,66 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.97 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 785 785 786 787 789 790 791 792 818 831 844 835 805 818 831 844 857 870 883 1377 1430 1430 1430 1431 1432	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution iransformers Distribution iransformers Lifs and meters Communications Land and easements Land and easements Distribution is asset of asset Buildings in-house software Buildings in-house software Buildings Residual Tax Value (end period) Summary of Asset Roll Forward (\$m Nomin RAB roll forward Opening RAB Net Capex Circular to Dependention	t Base C C 1 P 2 S 3 C 4 F 6 F 7 C 7 C 7 C 7 C 7 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1	2,241.8	40.3 20.3 10.3 10.3 20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0 2	50.9 50.9 255 73.9 321 23.4 41 - - - 2,635.0 295.6 295.6	3.22 3.41 2.7.6 M.5 3.3.7 2.55 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3.00 3.50 8.05 8.80 8.90	3,07 7,77 6,52 6,57 716 32,3 156 156 156 156 156 28,3 22 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3.22 8.73 7.39 6.24 6.63 1143 70.5 3.2.9 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - - 2,809.8	3.22 8.35 7.06 5.38 6.40 10.35 7.08 5.39 6.58 7.59	8.02 8.07 5.73 8.17 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	53.22 7.86 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6	5.22 5.25 5.25 5.25 7. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.36 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 785 785 786 787 789 790 791 792 818 831 844 831 845 857 870 843 1390 1403 1431 1430 1431 1432 1433	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution insurdormeror LVS and meteror Comunications US and meteror Comunications US and meteror Comunications Comunicati	t Base C C 1 P 2 C 3 C 4 C 6 P 7 C 7 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 13.3 13.3 25.0 22.0 - - - 2,429.6 2.372.0 351.6 - 147.8 59.3	50.9 50.9 28.5 13.9 32.1 28.4 4.1 - - 2,558.9 2,635.0 295.6 - 160.6 65.9	3.82 3.82 8.41 27.6 M.5 3.87 2.5 1.7 - - - 2.657.5 2.836.0 248.3 144.7 .70,9	3,50 8,65 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,8	3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 3,211.6 3,211.6 3,211.6 3,211.6 3,211.6 3,211.8 1,325.8 3,211.6 3,211.6 3,211.8 3,212.8,	3.20 8.73 7.39 6.84 6.83 11.43 7.05 5.229 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 7.3 2.3 1.1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 	8.00 8.78 5.73 6.17 7.17 7.21 5.8 5.8 5.8 5.8 5.8 5.8 5.8 5.8	5.80 7.66 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6	7,54 6,22 5,25 5,65 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.97 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 831 844 857 830 1307 1403 1403 1403 1403 1403 1431 1432 1433	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution transformeris Distribution transformeris Distribution transformeris Distribution transformeris Distribution transformeris Distributions Lind and easements D Spare straight-line tax asset clas Buildings in-hoces activities Buildings in-hoces activities RAB roll forward Opening RAB Net Capex Straight-line Depreciation Inflation on Opening RAB Closing RAB	t Base C C 1 P 2 C 3 C 1 P 2 C 3 C 1 C 1 P 2 C 3 C 3 C 1 C 3 C 3 C 3 C 3 C 3 C 3 C 3 C 3	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 23.3 23.3 25.0 25.0 2.372.0 2.372.0 2.372.6 5.9.3 2.635.0	50.9 50.9 285.5 13.9 13.9 32.1 - - 2.83.4 4.1 - - 2.4 2.558.9 2.83.6 160.6 6.59 2.836.0	3.32 8.41 53.1 27.6 M5 M5 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 2.4 2.657.5 2.8360 248.3 144.7 7.0.9 3,010.5	3.00 3.50 8.05 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.80 8.70 8.7 12.3 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3,211-6 3,2256.4 3,2216.4 3,2216.4 3,2216.4 3,2216.4 3,2216.4 3,2216.4 3,2217.4 3,2217.4 3,2217.4 3,2217.4 3,229.7 3,3529.7	3.2.2 8.72 7.39 6.24 8.63 1145 3.29 8.1 70.5 3.29 8.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.86 7.00 5.99 8.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,670.0	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	5.60 7.66 8.649 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 7.6 7.6 7.6 7.6 7.6 7.6 7.6 7	7,54 6,22 5,25 5,62 9,63 - - - - - - - - - - - 2,272.1	7.03 5.36 5.03 5.37 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 831 844 857 830 1403 1403 1431 1432 1433 1434 1435 1436 1437	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Communications Distribution lines Communications Distribution Spane straight-line tax assements Distributions Substations Communications Communications Communications Distribution Spane straight-line tax assements Distribution Spane straight-line tax assements Distribution Spane straight-line tax assements Distribution Straight-line Depreciation Inflation on Opening RAB Clocis	t Base C 0 C 1 P 2 4 5 6 7 7 9 10 10	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 23.3 23.3 23.3 23.0 25.0 25.0 2.372.0 351.6 - - 2.372.0 351.6 59.3 2,635.0	50.9 50.9 50.9 50.5 25.5 10.9 70.9 321 2.85 4.1 - - 2.4 2.55 8.9 22,63 5.0 225.6 100.6 65.9 2.83 6.6 55.9	3.32 3.32 3.41 2.75 3.6 4.5 3.7 2.5 1.1 - - 2.836.0 248.3 144.7 70.9 3.010.5 -	3,50 3,50 3,50 3,50 5,80 5,80 5,0 5,0 5,0 5,0 5,0 5,0 5,0 5,	3,211.6 375.8 3,221.6 3,211.6	3.20 8.72 7.39 6.24 6.63 11.43 70.5 3.29 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - - 2.3 2.3 11 - - - - - 2.4 2.809.8	3.2.2 8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 7.9 15.9	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 7.1 32.1 5.8 5.8 4.7 0.3 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	5.6 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 7.005 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7,54 6,22 5,25 5,63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.97 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 831 844 857 848 831 1403 1430 1430 1431 1432 1433 1434 1435 1435 1436 1437 1436 1437 1436 1437 1436 1437 1437 1436 1437 1441	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Les and reasonements Communications Leand and easements Communications Land and easements Communications Residual Tax Value (end period) Summary of Asset Roll Forward (\$m Nomin RAB roll forward Opening RAB Net Capex Straight-line Depreciation Inflation on Opening RAB Closing RAB Closing RAB	t Base C C 1 P 2 S 4 S 6 P 7 S 7 S 7 S 7 S 10 10	2,241.8	40.3 233 133 133 330 250 230 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	50.9 50.9 55.9 55.9 55.9 55.9 55.9 55.9	3.92 3.92 3.841 27.6 M.5 M.5 33.7 2.5 2.836.0 248.3 144.7 70.9 3.010.5 ok	3,50 3,55 8,85 8,80 23,2 15,0 3,5,1 2,3 2,11 2,52,2 3,010,5 254,5 128,7 75,3 3,211,6 0k	3,211.6 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.8	8.24 8.73 7.39 8.54 8.54 8.54 8.54 8.54 8.54 8.74 7.3 2.3 7.17 7.3 2.3 7.17 7.3 2.3 7.17 7.3 2.3 7.17 7.3 2.3 7.17 7.3 2.3 7.12 7.3 2.3 7.12 7.32 7.32 7.32 7.32 7.32 7.32 7.32 7.3	8.55 7.08 5.99 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.02 8.07 8.07 8.07 8.07 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	5.8.0 7.66 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.40 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.56 5.03 5.39 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 789 790 790 791 792 805 818 831 844 857 831 844 857 848 831 1390 1403 1430 1431 1432 1433 1434 1435 1436 1437 1438 1439 1430 1431 1436 1437 1438 1439 1441 1442	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution insustormero LVS and meters Comunications US and meters Comunications US and meters Comunications Co	t Base C C 1 P 2 C 3 C 4 C 7 C 1 P 2 C 6 C 7 C 7 C 7 C 7 C 7 C 7 C 7 C 7	2,241.8	40.3 233 133 330 250 250 200 - - - - 2,429.6 2,429.6 2,429.6 2,429.6 2,429.6 351.6 - 147.8 59.3 2,635.0 0k	50.9 50.3 25.5 13.9 52.1 28.4 4.1 - - 2,558.9 2,635.0 295.6 100.6 59 2,836.0 0k	3.92 8.41 27.6 14.5 33.7 2.5 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 33.7 2.5 3.5 2.5 3.5 2.5 3.5 3.5 2.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 2.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3	3,50 8,65 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,8	3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 375.8 3,3,219.7 0k	3.20 8.73 7.39 6.34 6.58 11.43 7.15 5.22 7.15 5.22 7.14 7.3 2.3 11 7.3 2.3 11 7.3 2.3 11 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - 2,809.8	8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - 2,670.0	8.00 8.78 5.73 6.17 7.73 7.73 7.74 7.74 7.75	5.80 7.66 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 3.18 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.7 0.1 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7,54 8,22 5,25 5,62 9,63 - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,272,1	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.97 9.92 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 786 787 787 787 787 787 787 787 787	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution reard/ormero LVS and meters Communications Ushicles Land and e assements Distribution reard/ormero Spare straight-line tax asset class Buildings in-house software Equity raising costs Residual Tax Value (end period) Summary of Asset Roll Forward (Sm Nomin RAB roll forward Opening TAB Check TAB roll forward Opening TAB	nail)	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 23.3 23.3 25.0 25.0 2.372.0 351.6 - 147.8 59.3 2,635.0 ok 2,2418.6	50.9 50.9 2855 13.9 285 285 285 285 284 41 - - 2,6350 295,6 160,6 65,9 2,836,6 160,6 65,9 2,836,0 0k	3.32 8.41 5.7.6 7.7.6 7.7.6 7.7.6 7.7.7 7.7.7 2.5 7.7 2.5 7.7 7.7 2.5 7.7 7.7 2.5 7.7 7.7 2.5 7.7 7.7 7.7 2.5 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7	3,50 3,50 8,65 8,80 8,90	3,2116 3,221 3,2216 3,221 1 2,2556,4 3,221 2,2556,4 3,221 2,2556,4 3,221 2,2556,4 3,221 3,2216 3,221	3.20 8.72 7.39 6.74 6.84 8.63 71.5 3.29 8.7 8.7 8.7 8.7 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - 2.3 2.3 11 - - - - - 2.4 2,809.8	8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.19 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3.2.27 7.65 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 7.6 7.7 6 7.7 6 7.7 6 7.7 6 7.7 6 7.7 7 7 7	7,54 6,22 5,25 5,65 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.97 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 786 787 787 788 789 790 791 782 788 870 805 818 831 1370 1403 1436 1430 1431 1432 1433 1434 1435 1436 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1443 1443 1444 1443 1444 1444 1444	Sub-Itanismission lines Sub-itanismission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Substations Distribution lines Communications UVS and metaioners UVS and metaioners UVS and metaioners Substations Communications Communications Communications Communications Communications Communications Communications Communications Substations Communications Communications Substations Communications	t Base C 0 C 1 P 2 S 4 S 6 P 7 S 7 S 6 S 9 T 10 Notes that the second secon	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 23.3 23.3 23.0 25.0 2.50 2.372.0 351.6 - - 2.429.6 2.372.0 351.6 59.3 2.635.0 0k 2.241.8 346.0 7 2	50.9 50.9 25.5 13.9 25.5 13.9 25.6 13.9 13.9 13.9 2.8 4.1 - - 2.6 35.0 295.6 100.6 65.9 2,836.0 0k 2,429.6 23.36 0 0 2,429.6 2	3.32 3.32 3.41 2.756 3.65 3.65 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.836.0 2.835.5 0 2.855.5 0 0 2.855.5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3,50 3,50 8,65 8,80 8,90	3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 375.8 3,211.6 3,	3.20 8.72 7.39 6.24 6.63 11.43 70.5 3.29 8.1 8.1 8.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3.2.2 8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 15.9	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.13 7.1 32.1 5.8 5.8 4.7 0.3 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3.2.27 7.86 8.89 5.89 5.89 5.87 7.20 5.56 5.56 5.56 5.56 5.56 3.77 2.401.7 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7,54 8,22 5,25 5,63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.97 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 787 787 787 788 789 790 791 792 805 818 831 1777 788 831 1377 1390 1431 1403 1431 1432 1433 1431 1432 1433 1432 1433 1434 1435 1436 1437 1438 1439 1431 1432 1433 1434 1435 1436 1437 1438 1436 1437 1438 1437 1438 1439 1437 1438 1439 1438 1439 1438 1439 1439 1439 1439 1439 1439 1439 1439	Sub-it ansmission lines Sub-it ansmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution reardstations Distribution reardstations US and meters Comunications US and meters Comunications Spare straight-line tax asset colass Buildings In-house software Comunications RAB roll forward Opening TAB Check TAB roll forward Opening TAB Net Capex (without cap cons) Capital Contributions Tax Depreciation	t Base C c 1 P 2 2 C 3 C 4 C 7 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 2 C 1 C 2 C 2 C 1 C 2 C 2 C 2 C 1 C 2 C 2 C 2 C 2 C 2 C 2 C 2 C 2	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 13.3 13.3 23.0 23.0 23.0 23.0 2.372.0 351.6 - - - - 2,429.6 2,372.0 351.6 - 147.8 59.3 2,635.0 0k 2,241.8 346.0 7.2 - 165.3 2,635.0	50.9 50.9 2.5.5 13.9 2.5.5 13.9 2.7 2.635.0 2.95.6 100.6 2.95.6 100.6 2.95.6 100.6 65.9 2.836.0 0k 2.429.6 2.91.0 7.4 109.1 1 .4	3.92 8.41 2.76 M.5 3.3.7 2.5 1.1 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3,50 3,50 3,55 8,85 8,80 5,80 3,51 2,752 3,010.5 254.5 128.7 7,5.3 3,211.6 0k 2,657.5 250.6 7,7 103.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 103.6 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 7,7 105 250.6 105 250.6 105 250.6 105 250.6 105 250.6 10 105 250.6 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105	3,211.6 375,8 5,2 6,37 5,6 5,6 5,6 5,6 5,6 5,6 5,6 5,6 5,6 5,6	8.24 8.72 7.39 6.84 6.84 8.84 8.84 8.84 8.84 8.14 7.3 2.3 117 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - 2,670.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.00 8.07 5.73 5.73 5.73 5.73 7.75 7.75	5.80 7.66 8.49 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6	7.34 6.22 5.25 5.65 7. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.56 5.03 5.03 9.22 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 790 791 788 790 791 883 790 792 805 818 844 857 831 844 857 1403 1430 1431 1432 1433 1434 1435 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1444 1445 1447	Sub-it ansmission lines Sub-it ansmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution invasionmen LiCS and meteors Combusion invasionmen LiCS and meteors Combustories Combustories Land and easements Combustories Spare straight-the tax asset class Evalutings in-house software Spare straight-the tax asset class Buildings in-house software Spare straight-the tax asset class Buildings in-house software Spare straight-the tax asset class RAB roll forward Opening RAB Net Capex Straight-line Depreciation Inflation on Opening RAB Check TAB roll forward Opening TAB Net Capex (without cap cons) Capital Contributions Tax Depreciation Closing TAB	t Base C C 1 P 2 F 2 F 4 F 7 F 7 F 7 F 7 F 7 F 7 F 7 F 7	2,241.8	40.3 233 233 233 233 230 250 23516 2,429.6 2,429.6 2,429.6 2,429.6 2,429.6 0 k 2,241.8 346.0 7.2 2,429.6 0 k	50.90 50.97 50.9	3.92 8.41 2776 445 7.5 2,8360 2,8360 248.3 144.7 70.9 3,010.5 0k 2,558.9 244.5 7.5 153.4 2,657.5	3,50 8,65 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,8	3,211,6 3,22,552,4 3,211,6 3,211,6 3,211,6 3,22,1 2,2556,4 3,22,7 2,2556,4 3,211,6 3,529,7 0, 2,752,2 3,758 3,529,7 0, 2,752,2 3,759,4 2,756,4	3.20 8.73 7.39 6.34 6.63 11.45 7.15 5.229 18.1 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.00 8.78 5.73 6.13 10.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	5.80 7.66 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.7 0.1 - - - - 2,401.7 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7,54 8,22 5,25 5,62 9,63 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.95 5.03 5.97 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
781 781 782 783 784 785 786 787 788 790 791 805 818 831 844 857 831 844 857 831 1405 1433 1416 1433 1434 1435 1436 1437 1438 1434 1435 1436 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1437 1438 1444 1445 1446 1447 1447 1447 1447 1447 1447 1447	Sub-transmission lines Sub-transmission lines Distribution lines Substations Distribution reard/ormeroi LVS and meteors Comunications Uehicles Land and e assements O Spare straight-fine tax asset of Spare straight-fine tax asset Comunications Land and e assements O Spare straight-fine tax asset Comunications Straight-fine Depreciation Inflation on Opening RAB Net Capex Straight-line Depreciation Inflation on Opening RAB Net Capex Straight-line Depreciation Inflation on Opening RAB Check TAB roll forward Opening TAB Net Capex (without cap cons) Capital Contributions Tax Depreciation Closing TAB	t Base C C 1 P 2 S 4 S 6 F 7 F 8 F 10 T 10 T 10 T 10 T 10 T 10 T 10 T 10 T	2,241.8	40.3 23.3 23.3 23.3 23.0 25.0 2.372.0 372.0 372.0 2.372.0 372.0 2.372.0 372.0 2.372.0 372.	50.9 50.9 2855 385 387 387 387 387 47 - - 2,6350 2956 180.6 65.9 2,8360 2,8360 2,8360 65.9 2,8360 0 k 2,429.6 2,8350 2,429.6 2,429.6 2,429.6 2,429.5 2,558.9	3.32 3.41 3.72 3.841 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75 2.8360 2.4833 144.7 70.9 3.0105 0k 2.558.9 2.457.5 153.4 2.657.5 153.4 2.657.5	3,50 8,65 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,80 8,8	3,2116 376 38,37 776 552 6,37 776 38,37 556 38,37 2,2 17 - - - - 2,956,4 3,2116 3,758 138,1 80,3 3,529	3.20 8.72 7.39 6.74 8.63 11.45 3.29 8.7 8.7 8.7 7.3 2.3 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.35 7.08 5.39 6.40 10.35  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8.00 8.78 5.73 8.19 7.1 3.21 5.7 8.19 7.1 5.7 8.5 8.7 7.1 5.7 7.1 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7.7 7	3.2.2 7.66 8.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.49 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.7 0.1 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7,54 6,22 5,25 5,65 7,- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7.03 5.96 5.03 5.97 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

#### 2.5.1 Rolling forward the asset base and depreciation

For consistency, depreciation in a period must equal the difference between the asset value at the start and end of the period. Further, as depreciation is intended to represent the return of capital over the life of the asset, accumulated depreciation should not exceed the initial actual capital cost of the infrastructure.

The opening RAB (cell F9) and real forecast net capex values (rows 10 to 60) displayed in this sheet are sourced from the **PTRM input** sheet. Nominal forecast net capex values are displayed in rows 61

to 111. The modelling of capex in the PTRM is based on a full as incurred approach. Under this approach the return on capital and the return of capital are calculated based on as incurred forecast net capex.

Capex is assumed to be incurred evenly throughout the regulatory year and therefore a timing assumption is adopted that on average places capex half-way through the year. However, the PTRM calculates the return on capital based on the opening RAB for each regulatory year and capex is not added to the RAB until the end of the regulatory year in which the expenditure on the asset is incurred. To address this timing difference of modelling the real capex, a half-real vanilla WACC is provided (capitalised and recovered over the life of the assets) to compensate for the six-month period before capex is included in the RAB.<sup>21</sup> This is calculated using the specific half-real vanilla WACC applying to the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Real asset values are displayed in rows 115 to 767. Real straight-line depreciation is calculated in rows 115 to 765. It uses the opening RAB, forecast capex and depreciation of opening RAB (where selected) values, and asset lives from the **PTRM input** sheet. The individual depreciation profiles for each asset class can be viewed by expanding rows 116 to 765. The roll forward of the closing RAB in real dollar terms (start of year one) for each regulatory year is calculated in row 766.

Nominal asset values are displayed in rows 771 and 775. To compensate the DNSP for inflation, the residual value of the RAB at the end of each regulatory year is adjusted upwards for the amount of expected inflation in that regulatory year. This adjustment is calculated in row 771. The change in the nominal value of the RAB from regulatory year to year is calculated by adjusting the closing RAB (row 774) for forecast net capex and the regulatory depreciation allowance. Regulatory depreciation (row 773) is calculated as the nominal straight-line depreciation (row 772), less the inflation adjustment on the opening RAB (row 771).

Depreciation for tax purposes and the tax asset value over time are calculated in rows 779 to 1430. These are based on the tax asset values, forecast capex, immediate expensing of forecast capex and depreciation of opening TAB (where selected) values, and tax asset lives from the **PTRM input** sheet. Depreciation of the opening TAB is calculated using the straight-line method. The straight-line depreciation method is also used to calculate tax depreciation of forecast capex for certain asset classes where this approach is required under the tax rules.<sup>22</sup> For all other forecast capex, tax depreciation is calculated using the DV method. The formula used to calculate DV tax depreciation is presented as:

$$D_{t} = \left(Nominal \ net \ capex_{i}^{23} - \sum_{n=0}^{t-1} D_{n}\right) \times DV \ multiplier^{24} \div tax \ standard \ asset \ life^{25}$$

where:

 $D_t$  is the tax depreciation in year t $D_0 = 0$ t = 1,2,3, ...i = year 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>21</sup> The half-real vanilla WACC is calculated as the square root of (1 + real vanilla WACC) – 1 to account for the compounding effect on an annual rate.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>22</sup> Asset classes 47–50 provide for this.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>23</sup> Gross capex (section 2.3.2) net of disposals (section 2.3.4) and immediately expensed capex (section 2.3.3).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>24</sup> Section 2.3.9.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>25</sup> Section 2.3.1.

Capex recognised for tax purposes is net of disposals and immediately expensed capex, but includes the value of capital contributions. Immediately expensed capex for each regulatory year (section 2.3.3) is added to the total tax depreciation of each asset class for that year.<sup>26</sup>

The individual tax depreciation profiles for each asset class can be viewed by expanding rows 780 to 1429. Tax depreciation is calculated separately because asset values and asset lives for tax purposes generally differ from those for regulatory purposes.

A summary of the roll forward of the RAB is set out in rows 1434 to 1438. A summary of the roll forward of the TAB is set out in rows 1442 to 1447.

#### 2.6 Analysis sheet

The **Analysis** sheet itemises the basic costs, or building blocks, of the DNSP, which are then added together to calculate the ARR. In other words, the **Analysis** sheet is where the data from the **PTRM input** sheet is combined with the calculations in the **Assets** and **WACC** sheets to estimate a DNSP's revenue requirement. The **Analysis** sheet displays 55 years of data so that the effective tax rate can be estimated.

The **Analysis** sheet also includes an analysis of the forecast cash flows. This analysis provides rate of return measures estimated from forecast revenues and costs, including: expected pre and post-tax returns on equity, effective tax rates, the effective cost of debt and selected measures of the WACC.

Figure 9 and Figure 10 provide examples of the **Analysis** sheet.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>26</sup> For example, regulatory year one immediately expensed capex for the first asset class is added to cell G792 on the **Assets** sheet.

### Figure 9 Analysis sheet–first screenshot

Aus Elec - Cash Flow Analysis - Di	NSP PIRM - Ve	ersion 4								
Year			2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26
Inflation Assumption (CPI % increase)				2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.5
Cumulative Inflation Index (CPI end period)	)		100.0%	102.5%	105.1%	107.7%	110.4%	113.1%	116.0%	118.
Time Vaning WACC										
Time Varying WACC				5.40%	5 30%	5 30%	5 30%	5 30%	5.30%	53
Time Varying Nominal Vanilla WACC				5.84%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.78%	5.7
Cumulative Discount Factor			100.0%	105.8%	112.0%	118.4%	125.3%	132.5%	140.2%	148.
Inverse Cumulative Discount Factor			100.0%	94.5%	89.3%	84.4%	79.8%	75.5%	71.3%	67.
Annual Building Blocks (\$m Nominal)										
DAD (clock period)	(neminel unive)			0.070.0	0.005.0	0.000.0	0.040 5	0.044.0	0 500 7	0.407
- Equity	(nominal value)	-		2,372.0	2,635.0	2,836.0	1 204 2	1 284 6	3,529.7	1 387
- Debt	60.00%			1,423.2	1,581.0	1,701.6	1,806.3	1,927.0	2,117.8	2,080
Percente Building Blocks										
Revenue Building Blocks										
Nominal Vanilla WACC				138.5	152.3	163.9	174.0	185.6	204.0	200
- Return on Capital	6 50%	L		61.7	68.5	73.7	78.3	83.5	01.8	00
- Return on Debt	0.00%			76.9	83.8	90.2	95.7	102.1	112.2	110
		-		51 ATRISCA	0.000		871758	0.0000000	1.0278400	0.014
Return of Capital (regulatory depreciation)				88.5	94.7	73.8	53.4	57.8	62.1	66
Opex				64.7	66.5	68.2	69.9	71.7	34	2
Revenue Adjustments		<b>_</b>		34.9	12.6	6.5	4.4	23	-	
		2		04.0	12.0	0.0		್ರಾಳ		
Tax Payable Less Value of Imputation Credits	58 50%			-		-	21	-	1	
Less raide of imparation credits	00.00 /0			-	(179) 			5.75	13	
Revenue Subtotal				326.6	326.1	312.4	301.7	317.5	266.1	266
Additional Tax Income calculations		-								
- Add Capital Contributions	monte			7.2	7.4	7.5	7.7	7.9	-	-
- Deduct Non-tax income Revenue Adjustr	nems			(30.8)	-	-	-	-		-
Revenue For Tax Assessment Subtota	l			303.1	333.4	319.9	309.5	325.4	266.1	266
Tax Expenses										
- Opex				64.7	66.5	68.2	69.9	71.7		
- rax Depreciation				165.3	169.1	153.4	163.6	173.6	146.6	139
- Tax Expense Revenue Adjustments				4 1	12.6	90.2	95.7	2.3	112.2	110
Total Tax Expenses				311.0	332.0	318.2	333.7	349.8	258.9	250
Tax Calculation										
Corporate tax rate				0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	C
Taxable Income				(47.9)	(46.5)	(44.8)	(69.0)	(93.4)	(86.2)	(69
- Pre-tax Income				(7.9)	1.5	1.7	(24.2)	(24.4)	7.2	16
- Tax Loss Carried Forward Tax Pavable			(40.0)	(47.9)	(46.5)	(44.8)	(69.0)	(93.4)	(86.2)	(69
Value of Imputation Credits	58.50%			2	-	2	5		1	-
	(intermediate tax of	alculation)		-			-	-	-	-
Cash Flow Analysis Below This Line										
Net Present Values										
RAB (start period)	Project NPV Che	ck	(0.0)	2,372.0	2,635.0	2,836.0	3,010.5	3,211.6	3,529.7	3,467
PV for Returns on and of Asset Only			3,645.6	227.1	247.0	237.7	227.4	243.4	266.1	266
PV for End of Period Assets			1,292.7	351.6	295.6	248.3	204.0	3/5.8	1	
Nominal Cash Flow Analysis Capital Expenditure			2 372 0	351.6	205.6	248.3	254.5	375.9		_
Interest Payments			2,012.0	76.9	83.8	90.2	95.7	102.1	112.2	110
Repayment of Debt			(1,423.2)	(157.8)	(120.6)	(104.7)	(120.7)	(190.8)	37.2	39
Analysis Including Revenue Adjustmer	nts									
Pre-tax     Te =	12.67%	7.21%	(948.8)	(8.7)	0.8	10.4	2.2	(41.4)	116.6	116
- Post-tax		6.30%	(948.8)	(8.7)	0.8	10.4	2.2	(41.4)	116.6	116
- Post-tax + Value of Imputation Credits		6.86%	(948.8)	(8.7)	0.8	10.4	2.2	(41.4)	116.6	116
Real Cash Flow to Equity		4.000	(0.40.0)	(0.5)	0.7	0.0	0.0	(00.0)	100 5	
- Pre-tax		4.60%	(948.8)	(8.5)	0.7	9.6	2.0	(36.6)	100.5	98
- Post-tax + Value of Imputation Credits		4.25%	(948.8)	(8.5)	0.7	9.6	2.0	(36.6)	100.5	96
Net Cash Flow to Debt								/		
Cash flow to debt before Tax calculation		5.30%	(1,423.2)	(81.0)	(36.8)	(14.5)	(25.0)	(88.7)	149.5	150
Unutilised Deductions Carried Forward		1		7.9	6.5	4.8	29.0	53.4	46.2	12/
Net Cash Flow to Debt Td =	29.91%	3.72%	(1,423.2)	(101.6)	(62.3)	(42.1)	(46.4)	(112.0)	113.6	112
Nominal Cash Flows to Assets		6.07%	(2 272 0)	(00.7)	(20.0)	14.45	100 7	(120.4)	000 4	001
Cash flow to Asset Post-tax		5.68%	(2.372.0)	(89.7)	(36.0)	(4.1)	(22.7)	(130.1)	266.1	266
Cash flow to Asset Real		3.49%	(2,372.0)	(87.5)	(34.3)	(3.8)	(20.6)	(115.0)	229.4	224
Cash flow to Asset Real Post-tax		3.10%	(2,372.0)	(87.5)	(34.3)	(3.8)	(20.6)	(115.0)	229.4	224
Check on Vanilla WACC Cash Flow (nom)		5.91%	(2 372 0)	(89.7)	(36.0)	(4 1)	(227)	(130.1)	266.1	266

#### Figure 10 Analysis sheet–second screenshot

4	A B C D	F	F	G	н	1	J	к	L	м			
95	Check on Vanilla WACC Cash Flow (real)	3.33%	(2,372.0)	(87.5)	(34.3)	(3.8)	(20.6)	(115.0)	229.4	224.5			
96													
97	Analysis Excluding Revenue Adjustments (check target WACC is met)												
98	Be defense of ferror of the second seco												
99	Restauement on ingures adove												
100	Intermediate tax calculation (excluding revenue adjus	tments)		-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
102	Pevenue Subtotal (excluding revenue adjustmen	ente)		201.8	313.5	305.0	207.3	315.2	266.1	266.8			
102	Taxable income before loss carried forward (excludi	on revenue adiu	etmente)	(7.0)	15	17	(24.2)	(24.4)	200.1	200.0			
104	Taxable income (excluding revenue adjustments)	ing revenue auju	amenta/	(47.9)	(46.5)	(44.8)	(69.0)	(93.4)	(86.2)	(69.5)			
105	Tax payable (excluding revenue adjustments)			(47.0)	(40.0)	(11.0)	(00.0)	(00.4)	(00.2)	(00.0)			
106	Tax loss carried forward (excluding revenue adjustr	nents)	(40.0)	(47.9)	(46.5)	(44.8)	(69.0)	(93.4)	(86.2)	(69.5)			
107		,	()	(	()	()	()	()	()	()			
108	Nominal Cash Flow to Equity Holders (excluding	revenue adjus	tments)										
109	- Pre-tax Te = 13.46%	6.86%	(948.8)	(43.5)	(11.9)	3.9	(2.2)	(43.7)	116.6	116.7			
110	- Post-tax	5.94%	(948.8)	(43.5)	(11.9)	3.9	(2.2)	(43.7)	116.6	116.7			
111	<ul> <li>Post-tax + Value of Imputation Credits</li> </ul>	6.50%	(948.8)	(43.5)	(11.9)	3.9	(2.2)	(43.7)	116.6	116.7			
112	Real Cash Flow to Equity (excluding revenue adju	Istments)	(0.49.9)	(42.5)	(44.2)	2.6	(2.0)	(20.6)	100.5	08.2			
114	- Pie-lax - Post-tax	4.20%	(940.0)	(42.5)	(11.3)	3.6	(2.0)	(38.6)	100.5	90.2			
115	<ul> <li>Post-tax + Value of Imputation Credits</li> </ul>	3.90%	(948.8)	(42.5)	(11.3)	3.6	(2.0)	(38.6)	100.5	98.2			
116	Net Cash Flow to Debt (excluding revenue adjust	tments)	(0.0.0)	(12.0)	(11.0)	0.0	(2.0)	(00.0)					
117	Cash flow to debt before Tax calculation	5.30%	(1,423.2)	(81.0)	(36.8)	(14.5)	(25.0)	(88.7)	149.5	150.1			
118	Deduction Utilised to Reduce Tax			68.9	85.2	91.9	71.5	77.7	119.4	127.0			
119	Unutilised Deductions Carried Forward			7.9	6.5	4.8	29.0	53.4	46.2	29.5			
120	Net Cash Flow to Debt   Td = 29.91%	6 3.72%]	(1,423.2)	(101.6)	(62.3)	(42.1)	(46.4)	(112.0)	113.6	112.0			
121	Nominal Cash Flows to Assets	E 0.49/	(2.272.0)	(424.5)	(49.6)	(10.6)	(27.4)	(122.4)	266.4	200 0			
122	Cash flow to Asset Post-tax	5.54%	(2,372.0)	(124.5)	(40.0)	(10.6)	(27.1)	(132.4)	266.1	266.8			
124	Cash flow to Asset Real	3.36%	(2,372.0)	(124.5)	(46.3)	(9.8)	(24.6)	(117.0)	229.4	200.0			
125	Cash flow to Asset Real Post-tax	2.97%	(2.372.0)	(121.5)	(46.3)	(9.8)	(24.6)	(117.0)	229.4	224.5			
126	Check on Vanilla WACC Cash Flow (nom)	5.78%	(2,372.0)	(124.5)	(48.6)	(10.6)	(27.1)	(132.4)	266.1	266.8			
127	Check on Vanilla WACC Cash Flow (real)	3.20%	(2,372.0)	(121.5)	(46.3)	(9.8)	(24.6)	(117.0)	229.4	224.5			
128													
129	Return on Equity - Individual Years												
130													
131	Return on Equity			(42.5)	(11.0)	2.0	(2.2)	(42.7)	116.6	116.7			
132	Add back Capey			(43.5)	(11.9)	248.3	(2.2)	(43.7)	110.0	110.7			
134	Less Nominal Depreciation of RAB			(88.5)	(94.7)	(73.8)	(53.4)	(57.8)	(62.1)	(66.4)			
135	Add Debt Repayment			(157.8)	(120.6)	(104.7)	(120.7)	(190.8)	37.2	39.8			
136	Gives Nominal Return to Equity			61.7	68.5	73.7	78.3	83.5	91.8	90.2			
137	Less Inflation in Equity Component			(23.7)	(26.4)	(28.4)	(30.1)	(32.1)	(35.3)	(34.7)			
138	Gives Real Return to Equity			38.0	42.2	45.4	48.2	51.4	56.5	55.5			
139	%ROE (1 year)			6.50%	6.50%	6.50%	6.50%	6.50%	6.50%	6.50%			
140	%real ROE (1 year)			3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%	3.90%			
141	Faulty at Chart of Davied			040.0	4.054.0	4 424 4	4 20 4 2	4 204 0	4 444 0	4 207 0			
142	Equity at Start of Period			940.0	1,054.0	1,134.4	1,204.2	1,204.0	1,411.9	1,307.0			
144	Return on Equity - Regulatory Control Period												
145													
146	Revenue		-	291.8	313.5	305.9	297.3	315.2	-	- 1			
147	Less Opex		-	(64.7)	(66.5)	(68.2)	(69.9)	(71.7)	-	-			
148	Less Interest		-	(76.9)	(83.8)	(90.2)	(95.7)	(102.1)	-				
149	Less fax		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
150	Plus imputation Credits		(2 272 0)	(251.6)	(205.6)	(249.2)	(254.5)	(275.0)	-	-			
151	Less Loan Penavments		(2,372.0)	(331.0)	(295.6) 120.6	(240.3) 104.7	(204.5) 120.7	(375.8)	-				
153	RAB Residual Value		1,423.2	-	-		120.7	1 411 9	-				
154	Post-tax Return on Equity		(948.8)	(43.5)	(11.9)	3.9	(2.2)	1,368.2	-	-			
155													
156	IRR (during regulatory control period)	6.50%											
157	Target (during regulatory control period)	6.50%											
158													
159	Summary for Constation of Cranha												
160	Summary for Generation of Graphs			129.5	150.0	162.0	174.0	185.6	204.0	200 4			
162	Opex			64.7	66.5	68.2	69.9	71.7	204.0	200.4			
163	Revenue Adjustments			34.9	12.6	6.5	4.4	2.3	-				
164	Return of Capital			88.5	94.7	73.8	53.4	57.8	62.1	66.4			
165	Net Tax Costs			-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
166	Building Block Total			326.6	326.1	312.4	301.7	317.5	266.1	266.8			
167													
168	Revenue Forecasts i	n Absence of Co	orporate Tax	326.6	326.1	312.4	301.7	317.5	266.1	266.8			

#### 2.6.1 Building block approach to deriving cash flows

Clause 6.4.3 requires the AER to apply the building block approach to assess the revenues required by a DNSP to recover the full cost of providing the regulated distribution (standard control) service. The revenue requirement includes a commercial return on its investment.

The key building blocks are:

- the return on capital (row 23) comprising:
- the post-tax return on equity (row 25)

- the return on debt (or the interest payments incurred) required to service borrowings (row 26)
- the regulatory depreciation or return of capital (row 28)
- opex including carry-over amounts (row 30)
- revenue adjustments (row 32)
- net tax liabilities payable—the figure is net in the sense that it is the annual tax payable by the DNSP (row 34) less the value of imputation credits available to investing shareholders (row 35).

The costs are determined for each regulatory year of the next regulatory control period to derive the building block subtotal (row 37). There is an additional adjustment to reflect the taxation implications of additional revenues from capital contributions (row 40) and revenue adjustments for non-tax income revenue adjustments (row 41). Because the costs can fluctuate from year to year, the ARR (which includes the additional revenue adjustments) is smoothed over the next regulatory control period to give the expected revenue (see section 2.7).

As a result of the PTRM's particular timing assumptions, i.e. all cash flows with the exception of capex are assumed to occur at the end of each regulatory year, there is no need to provide DNSPs an allowance for working capital in the modelling.<sup>27</sup>

#### 2.6.2 Taxation and related costs and benefits

Tax is payable on revenue less tax costs recognised by the ATO. Tax-deductible costs include interest or debt servicing, tax depreciation, opex and tax expense revenue adjustments (rows 46 to 49).

#### **Spreadsheet calculations**

Tax payable by the DNSP for each regulatory year is calculated in rows 35 to 54, in three steps:

- 1. Pre-tax income (row 55) is calculated as the revenue subtotal plus the capital contributions (row 40) less non-tax income revenue adjustments (row 41) less total tax expenses (row 50).
- 2. Tax loss carried forward is calculated (row 56).
- 3. Taxable income (row 54) is then the sum of the above.

The tax expenses (rows 46 to 49) used in calculating the pre-tax income for the regulatory year are the same as those in the building blocks (rows 26 to 32) with the exception of depreciation and revenue adjustments. In the case of the revenue building blocks, regulatory depreciation (row 28) is calculated based on the economic life of the asset (see rows 75 to 465 and 471 to 473 of the **Assets** sheet). Tax depreciation is generally based on a much shorter tax life or calculated in a different way (see rows 479 to 869 of the **Assets** sheet). For revenue adjustments, the tax implications of each individual adjustment are set on the **PTRM input** sheet. Those revenue adjustments which are treated as taxable income will add to pre-tax income (the net effect of rows 32 and 41). Similarly, those revenue adjustments which are treated as a tax expense will reduce pre-tax income (row 49). Where there are revenue adjustments that are taxable income but not a tax expense, the two effects will not be equal.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>27</sup> The timing of the capex cash flow is assumed to be mid-year.

The tax payable is recognised as a building block cost and added to the revenue building blocks (row 34). Offsetting this tax cost is the benefit shareholders receive from imputation credits (gamma). This offsetting benefit is equal to gamma multiplied by the tax payable and is recorded in rows 35 and 58.

#### 2.6.3 Cash flow analysis

Calculations in the cash flow analysis section provide a comprehensive check on the validity of revenue determinations to ensure that the outcomes are consistent with the assumptions forming the basis of the building block approach. The **Analysis** sheet is designed to check the desired rate of return on equity that can be expected from the regulated revenue stream.

#### **Net present values**

The total returns on and of capital (comprising the RAB and capex) is calculated in row 65. The present value (PV) for these cash flows at the start of the first regulatory year of the next regulatory control period is calculated in cell F65. The PV for capex is calculated in cell F66 and the PV of the end of period assets is calculated in cell F67. The sum of the PV of the returns on and of the RAB and capex, less the residual value of assets is calculated in cell F64. This project net present value (NPV) for the RAB check cell should be equal to zero, which indicates that the asset is receiving the correct returns.

Rows 74 to 177 set out cash flow analysis including (rows 77 to 95) and excluding (rows 99 to 127) revenue adjustments. Cash flow analysis excluding revenue adjustments allows the user to ensure that the target rate of return is being met. Cash flow analysis including revenue adjustments can be used to identify the incremental effects of revenue adjustments, which will cause the return on equity outcome to differ from the base return on equity. To enable the analysis excluding revenue adjustments, several cash flows terms must be restated, including the tax payable calculation. This takes place in rows 99 to 106. Aside from the different base data (including or excluding revenue adjustments), the mechanics of the calculations in each section are identical, and so they are discussed together.

#### Net cash flows available to equity holders

Net nominal pre-tax cash flows to equity holders (row 77 and row 109) are represented by nominal revenues less:

- opex
- capex
- interest payments
- any repayment of debt in the period.

Net nominal post-tax cash flow to equity holders (row 78 and 110) is obtained by further deducting the tax expense of the business. Rows 79 and 111 add back the value of imputation credits to calculate the net post-tax benefits available to equity holders in a period.

The internal rate of return (IRR) of the net cash flows over the life of the assets is calculated in column E. The key IRR is the net post-tax returns to equity holders inclusive of imputation credits ( $r_e$ ). The determined  $r_e$  should be validated by the estimated cash flows (rows 79 and 111).

The corresponding real cash flows and the respective IRRs are calculated in rows 81 to 83 and 113 to 115.

The difference in the IRR applying to pre-tax and post-tax cash flows to equity allows the effective rate of tax ( $T_e = 1 - r_{post}/r_{pre}$ ) to be calculated (cells D77 and 109). This can then be used as an input to the formula-based WACC calculations.

It is important to note that the formula-based WACC calculations will only provide an approximation of the actual WACC outcomes implied by the cash flow calculations. In practice,  $T_e$  is generally below the corporate tax rate for assets that can be depreciated at a faster rate for tax purposes.

#### Net cash flows necessary to service debt and the effective debt shield

The cost of debt is reduced by the value of the 'debt shield' (rows 86 and 118) in calculating tax liabilities. Where the interest expense in a regulatory year reduces taxable income by a corresponding amount, the net cost of debt for investors is reduced by the corporate tax rate.

However, where the taxable income is so low that the full interest deduction is not required to reduce tax liabilities to zero, the value of the debt shield benefit is deferred to the following regulatory year. This effect is analysed in rows 86 to 88 and rows 118 to 120. That part of interest expense used to defer tax is calculated in each regulatory year (rows 86 and 118) and the unused part carried forward is embodied in the tax loss carried forward calculation (rows 87 and 119). This allows the net cost to the firm of paying debt holders, after taking account of the tax concession, to be calculated.

The IRR calculation (cells E88 and E120) represents the effective cost of debt, which is generally well below the nominal cost of debt based on the current interest rates.

#### Nominal cash flows to assets and calculation of WACC estimates

The cash flows to the different sources of capital (debt and equity) have been presented above, but the cash flows to the assets as a whole are of interest since these aggregate numbers characterise the nature of the regulated business.

The IRRs from these cash flows are the WACC estimates expected from the application of the regulatory framework and have greater validity than any formula based approximations. The cash flow calculations from the section excluding revenue adjustments are then reported on the **WACC** sheet. These are the relevant IRRs for comparison against the formula-based approximations derived from the return on equity and return on debt inputs. It should be noted that the WACC outcomes are calculated for reporting purposes only. They are not required for setting revenues since the modelling already provides the requisite revenue forecasts.

#### **Return on equity analysis**

The next two sections demonstrate that the desired return on equity is being achieved in each year of the regulatory control period, and across the regulatory control period as a whole. In accordance with this aim, they use the cash flows after removal of revenue adjustments. In essence they expand on the calculations presented in row 111.

The first section (rows 131 to 140) demonstrates the return to equity holders on an annual basis. The second section (rows 146 to 157) demonstrates the return to equity holders across the entire regulatory control period.

#### Summary for generation of graphs

Rows 161 to 166 provide a summary table presenting total revenue components in accordance with the categories listed in the NER. These values are referred to in the **Chart 3–Building blocks** sheet.

#### 2.7 Forecast revenues sheet

The **Forecast revenues** sheet is relevant to the calculation of X factors under the WAPC control mechanism. Prices are sourced from the **PTRM input** sheet and escalated by forecast changes of the inflation rate and X factors from the **X factors** sheet to derive notional prices for each year of the regulatory control period. These prices are multiplied by the forecast quantity data from the **PTRM input** sheet to derive a notional forecast smoothed revenue amount in row 7, which is intended to equal (in NPV terms) the building block requirement in the **X factors** sheet.

The calculations in this sheet are automated and do not require inputs. The display of forecast, quantities and revenues has been split into two sections—years 1 to 5, and years 6 to 10. The grouping controls can be used to hide all columns relating to years 6 to 10 (for instance, if the regulatory control period is only 5 years long). This sheet is, however, based on a generic tariff structure and will require amendment by each DNSP to suit its own tariff schedules. DNSPs using the PTRM for forms of control other than a WAPC will not be required to use the **Forecast revenues** sheet. Pricing data in this sheet has no relationship with the information to be provided by DNSPs to the AER under clause 6.8.2(c)(4) or Part I of the NER.

Figure 11 provides an example of the Forecast revenues sheet.

#### Figure 11Forecast revenues sheet-first screenshot

Aus Elec - Forecast Revenues -								
Aus ciec - roiecast Revenues -	INCODIDING - VAP	tion 4						
	DNSF FIRM - Ver	51011 4						
Year	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26
Total Forecast Revenues (\$ Nominal)								
Total Revenue	\$ 329,548,00	0 \$ 326,645,578	\$ 321,649,315	\$ 316,729,472	\$ 311,884,882	\$ 307,114,393	\$ 306,902,855	\$ 306,726,479
Forecast Sales Quantities								
0	[		Guatamaa	Newsbare			1	Guataa
Year	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26
esidential A	400,00	0 408,000	416,160	424,483	432,973	441,632	450,465	459,474
sidential B sidential C	100,00	0 102,000	104,040	106,121	108,243	110,408	112,616	114,869 114,869
nall Business A	20,00	0 20,400	20,808	21,224	21,649	22,082	22,523	22,974
mall Business B	20,00	0 20,400	20,808	21,224	21,649	22,082	22,523	22,974
arge Business A	10,00	0 10,200	10,404	10,612	10,824	11,041	11,262	11,487
arge Business B	10,00	0 10,200	10,404	10,612	10,824	11,041	11,262	11,487
arge Business C	0	0 10,200	10,404	10,612	10,824	0	0	11,467
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	ő	0 0	ő	ő	ő	ő	o o	ő
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	ő	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	U 0 0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	ŏ	ō ŏ	ŏ	0	0	0	0	ő
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ital	690,00	0 703,800	717,876	732,234	746,878	761,816	777,052	792,593
	i							
recast Prices								
Ces	2040.40	Star	Iding Charge (\$ pe	er customer per y	ear)	2022.24	2024.25	anding Charge (\$
sidential A	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24 219	2024-25	2025-26
sidential B	25	0 245	238	231	225	219	216	213
esidential C mall Business A	25	0 245	238 476	231 463	225 450	219 437	216	213 425
all Business B	50	0 489	476	463	450	437	431	425
nall Business C	50	0 489	476	463	450	437	431	425
ge Business A	1,00	0 979	952	926	900	875	863	851
je Business C	1,00	0 979	952	926	900	875	863	851
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	õ	0 0	ő	0	0	0	0	ő
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	ŏ	õ õ	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0				0			0
	ō	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	ō	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
recast Revenues (\$ Nominal)	ō	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
orecast Revenues (\$ Nominal)	ō	2010 20	0 0 Standing	Charge	0000000	0000	0000	0 0 Stand
recast Revenues (\$ Nominal) venues ar sidential A	0 2018-19 100 000 00	0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99.850 284	0 0 5tanding 2020-21 99.036 273	0 0 0 1 Charge 2021-22 98.217 232	2022-23 97.393 506	0 0 2023-24 96,565 438	0 0 2024-25 97.153.455	0 0 0 0 5tand 2025-26 97.745.052
orecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) evenues sar esidential A esidential B	0 2018-19 100,000,00 25,000,00	0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571	0 0 Standing 2020-21 99,036,273 24,759,068	0 0 1 Charge 2021-22 98,217,232 24,554,308	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376	0 0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359	0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364	0 0 0 5tand 2025-26 97,745,052 24,436,263
recast Revenues (\$ Nominal) venues ar sidential A sidential B sidential C aul Business A	0 2018-19 100,000,00 25,000,00 25,000,00 10,000,00	2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 24,962,571	0 0 Standing 2020-21 99,036,273 24,759,068 24,759,068 24,759,068	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376	0 0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 24,141,359 24,141,359	0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 24,288,364 24,288,364	0 0 0 5tand 2025-26 97,745,052 24,436,263 24,436,263 24,436,263
recast Revenues (\$ Nominal) evenues aar esidential A esidential B esidential C mall Business A mall Business B	0 2018-19 100.000.00 25.000,00 25.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00	0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028	0 0 0 2020-21 99,036,273 24,759,068 24,759,068 24,759,068 9,903,627 9,903,627	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97.393.506 24.348.376 9.739.351 9.739.351	0 0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 24,141,359 9,656,544 9,656,544	0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 24,288,364 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345	0 0 0 5tand 2025-26 9,77,45,052 24,436,263 9,774,505 9,774,505
recast Revenues (\$ Nominal) venues ar sidential A sidential B sidential C hall Business A hall Business B hall Business C to Dusines 4	0 2018-19 100.000,00 25,000,00 10,000,000,000,00 10,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036,273 24,759.068 9.903,627 9.903,627 9.903,627	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351	0 0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544	0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345	0 0 0 2025-26 97.745,052 24.436,263 9.774,505 9.7774,505 9.7774,505
recast Revenues (\$ Nominal) ar sidential A sidential B sidential B sidential C nall Business A nall Business A nall Business A rge Business B	0 2018-19 100,000,00 25,000,00 10,000,000,00 10,000,000,00 10,000,000,00 10,000,000,00 10,000,000,000,00 10,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99.850.284 0 24.962.571 0 9.985.028 0 9.985.028 0 9.985.028 0 9.985.028 0 9.985.028 0 9.985.028	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24.759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351	0 0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,565,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544	0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345	0 0 0 2025-26 97,745,052 24,436,263 24,436,263 24,436,263 9,774,505 9,774,505 9,774,505 9,774,505
evenues (\$ Nominal) evenues ear esidential A esidential A esidential C mail Business A mail Business B mail Business C arge Business A arge Business C	0 2018-19 100,000,00 25,000,00 10,000,000,00 10,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99.850,284 0 24.962.571 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24.759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544	0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
evenues sar esidential A esidential A esidential C mail Business A mail Business B mail Business A arge Business A arge Business B arge Business C	0 2018-19 100,000,00 25,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 0,000,00 0,000,00 0,000,00 0,000,00	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 9,98	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24.759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,333,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351	0 0 0 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,565,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544	0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
orecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) levenues ear tesidential A tesidential B tesidential C mmall Business A mmall Business C arge Business A arge Business B arge Business C	0 2018-19 100.000,00 25.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10,000,00 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 10 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24,759.068 24,759.068 24,759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627	0 0 0 2021-22 98217232 24,554,308 24,554,308 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351	0 0 0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 24,141,359 24,141,359 9,565,544 9,565,544 9,565,544 9,565,544 9,565,544 9,565,544 9,565,544	0 0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
orecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) Revenues éar tesidential A tesidential B tesidential C mail Business A imall Business C arge Business A arge Business B arge Business C	0 2018-19 100.000,00 25.000,00 25.000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 24,962,571 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24,759.068 24,759.068 24,759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 0.00 0 0	0 0 0 2021-22 98,217,232 24,554,308 24,554,308 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351	0 0 0 2023-24 96,555,438 24,141,359 24,141,359 24,141,359 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
evenues ear esidential A esidential B esidential B esidential B mail Business A mail Business B mail Business C arge Business A arge Business A arge Business C	0 2018-19 100.000.00 25.000,00 25.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,351 0,739,350 0,739,351 0,000000	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,565,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 0,656,544 0,656,544 0,656,544 0,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2024.25 97,153,455 24,228,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0,715,345 9,715,345 0,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0,715,345 9,715,345 0,715,34	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
orecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) evenues ear tesidential A tesidential B tesidential B tesidential C mall Business A mall Business B mall Business C arge Business A arge Business C	0 2018-19 100.000,00 25,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 0,000,00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24.759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 0.00.000 0.00000000000000000000000000	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 0,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,565,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,656,544 0,656,544 0,656,544 0,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
evenues evenues ear esidential A esidential A esidential C mail Business A mail Business C arge Business C arge Business B arge Business C	0 2018-19 100,000,00 25,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99.850,284 0 24.962,571 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 9.985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24.759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 0.003.627 0.003.627 0.00000000000000000000000000000000000	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97.393.506 24.348.376 24.348.376 24.348.376 9.739.351 9.739.351 9.739.351 9.739.351 9.739.351 0.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 0,656,544 0,656,544 0,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0,715,3450,700 0,0000000000000000000000000000000	Stand           2025-26           97,745,052           24,436,263           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           9,774,505           0
orecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) levenues ear lesidential A lesidential C imail Business A imail Business B imail Business C arge Business A arge Business B arge Business C	0 2018-19 100.000.00 25.000.00 25.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99.850,284 0 24.962.571 0 9.985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.277 324.759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,333,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
orecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) Revenues Year Residential A Residential A Residential C Imall Business A Imall Business C Imall Business A Arge Business A Arge Business B Arge Business C	0 2018-19 100.000,00 25.000,00 25.000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 10,000,00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.277 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022.23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,556,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
evenues ear esidential A esidential B esidential C esidential C mall Business A mall Business C arge Business A arge Business B arge Business C	0 2018-19 100.000.00 25.000.00 25.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24,759.068 24,759.068 24,759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2021-22 98.217.232 24,554,308 24,554,308 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 24,141,359 24,141,359 24,141,359 24,56,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2024.25 97,153.455 24,228,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
orecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) tevenues 'ear 'esidential A 'esidential B 'esidential C imall Business A imall Business A arge Business A arge Business B arge Business C	0 2018-19 100.000.00 25.000.00 25.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Charge 2021-22 98,217,232 24,554,308 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 9,821,723 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 9,656,544 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2024.25 97,153,455 24,228,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0,00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Forecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) Revenues Year Residential A Residential B Residential C Small Business A Small Business A Small Business C Large Business B Large Business C	0 2018-19 100.000.00 25.000,00 25.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24.759.068 24.759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,565,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2024.25 97,153,455 24,228,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Forecast Revenues (\$ Nominal) Revenues Year Residential A Residential A Residential C Small Business A Small Business C Large Business C Large Business C Large Business C	0 2018-19 100.000.00 25.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 10.000,00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2019-20 0 99,850,284 0 24,962,571 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 9,985,028 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2020-21 99.036.273 24.759.068 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 9.903.627 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022-23 97,393,506 24,348,376 24,348,376 24,348,376 24,348,376 24,348,376 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 9,739,351 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 2023-24 96,565,438 24,141,359 9,565,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 9,556,544 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2024-25 97,153,455 24,288,364 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 9,715,345 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Stand 2025-26 97,745,052 24,436,263 9,774,505 9,774,505 9,774,505 9,774,505 9,774,505 9,774,505 9,774,505 9,774,505 0,000 0

#### 2.8 X factors sheet

The **X** factors sheet reflects the requirements of clause 6.2.6 and 6.5.9 regarding the setting of X factors, namely, that they are to comprise part of the CPI–X constraint on direct control services, and that they must be set such that the following conditions are met:

- the ARR and forecast expected revenues are to be equal in NPV terms
- the value of expected revenue and the ARR in the final regulatory year of the period must be as close as reasonably possible.<sup>28</sup>

DNSPs must propose X factors in submitting a completed PTRM with its building block proposal in accordance with clause S6.1.3(6) of the NER. The AER will assess this in accordance with the provisions listed above, but may also consider other relevant factors such as price stability, cash-flow adequacy and longer term pricing goals.

The PTRM provides for X factor calculations (usually called 'smoothing') under three basic forms of control, namely a WAPC, revenue cap and revenue yield cap. Through these calculations the X factor is simply a price or revenue adjustment mechanism. It does not relate to actual productivity improvements in the operations of a DNSP. However, this does not mean that the AER ignores productivity improvements when assessing a DNSP's building block proposal. Instead, the AER includes any expectation of productivity gains directly into the forecasts of costs.

When smoothing across the regulatory control period, it is necessary to iteratively update equity raising costs as well. This is because the estimate of equity raising costs is dependent on the smoothed revenue (expected revenue) profile, but in turn the expected revenue is dependent on the estimate of equity raising costs. Hence, there are a number of macros built into the PTRM which jointly smooth revenues while iteratively updating equity raising costs. It is possible to stop the automatic updating of equity raising costs using the drop down menu in cell H16.

Across each of the three forms of control (WAPC, revenue cap or revenue yield cap) there are two basic types of smoothing operation:

- Select the 'Apply default smoothing' button that changes all X factors. This default path first entails setting the expected revenue (calculated using the relevant form of control) for the first year equal to the ARR for that year (this will show as a change to the X factor in year 1, sometimes referred to as P0). Next, the macro calculates the single (constant) X factor which can be applied to all remaining years of the next regulatory control period so that the NPVs of smoothed revenue (expected revenue) and unsmoothed revenue (ARR) across the entire period are equal. Equity raising costs will be updated as well.
- Alternatively, it might be necessary (including during the annual debt update) to adjust the X factor for a specific year only. This type of smoothing changes just one X factor so that the NPVs of smoothed revenue (expected revenue) and unsmoothed revenue (ARR) across the regulatory control period are equal.

In both cases, equity raising costs will be iteratively updated while smoothing (unless this default option is turned off, as noted above).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>28</sup> The AER in its regulatory determinations has considered a divergence of up to 3 per cent between the expected revenue and ARR for the final year of the regulatory control period to be reasonable if this can achieve smoother price changes for customers over the regulatory control period.

The WACC (row 7), values of forecast inflation rates (row 10) and building block ARR (rows 30 to 35) are sourced from other sections of the model and are used for the calculations in all three forms of control. All NPV calculations in this sheet now reflect the time varying WACC (row 7) which arises as a result of the return on debt (potentially) varying each year. The cumulative discount rate is calculated in row 8. When the return on debt is updated within the regulatory control period, these discount rates will change as a result, and so too will the NPV of the ARR and expected revenue.<sup>29</sup>

The process for annually updating the return on debt is described further in chapter 3. There is a drop down menu in cell F21 which allows the user to input the year of the annual return on debt update. This drop down menu will not affect underlying calculations, but instead drives the presentation of content-sensitive help in this sheet (and in the **PTRM input** sheet). Rows 23 to 26, 51, 67 and 87, will display caution notes/guidance based on logical tests of the PTRM.

#### X factors under a price cap

Under the WAPC form of control, row 47 provides the inputs for the profile of X factors. These are used along with the expected inflation rate to escalate prices in the **Forecast revenues** sheet and derive the forecast smoothed expected revenues which are listed in row 44. Revenue can be smoothed using the buttons at rows 49 to 50, either by applying the default smoothing approach (changing all X factors as described above) or changing a single specific year's X factor. Smoothing operations will equate the NPV of the forecast expected revenue (cell R44) and the NPV of the ARR (cell R39).

The difference between the values of the ARR and forecast expected revenue for the final year of the regulatory control period is listed in cells R41 (nominal dollars) and R42 (percentage of unsmoothed revenue).

#### X factors under a revenue cap

Under the revenue cap form of control, row 63 provides the inputs for the profile of X factors. These are used, along with the expected inflation rate, to derive the nominal smoothed expected revenue for each regulatory year of the regulatory control period in row 60. The value of the expected revenue is escalated directly by CPI–X. Revenue can be smoothed using the buttons at rows 65 to 66, either by applying the default smoothing approach (changing all X factors as described above) or changing a single specific year's X factor. Smoothing operations will equate the NPV of the forecast expected revenue (cell R60) and the NPV of the ARR (cell R55).

The difference between the values of the ARR and forecast expected revenue for the final year of the regulatory control period is listed in cells R57 (nominal dollars) and R58 (percentage of unsmoothed revenue).

#### X factors under a revenue yield

Under the revenue yield form of control, row 83 provides the inputs for the profile of X factors. These are used, along with the expected inflation rate, to derive a nominal revenue yield value for each regulatory year of the regulatory control period in row 78. The value of the revenue yield is multiplied by the forecast energy throughput to derive a nominal smoothed expected revenue for each regulatory year of the regulatory control period in row 80. Revenue can be smoothed using the buttons at row 85 to 86, either by applying the default smoothing approach (changing all X factors as

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>29</sup> This is not the only change that flows from a change to the return on debt – the return on capital and return of capital building blocks will change, and therefore so will the tax building block.

described above) or changing a single specific year's X factor. Smoothing operations will equate the NPV of the forecast expected revenue (cell R80) and the NPV of the ARR (cell 71).

The difference between the values of the ARR and the forecast expected revenue is listed in cells R73 (nominal dollars) and R74 (percentage of unsmoothed revenue).

Figure 12 provides an example of the X factors sheet.

#### Figure 12 X factors sheet–first screenshot

1	E E	F	G	Н	1	J	К	Q R S T					
2	Aus Elec - X Factor Calculations - DNSP P	TRM - versio	n 4										
4	Year	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24						
5	Discount Rates												
6 7 8	Nominal Vanilla WACC (varying) Cumulative Discount Rate	1.00	5.84% 1.06	5.78% 1.12	5.78% 1.18	5.78% 1.25	5.78% 1.33						
9 10 11	Inflation Assumption (CPI % increase) (constant) Cumulative Inflation Index (CPI end period)	1.00	2.50% 1.03	2.50% 1.05	2.50% 1.08	2.50% 1.10	2.50% 1.13						
12	Instructions and Warnings												
14 15 16	The buttons below each row of X factors will smooth total revenue, while also iteratively updating equity raising costs. If you do not intend to update equity raising costs, use this drop down menu: update ERC when smoothing (default)												
18 19 20	The "Default Smooth" option will set year 1 smoothed revenue equal to year 1 unsmoothed revenue, and then determine the constant X factor for all remaining years so that total NPV(smoothed) = NPV (uns Hence, it should only be used at the start of the regulatory control period - adjust the X factor for individual years when updating the return on debt within a period												
21	the sections below and on the input page) and the import into D												
23 24 25 26 27	Cautions Caution - If you are updating the cost of debt within th												
28	Building Block Components (\$m, Nominal)												
29	Return on Capital		138.52	152 31	163.92	174.01	185.63						
31	Return of Capital (regulatory depreciation)		88.54	94.73	73.82	53.39	57.81						
32	Operating Expenditure Revenue Adjustments		64.73 34.85	66.45 12.61	68.18 6.46	69.94 4.42	71.75						
34	Net Tax Allowance	-	326.65	-	-	- 301.75	317.45						
36	Annual Revenue Requirement (unshooned)	=	320.03	520.05	512.50	501.75	517.45						
37	Price Cap Calculation (\$m, Nominal)												
39 40	Unsmoothed - Annual Revenue Requirement	329.55	326.65	326.09	312.38	301.75	317.45	\$1,344.08 NPV (unsmoothed)					
41 42 43			0.00 0.0%	First year differ First year differ	rence (\$m) rence (%)			<ul> <li>10.34 Final year difference (\$m)</li> <li>-3.3% Final year difference (%)</li> </ul>					
44 45	Smoothed - Expected Revenue	329.55	326.65	321.65	316.73	311.88	307.11	\$1,344.08 NPV (smoothed)					
46	X Factors	constraint 「	P_0	X_02	X_03	X_04	X_05	\$0.00 NDV difference (emothed vs unsmoothe					
48	Apple default amount of		Set P0	Set X2	Set X3	Set X4	Set X5	Jobo NPV unificities (Shooties V3 unshooties					
50 51	Caution - do not use default smoothing wi	thin the neriod	(price cap)	(price cap)	(price cap)	(price cap)	(price cap)						
52													
53 54	Revenue Cap Calculation (\$m, Nominal)												
55 56	Unsmoothed - Annual Revenue Requirement	329.55	326.65	326.09	312.38	301.75	317.45	\$1,344.08 NPV (unsmoothed)					
57 58		0.00 First year difference (\$m) 0.0% First year difference (%)					<ul> <li>10.34 Final year difference (\$m)</li> <li>-3.3% Final year difference (%)</li> </ul>						
59 60	Smoothed - Expected Revenue	329.55	326.65	321.65	316.73	311.88	307.11	\$1,344.08 NPV (smoothed)					
61 62	X Factors	anatraint 🔻	P_0	X_02	X_03	X_04	X_05	to on NDV difference (and the days of					
64	positive Po, X imply real decrease in price/revenue of	onstraint	3.30% Set P0	3.93% Set X2	3.93% Set X3	3.93% Set X4	3.93% Set X5	-\$0.00 NPV difference (smoothed vs unsmoothe					
65 66	Apply default smoothing (	revenue cap)	(rev cap)	(rev cap)	(rev cap)	(rev cap)	(rev cap)						
68	Caution - do not use default smoothing wi	unin une period		USE to smooth									
69 70	Revenue Yield/Average Revenue Cap Calculation (\$	m, Nominal)											
71	Unsmoothed - Annual Revenue Requirement	329.55	326.65	326.09	312.38	301.75	317.45	\$1,344.08 NPV (unsmoothed)					
73 74 75			0.00 0.0%	First year differ First year differ	rence (\$m) rence (%)			<ul> <li>10.34 Final year difference (\$m)</li> <li>-3.3% Final year difference (%)</li> </ul>					
76	Forecast Energy Throughput (MWh)	1,072,000	1,069,062	1,066,162	1,063,299	1,060,475	1,057,690						
78	Revenue Yield (\$/MWh)	307.41	305.54	301.69	297.87	294.10	290.36						
80 81	Smoothed - Expected Revenue	329.55	326.65	321.65	316.73	311.88	307.11	\$1,344.08 NPV (smoothed)					
82 83	X Factors positive P0. X imply real decrease in price/ revenue of	constraint 🔨	P_0 3.03%	X_02 3.67%	X_03 3.67%	X_04 3.68%	X_05	\$0.00 NPV difference (smoothed vs unsmoother					
84 85	Apply default smoothing (re	evenue vield)	Set P0	Set X2	Set X3	Set X4	Set X5						
86	Caution - do not use default smoothing wi	thin the period	(rev yield)	(rev yield)	(rev yield)	(rev yield)	(rev yield)						

#### 2.9 Revenue summary sheet

The **Revenue summary** sheet outlines the various building blocks, the unsmoothed forecast revenues (or the ARR) and smoothed expected revenues for the next regulatory control period:

- rows 7 to 12 display the building blocks in nominal dollar terms
- rows 17 to 26 display a summary of smoothed revenue amounts in nominal dollar terms and X factors for the three forms of control
- rows 30 to 35 display the building blocks in real dollar terms (start of year one)
- rows 40 to 49 display a summary of smoothed revenue amounts in real dollar terms (start of year one) and X factors for the three forms of control.

The price path analysis section presents summary values for the forecast price path, which in broad terms is the forecast revenue divided by forecast demand:

- rows 53 and 78 display the DNSP's forecast energy for the regulatory control period
- rows 56 to 74 use the expected revenues for the three forms of control to calculate indicative revenue and price paths in nominal dollar terms
- rows 81 to 99 use the expected revenues for the three forms of control and calculate indicative revenue and price paths in real dollar terms (start of year one).

The price path analysis differs slightly based on the form of control:

- Under a WAPC, the expected revenue in each year reflects the tariff breakdown (forecast quantities x prices) sourced from the Forecast revenues sheet. The starting point for the WAPC price path is an indicative price calculated as total revenue divided by forecast total energy demand.<sup>30</sup> To calculate the price path, this starting value is escalated each year of the regulatory control period using the CPI–X pricing formula. Hence, the X factors will align with the real change in this price path (row 85).
- Under a revenue cap, the expected revenue is directly targeted by the form of control and so the X factors will align with the real change in revenue (row 89). The expected revenue is divided by forecast total energy demand to produce the indicative price path. This also illustrates the extent to which the revenue cap will adjust prices in response to changes in (forecast) demand.
- Under a revenue yield cap, the revenue yield is directly targeted by the form of control and so the X factors will align with the real change in the price path (row 99). Hence, the price path is not just illustrative in this case, and is used to then derive the expected revenue (reversing the operation undertaken in the two other forms of control).

Under each form of control, calculations show the percentage change year-on-year (in both nominal and real terms) and the average yearly change across the regulatory control period.<sup>31</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>30</sup> This preserves comparability with the other two forms of control.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>31</sup> The average yearly change is calculated as the geometric mean (not the arithmetic mean), and therefore reflects the cumulative impact of year-on-year percentage changes across the regulatory control period. In other words, the value shown in column S (where labelled 'Average yearly change') is the percentage change that, if applied to every year in the regulatory control period, would arrive at the total cumulative change across the period.

Figure 13 provides an example of the **Revenue summary** sheet.

#### Figure 13 Revenue summary sheet

ALIS Flee - Revenue and Price Sur	E F	ver	G diama diam	Н	1	J	К	Q I	R S T U
Year	2018	-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	Total	
Building Block Components (\$m Nominal)									
Return on Capital	-)		138.52	152.31	163.92	174.01	185.63	814.38	
Operating Expenditure	n)		64.73	94.73 66.45	68.18	53.39 69.94	57.81 71.75	308.28	
Revenue Adjustments			34.85	12.61	6.46	4.42	2.26	60.60	
Annual Revenue Requirement (unsmo	othed) 32	9.55	326.65	326.09	312.38	301.75	317.45	1,584.31	1,344.08 NPV
Revenue Smoothing (\$m Nominal)									
Weighted Average Price Cap									
Expected Revenue (smoothed) X factors	32	9.55	326.65 4.50%	321.65 5 13%	316.73 5 14%	311.88 5 15%	307.11 5 17%	1,584.02	1,344.08 NPV
D				0.1070					
Expected Revenue (smoothed)	32	9.55	326.65	321.65	316.73	311.88	307.11	1,584.02	1,344.08 NPV
X factors			3.30%	3.93%	3.93%	3.93%	3.93%		
Revenue Yield			000.05	004.05	040 70		007.44	4 50 4 00	101100 100
X factors	32	9.55	326.65	321.65	316.73	311.88 3.68%	3.68%	1,584.02	1,344.08 NPV
Building Block Components (\$m Real 2018	-19)								
Return on Capital			135.15	144.97	152.21	157.64	164.07	754.04	
Return of Capital (regulatory depreciatio	n)		86.38	90.16	68.55	48.37	51.09	344.55	
Revenue Adjustments			34.00	12.00	6.00	4.00	2.00	58.00	
Net Tax Allowance Annual Revenue Requirement (unsmor	othed) 32	9.55	318.68	310.38	290.07	273 37	280 58	1,473.08	
	52	5.55 ¦	510.00	510.50	250.01	215.51	200.00	1,413.00	
Revenue Smoothing (\$m Real 2018-19)									
Weighted Average Price Cap Expected Revenue (smoothed)	32	9.55	318.68	306.15	294.11	282.55	271.44	1.472.94	
X factors	52	0.00 j	4.50%	5.13%	5.14%	5.15%	5.17%	1,112.04	
Revenue Cap									
Expected Revenue (smoothed)	32	9.55	318.68	306.15	294.11	282.55	271.44	1,472.94	
Aladors			3.30%	3.9370	3.8370	3.93%	3.9370		
Revenue Yield Expected Revenue (smoothed)	32	9.55	318.68	306.15	294.11	282.55	271.44	1.472.94	
X factors			3.03%	3.67%	3.67%	3.68%	3.68%	.,	
Price Path Analysis (\$ Nominal)									
Forecast Energy	GWh 1	,072	1,069	1,066	1,063	1,060	1,058		
Weighted Average Price Cap									
Expected Revenue	\$m Nominal 32	9.55	326.65	321.65	316.73	311.88	307.11		-6.81% Total cumulative cha
Annual Percentage Impact on Revenues	5 %0		-0.88%	-1.53%	-1.53%	-1.53%	-1.53%		-1.40% Average yearly chan
Price Path Annual Percentage Impact on Prices	\$/MWh 30	7.41	300.94	292.63	284.52	276.60	268.87		-12.54% Total cumulative cha
Annual refeethage impact of rifees	<i>,</i> ,,		2.1176	2.7070	2.7770	2.7070	2.1070		2.0476 Werage yearly chan
Revenue Cap Expected Revenue	\$m Nominal 32	9.55	326.65	321.65	316.73	311.88	307.11		-6.81% Total cumulative cha
Annual Percentage Impact on Revenues	s %		-0.88%	-1.53%	-1.53%	-1.53%	-1.53%		-1.40% Average yearly chan
Price Path	\$/MWh 30	7.41	305.54	301.69	297.87	294.10	290.36		-5.55% Total cumulative cha
Annual Percentage Impact on Prices	%		-0.61%	-1.26%	-1.26%	-1.27%	-1.27%		-1.13% Average yearly chan
Revenue Yield									
Annual Percentage Impact on Revenues	sm Nominal 32 3%	9.55	326.65 -0.88%	321.65 -1.53%	316.73 -1.53%	311.88 -1.53%	307.11 -1.53%		-6.81% Total cumulative cha -1.40% Average yearly chan
Price Poth	\$MMb 20	7 11 1	205.54	201.60	207.07	204 10	200.26		E EE% Total cumulative cha
Annual Percentage Impact on Prices	%	1.41	-0.61%	-1.26%	-1.26%	-1.27%	-1.27%		-1.13% Average yearly chan
Price Path Analysis (\$ Real 2018-19)									
Forecast Energy	GWh 1	,072	1,069	1,066	1,063	1,060	1,058		
Weighted Average Price Con									
Expected Revenue	\$m Real 32	9.55	318.68	306.15	294.11	282.55	271.44		-17.63% Total cumulative cha
Annual Percentage Impact on Revenues	s %		-3.30%	-3.93%	-3.93%	-3.93%	-3.93%		-3.81% Average yearly chan
Price Path	\$/MWh 30	7.41	293.60	278.53	264.20	250.59	237.64		-22.70% Total cumulative cha
Annual Percentage Impact on Prices	76		-4.50%	-5.13%	-5.14%	-5.15%	-5.17%		-5.02% Average yearly chan
Revenue Cap	Sm Real 00	0 55 1	310 60	306 1F	204 14	202 55	271 44		.17.63% Total cumulative abs
Annual Percentage Impact on Revenues	s %	0.00	-3.30%	-3.93%	-3.93%	-3.93%	-3.93%		-3.81% Average yearly chan
Price Path	\$/MWh 30	7.41	298.09	287 15	276.61	266 44	256 64		-16.52% Total cumulative ch
Annual Percentage Impact on Prices	%		-3.03%	-3.67%	-3.67%	-3.68%	-3.68%		-3.55% Average yearly chan
Revenue Yield									
Expected Revenue	\$m Real 32	9.55	318.68	306.15	294.11	282.55	271.44		-17.63% Total cumulative cha
Annual Percentage Impact on Revenues	5 70		-3.30%	-3.93%	-3.93%	-3.93%	-3.93%		-3.0 170 Average yearly chan
Price Path Annual Percentage Impact on Prices	\$/MWh 30 %	7.41	298.09	287.15 -3.67%	276.61	266.44	256.64		-16.52% Total cumulative cha

#### 2.10 Equity raising costs sheet

In raising new equity capital a business may incur costs such as legal fees, brokerage fees, marketing costs and other transaction costs. These are upfront expenses, with little or no ongoing costs over the life of the equity. While the majority of the equity a firm will raise is typically obtained at its inception, there may be points in the life of a firm—for example, during significant capital expansions—where it chooses additional external equity funding (instead of debt or internal funding) as a source of equity capital, and accordingly may incur equity raising costs.

The benchmark cash flow analysis applied by the AER to determine the extent to which equity raising associated with capex is required has been discussed in detail in previous electricity determinations.<sup>32</sup> Broadly, the analysis uses the PTRM cash flows to calculate the amount of retained earnings (taking account of cash flows such as revenue, opex, interest payment, tax payment dividends, and dividend reinvestment plans). The amount of retained earnings is deducted from the equity component of forecast capex (while maintaining the benchmark level of gearing) to determine any external equity requirement. The **Equity raising costs** sheet sets out the benchmark cash flow analysis.

The opening RAB and capex values (rows 7 and 8) are sourced from the **Assets** sheet. Based on this information the capex rate is calculated and displayed in row 9. The capex rate indicates the proportion of the capex relative to the opening RAB but does not affect the calculation of equity raising costs by itself.

The tax payable values (row 13) are sourced from the **Analysis** sheet and are used in combination with parameters (such as the corporate tax rate and imputation credit payout ratio) from the **PTRM input** sheet to calculate the dividends payable (row 14). A proportion of dividends that are paid out to investors are assumed to be reinvested in the business. The amount of dividends reinvested by investors is displayed at row 15 and is used in the benchmark cash flow analysis to determine retained cash flows.

The drop down menu in row 19 allows the selection of the form of control so that the smoothed revenue cash flows are sourced from the correct section of the **X factors** sheet. This drop down menu may be automatically updated when running a smoothing macro using the buttons in the **X factors** sheet. If the drop down option to 'update ERC when smoothing (default)' in the **X factors** sheet (cell H16) is selected, then running a smoothing macro will set the drop down menu in the **Equity raising costs** sheet (cell G19) to the relevant form of control (based on which smoothing button was pressed).<sup>33</sup>

The benchmark cash flow analysis set out in rows 21 to 36 are undertaken in nominal dollar terms and is used to determine the equity raising costs as follows:

- The revenues (row 21) sourced from the X factors sheet less expenses such as opex, interest payments, tax payable and other revenue adjustments (rows 22 to 25) sourced from the Analysis sheet provides the internal cash flow (row 26).
- The internal cash flow less dividends paid out to shareholders (row 27) provides the retained cash flow (row 28).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>32</sup> AER, Final decision, Powerlink transmission determination 2012–13 to 2016–17, April 2012, pp. 145–147.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>33</sup> If the drop down menu to 'do NOT update ERC when smoothing' (X factors sheet, cell H16) is selected, then running a smoothing button will not change the equity raising cost form of control (Equity raising cost sheet, cell G19). This means that the form of control used to smooth the X factors and the form of control used to iteratively determine equity raising cost may not align.

- The capex funding requirement (row 32) is sourced from row 8, adjusted to remove the gross-up for the WACC provided in the PTRM to account for the assumed timing of the incurrence of capex, which is not relevant for financing purposes. The debt component (row 33) represents the increase in debt funding and is sourced from the **Analysis** sheet, whereby to maintain the benchmark level of gearing, the level of debt must equal 60 per cent of the RAB rather than capex. The residual of capex funding requirement less the increase in debt funding gives the equity component (row 34), which represents the amount of capex that must be funded through retained earnings and then new equity.
- The equity component less retained cash flow (row 35), where it is insufficient, indicates the additional equity requirement (row 36).<sup>34</sup>

Rows 40 to 42 display the equity component, retained cash flow and additional equity requirement in real dollar terms (based on start of year one) by converting the nominal dollar equivalents set out in rows 34 to 36. Dividend reinvestment, also in real dollar terms, is displayed in row 44 by converting the nominal dollar equivalent as set out in row 15.

If the total equity requirement over the next regulatory control period is above zero, cell Q48 calculates the total dividend reinvestment plan requirement based on the total amount set out at Q44. The total external equity requirement over the next regulatory control period is calculated at cell Q49 by taking the difference between the total equity requirement and the total dividend reinvestment. Cell Q50 displays the sum of the total dividend reinvestment plan requirement and the total external equity requirement. This is the total equity requirement.

Based on the total amount of dividends reinvested (cell Q48) and the external equity requirement (cell Q49) the cost for each of these component (sourced from the **PTRM input** sheet) is calculated in cells Q52 and Q53 respectively. The sum of these components provides the total equity raising costs in real dollar terms (start of year one) and is displayed at cell Q54. A positive value for the total equity raising costs over the next regulatory control period indicates that the calculated benchmark equity raising costs should be allowed and recovered by the DNSPs.

The equity raising cost calculations must be performed iteratively because they are both an input to and an output from the building block calculation.<sup>35</sup> In other words, a change in the equity raising cost will change the ARR and expected revenue, which in turn changes the equity raising cost. Further, the equity raising cost calculation depends on both unsmoothed building block components (for instance, the outgoing cash flows each year) and the smoothed total revenue (for instance, the available revenue each year). Accordingly, changes to the smoothed revenue profile (the expected revenue) can change the required equity raising cost, starting the cycle again.

By default, the smoothing macros in the **X factors** sheet perform these iterative calculations for equity raising costs at the same time. However, this function can be disabled using the drop-down menu in cell H16 of the **X factors** sheet.

Figure 14 provides an example of the **Equity raising costs** sheet.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>34</sup> Where there is sufficient retained cash flow to cover the equity component of capex, the amounts shown in row 36 would be negative.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>35</sup> This does not mean that the calculation method for the entire workbook needs to be set to manual or iterative (under Options -> Formulas -> Calculation options). The implementation in the PTRM is such that direct values are entered in the PTRM input sheet, so there is no circular reference, and the iterative updates are managed via macros when smoothing. Hence, the calculation option can be left as automatic, without iteration.

#### Figure 14 Equity raising costs sheet

- 44	IIII F	G	н	1	J	К	L	M	N	0	P	Q
1												
~	Aug Flag, Equity Delains Costs DNC											
2	Aus ciec - equity raising costs - DNSP P IRM - Version 4											
3												
4	Year	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024.25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2028-29	Total
5	RAB and Capex (\$m Nominal)	2013-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-25	2023-24	2024-23	2023-20	2020-21	2021-20	2020-23	Total
6	NAD and Capex (an Normal)											
7	Opening RAB	2 431 30	2 700 91	2 906 85	3 085 73	3 291 91	-	-	-	-	_	14 416 71
8	Capex	351.58	295.64	248.33	254 54	375.84	-	-	_	-	-	1 525 94
9	Capex Rate	14 46%	10.95%	8.54%	8 25%	11 42%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	10.58%
10	ouponnato		10.0070	0.0170	0.2070		0.0070	0.0070	0.0070	0.0070	0.0070	10.0070
11	Dividend Assessment (\$m Nominal)											
12	Entracina Accocontent (entracininal)											
13	Tax Pavable	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
14	Dividends	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
15	Dividend Reinvestment	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
16	Bindend Heinrechnen											
17	Benchmark Cash Flows (\$m Nominal)											
18												
19	Select form of control for ERC calculation	F	Revenue cap		In almost all	cases this s	hould be th	e same for	m of contro	Las used to	smooth on	the X factor ta
20												
21	Revenue (smoothed)	326.65	321.65	316 73	311.88	307 11	-	-	-	-	-	1 584 02
22	Onex	64 73	66.45	68 18	69.94	71.75	-	-	-	-	-	341.05
23	Interest Payment	76.85	83.79	90.18	95.73	102.13		-	-	-	-	448.69
24	Revenue Adjustments	34.85	12.61	6.46	4 42	2.26	-	-	-	-	-	60.60
25	Tax Pavable	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
26	Internal Cash Flow	150 21	158 80	151 90	141 80	130.97	-	-	-	-	-	733.69
27	Dividends	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-
28	Retained Cash Flow (excl. dividend reinvestmen	150.21	158.80	151.90	141.80	130.97		-	-		-	733.69
29												
30	Benchmark Capex Funding (\$m Nominal)											
31												
32	Capex Funding Requirement	341.74	287.45	241.45	247.49	365.43	-	-	-	-	-	1,483.57
33	Debt Component	157.82	120.55	104.71	120.69	190.82	-	-	-	-	-	694.59
34	Equity Component	183.92	166.90	136.74	126.80	174.61	-	-	-	-	-	788.97
35	Retained Cash Flow (excl. dividend reinvestmen	150.21	158.80	151.90	141.80	130.97	-	-	-	-	-	733.69
36	Equity Requirement (SEO)	33.71	8.11 -	15.16 -	15.00	43.64	-	-	-	-	-	55.29
37												
38	Benchmark Capex Funding (\$m Real 2018-19)											
39												
40	Equity Component	179.43	158.86	126.98	114.88	154.33	-	-	-	-	-	734.48
41	Retained Cash Flow (excl. dividend reinvestmen	146.55	151.14	141.06	128.46	115.76	-	-	-	-	-	682.98
42	Equity Requirement	32.88	7.71 -	14.08 -	13.59	38.57	-	-	-	-	-	51.50
43												
44	Dividend Reinvestment	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
45												
46	Equity Raising Costs (\$m Real 2018-19)											
47												
48	Dividend Reinvestment Plan Requirement											-
49	External Equity (SEO) Requirement											51.50
50	Total Equity Requirement											51.50
51												
52	Dividend Reinvestment Plan Costs											-
53	External Equity Raising (SEO) Costs											1.54
54	Total Equity Raising Costs											1.54

#### 2.11 Chart 1—Revenue sheet

The **Chart 1–Revenue** sheet displays charts for each form of control that incorporates the:

- nominal and real ARR
- nominal and real forecast expected revenues derived under the three forms of control.

This information is sourced from the Revenue summary sheet.

Figure 15 provides an example of the Chart 1–Revenue sheet.



#### Figure 15 Chart 1—Revenue sheet

Note: This screenshot only shows an example chart for the weighted average price cap form of control. However, the **Chart 1—Revenue** sheet also includes similar charts for the revenue cap and revenue yield forms of control.

#### 2.12 Chart 2—Price path sheet

The **Chart 2–Price path** sheet displays charts for each form of control that incorporate the value of average prices (approximated by total revenues divided by total energy demand forecast, or the revenue yield value) in nominal and real dollar terms (start of year one). This information is sourced from the **Revenue summary** sheet.

Figure 16 provides an example of the Chart 2-Price path sheet.

#### Figure 16 Chart 2–Price path sheet



Note: This screenshot only shows an example chart for the weighted average price cap form of control. However, the **Chart 2—Price path** sheet also includes similar charts for the revenue cap and revenue yield forms of control.

#### 2.13 Chart 3—Building blocks sheet

The **Chart 3–Building blocks** sheet displays the various building block cost components making up the ARR:

- return on capital
- regulatory depreciation
- opex (excluding any carry-over amounts)
- net tax costs
- carry-over and other revenue adjustments.

This information is sourced from the Analysis sheet.

Figure 17 provides an example of the Chart 3-Building blocks sheet.



#### Figure 17 Chart 3–Building blocks sheet

### 3 **Process for annual return on debt update**

This section sets out the process to set X factors at the time of the final decision, and the default process for annual updates of the return on debt. Some aspects of this approach will be guided by policy decisions to be made during individual determinations. However, following the process set out below will likely result in the basis for calculations that is consistent with the requirements of clauses 6.5.2(h)-(l) of the NER.

# 3.1 Setting X factors for the final decision before the start of the regulatory control period

- Complete all inputs to the PTRM input sheet. This requires a trailing average portfolio return on debt value only in G210.<sup>36</sup> By default, the PTRM approach adopts the most recent trailing average portfolio return on debt that is entered, where there is no further forecast values entered for other years in the regulatory control period. Accordingly, it is not necessary to enter the return on debt for later years in the regulatory control period at this stage.<sup>37</sup>
- In the X factors sheet, ensure that the equity raising costs update option (cell H16) is set to 'update ERC when smoothing (default)'. This will ensure the equity raising cost calculations are iteratively updated as part of setting the X factors.<sup>38</sup>
- 3. In the **X factors** sheet, check that cell F21 is set to the first year of the next regulatory control period. This will ensure the correct checks and warnings operate for the model.
- 4. In the **X factors** sheet, apply revenue smoothing in the section relating to the chosen form of control:
  - a. If applying the default X factor path (year 1 ARR = year 1 expected revenue; X2=X3=X4=X5; NPV(ARR) = NPV(expected revenue)), press the button labelled 'Apply default smoothing (...)' where '(...)' describes the relevant form of control (either WAPC, revenue cap or revenue yield).
  - b. If applying an alternative smoothing path, in the section relating to your chosen form of control (WAPC, revenue cap or revenue yield), manually enter values for all X factors except one. Then press the relevant button to calculate the final remaining X factor (so that NPV(ARR) = NPV(expected revenue)). This final X factor can be any of the X factors in the regulatory control period (including the first year, which is labelled as 'P0' by convention instead of 'X1'). These buttons are located under the relevant X factors and are also labelled with the relevant form of control.
  - c. In either case, it is necessary to consider the resulting difference between the final year ARR and expected revenue for the chosen form of control (shown in cells R41 and R42 for the WAPC; in cells R57 and R58 for the revenue cap; and cells R73 and R74 for the revenue yield). If this difference would not meet the requirements of NER clause 6.5.9(b)(2), return to

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>36</sup> Also, the year-by-year tax rates (row 200) only require the first year (cell G200) to be entered; the PTRM will apply this tax rate to later years where there is no explicit tax rate entered.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>37</sup> The PTRM will use the return on debt for a given year if entered, so if forecasts were entered for later years in the regulatory control period (and these values differ from the year 1 return on debt), this will be reflected in the building block calculations. However, this is not intended to be the default operation of the PTRM. If a DNSP was to propose (at the time of making the final decision) return on debt forecasts for year 2 onwards this would need to be assessed as part of an individual determination.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>38</sup> The 'do NOT update ERC when smoothing' option can be selected for certain analysis that seeks to isolate the impact of equity raising cost from the revenue requirement.

step (b) and manually adjust one or more X factors again (ensuring that the final X factor adjustment uses the relevant button so as to jointly smooth the revenue and equity raising cost calculations).

5. In the **WACC** sheet, press the 'Set Te and Td' button to copy the cash-flow derived effective tax rates for equity and debt from the **Analysis** sheet to the appropriate cells in the **WACC** sheet.

# 3.2 Updating X factors to incorporate the annual update to the trailing average portfolio return on debt

- 1. In the X factors sheet, select the relevant year of update in cell F21.
- 2. In the PTRM input sheet (row 210), enter the trailing average portfolio return on debt values up to and including the relevant year of update, consistent with that selected in cell F21 of the X factors sheet.<sup>39</sup> Caution notes will appear in rows 211 to 212 of the PTRM input sheet to show which inputs are necessary. No other inputs should be changed.
- 3. In the **X factors** sheet, ensure the equity raising cost update option (cell H16) is set to 'update ERC when smoothing (default)'.
- 4. In the X factors sheet, apply smoothing to recalculate the X factor by using the button for the relevant year as identified in step 1 and for the relevant form of control. The correct year for update will be identified by a caution note in the rows (rows 51, 67 and 87) under the smoothing X factor buttons for the three forms of control. Only the relevant form of control should be used. It is important that the X factors for past years in the regulatory control period are not altered, since these X factors reflect the revenue (and price) outcomes from those years. Further, the default approach is that only the X factor for the year of update should be altered (rather than multiple X factors, for this year and remaining years within the regulatory control period).<sup>40</sup> This means that the impact of increases/decrease in that year's return on debt will be fully reflected in price changes in that year. For example, under a revenue cap form of control, to re-smooth for a return on debt update in year 2 the button labelled 'Set X2 (rev cap)' would be used, and all other X factors as determined during the final decision process would remain unaltered.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>39</sup> By default, the PTRM will use the most recent return on debt value as the forecast for later years (where the return on debt is not yet known). Hence, at each annual update the forecast for the remaining years in the regulatory control period will be updated.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>40</sup> If a DNSP was to propose an alternative approach (for instance, where multiple X factors were changed in response to a given year's annual return on debt update) this would need to be assessed as part of an individual determination and approved as part of the final decision.